AGENDA FOR THE MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 12, 2012
Immediately following the 6:00 pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education
Downieville School, Downieville, California

This meeting will be available for videoconferencing at Loyalton, CA
In the case of a fechnological difficulty at either school site, videoconferencing will not be available.

Any individual who requires disability-refated accommodations or modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order fo participate in
the Board meeting should contact the Superintendent or designee in writing.
Public inspection of agenda documents that are distributed to the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting, will be made available at Sierra-
Plumas Joint Unified Scheol District, 305 8. Lincoln Streef, Sierraville, CA 96126 and, when feasible, altached to the Districf’'s online agenda at
hitp/iwww. sierracountyofficecfeducation.org {Government Code 54957.5)

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

S o w >

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. Correspendence

2. Superintendent’s Report
Graduation _
Downieville Community Foram
Senate Bill 1448

Hardship Application™*

State Budget™

®ooUo

3. Business Report
a. Board Report-Expenditures by Object 07/01/11 to 5/31/12*
b. Ninth Month Enrollments for the 2011-2012 School Year*

4, Staff Reports (5 minutes)
5. SPTA Report (5 minutes)
6. Board Members’ Report (56 minutes)

7. Public Comment —This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the governing board on
any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing board whether or not it is listed on
the agenda. Five minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty minutes to each subject
matter. (Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322; Government Code 54954 .3)

a. Current location
b. Videoconference location

E. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held May 8, 2012**
2. Approval of the bill warrants for the month of May 2012**
3. BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, ltems a through |

a. Approval of Board Policy 0410, Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities,
revision™"



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board Agenda
June 12, 2012
b. Approval of Board Policy 1250, Visitors/Qutsiders, revision®*
c. Approval of Board Policy 1312.3, Uniform Complaint Procedures, revision™
d. Approval of Administrative Regulation 1312.3, Uniform Complaint Procedures, revision”
e. Approval of Administrative Regulation 3515.2, Disruptions, revision**
f. Approval of Board Policy 4030, Nondiscrimination in Employment, revision**
g. Approval of Board Policy 5131, Conduct, revision™?
h. Approval of Board Policy 5131.2, Bullying, new?#

i. Approval of Board Policy 5144.1, Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process, revision®*

j. Approval of Administrative Regulation 514 4.1, Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process,
revision®*

k. Approval of Administrative Regulation 5144.2, Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process,
Students with Disabilities, revision*

l.  Approval of Exhibit 5145.6 Parental Notifications, revision”
F. ACTION ITEMS
1. New Business

a. Presentation of the Sierra-Plumas Classified Employees’ Associations’ 2012-2013 initial
response to Employer’s initial collective bargaining unit proposal**

b. Public Hearing: The purpose of the public hearing is to receive public comment on the
Sierra-Plumas Classified Employee Associations’ initial response to the Employer's 2012-
2013 initial collective bargaining unit proposai*?

c. Presentation of the Confidential Employees initial response to the Employer’s 2012-2013
initial proposai®*

d. Public Hearing: The purpose of the public hearing is to receive public comment on the
Confidential Employees’ initial response to the Employers’ 2012-2013 initial proposal*®

e. Presentation of the Administrative Employees response to the Employer's 2012-2013 initial
proposal

f. Public Hearing: The purpose of the public hearing is to receive public comment from
Administrative Employees on the Employer's initial proposal for
2012-2013

(NEW BUSINESS TO BE CONTINUED AFTER CLOSED SESSION ONE)

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Agenda
2



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board Agenda
June 12, 2012

G. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION ITEMS- SESSION ONE

At this time, we open the meeting for any public comments regarding the following Closed
Session items:

1. Government Code §54957.6, Labor Negotiations, Sierra-Plumas Classified Employees’
Association's initial response to Employer's 2012-2013 initial collective bargaining unit
proposal

2. Government Code §54957.6, Labor Negotiations, Sierra-Plumas Confidential Employees’
initial response to Employer's 2012-2013 initial bargaining unit proposal

3. Government Code §54957.6, Labor Negotiations, Sierra-Plumas Administrative Employees
initial response to Employer’s 2012-2013 bargaining unit proposal

H. CLOSE PUBLIC COMMENT / ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION

Open Session is now closed. The Board of Trustees will now move into Closed Session to
consider and/or take action upon the preceding items.

|.  ADJOURN CLOSED SESSION / RETURN TO OPEN SESSION
REPORT OUT
J. NEW BUSINESS, CONTINUED

g. Approval of Completion of Bargaining, 2012-2013 school year, Sierra-Plumas Classified
Employees’ Association™*

h. Approval of Completion of Bargaining, 2012-2013 school year, Confidential Employees””

i.  Approval of Completion of Bargaining, 2012-2013 school year, Administrative
Employees™?

j.  Approval of Completion of Bargaining, 2012-2013 school year, Sierra-Plumas Teachers’
Association™*

k. Authorization to fill Sierra-Plumas Teachers’ Association 2012-2013 Extra Duty
Assignment, WASC Maintenance Year, applicable to Downieville High and Loyalton High
schools, $500 Stipend

I.  Appointment of personnel to fill 2012-2013 Extra Duty Assignments™*

m. Approval of Technology Director Salary Schedule (no change from Technology
Coordinator Salary Schedule)**

n. Approval of re-classification of K-8 Administrator Salary Schedule to 9-12 High School
Administrator Salary Schedule*™

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOCL DISTRICT
Agenda

3



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board Agenda
June 12, 2012

0.

Y.

Approval of Board Bylaw 9250, Remuneration, Reimbursement and Other Benefits,
revision™?

Adoption of Resolution No. 11-022, Health and Welfare Retired Board Member Benefit*™
Approval of Board Bylaw 9323, Meeting Conduct??

Approval and acceptance of Katie Campbell (upon official hire) and Jason Perry as 2012-
2013 designated California Interscholastic Federation representatives for the league™”

Expuision Plan Review: Approval of Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Expulsion
Plan (**electronic copy provided)

Authorization for Superintendent to enter into an agreement between Sierra-Plumas Joint
Unified School District and School Services of California, Inc., for the fiscal year 2012-
2013*

Authorization for Superintendent to enter into a contract with Richard Gonzalez &
Associates, Inc.**

Authorization for Superintendent to enter into an agreement with Steve Alfred, land
surveyor, for completion of survey project for the former Loyalton Intermediate School,
605 School Street, Loyaiton CA.
Approval of Resolution No. 11- 023, Fiscal Year End 2011-2012 Budget Revision®

Public Hearing to receive comments regarding the 2012-2013 Sierra-Plumas Joint
Unified School District proposed budget, pursuant to Ed Code §42103, 42122, 42123 and
42127

Adoption of 2012-2013 Budget and Criteria & Standards Report™

(NEW BUSINESS TO BE CONTINUED AFTER CLOSED SESSION)

K. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION ITEMS — SESSION TWO

At this time, we open the meeting for any public comments regarding the following Closed Session

item:

1. Government Code § 54954.5, Discussion on Anticipated Litigation (One Case) Regarding the
Restroom Project Located at 605 School Street, Loyalton, CA.

L. CLOSE PUBLIC COMMENT / ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION

Open Session is now closed. The Board of Trustees will now move into Closed Session to
consider and/or take action upon the preceding item.

M. ADJOURN CLOSED SESSION / RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Agenda
4



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board Agenda
June 12, 2012
REPORT OUT
N. NEW BUSINESS, CONTINUED

z. Authorization for Superintendent to enter into an agreement with Impact Construction &
Excavating, for Loyalton Intermediate School Restroom Project™

Q. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION ITEMS — SESSION THREE

At this time, we open the meeting for any public comments regarding the following Closed Session
items:

1. Government Code §48916, Readmission of Expelled Student, Student #11-12-01
P. CLOSED SESSION

Open Session is now closed. The Board of Trustees will now move into Closed Session to
consider and/or take action upon the preceding items.

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION
REPORT OQUT
Q. ADVANCED PLANNING

1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on Tuesday, July 10, 2012, at Loyalton Middle
School, Room 4, Loyaiton, California, following the 6:00 pm meeting of the Sierra County
Office of Education.

2. Suggested Agenda items
a.

b.
C.

R. ADJOURNMENT

/—@ WMW

Stanford J. Hardeman, Superintendent

**enclosed
*handout
MCounty agenda backup

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOCL DISTRICT
Agenda

5]



D‘l E S CALIFORN)A DEPARTMENT OF ' 707 Third Street BT

; m® GENERAL SERVICES West Sacramento, CA.95798:9052 -
7 916.376.5000
F 916.376.5018

May 30, 2012

Mr. Stanford Hardeman

District Representative~ .+ .o B : St
Sierra-Plumas. Joint Unified School Drstrrct : : :
305:South Lincoln.Street ... S o

Sierraville,.CA 96426. - - S e RN

Dear Mr. Hardeman:

The Office of Public School Construction is processing the District's conceptual application for a.Facility | .
- Hardship/Rehabilitation project for the Loyalton High School srte Apphcatron Number 58/701 77-00-001.

Ih the course of our review, the OPSC has determined that supportlng documentatlon and/or |nformatron i heeded
in order for the OPSC to complete the processing of your District's application. In order for the District to maintain
its time line for processing, the following issues must be resolved within 15 calendar days from the. date-of this:
letter. If the District does not respond within.the 15 calendar days, the appllcatlon will:be: returned

e Pursuant to Education Code Section 17075.10(a)(2) and School Facility Program Regulatlon Sectron
1859.83(e) the District must demonstrate that its Facility Hardship projectiis‘a result.of:unusual -
circumstances that were beyond the control of the District. Please provrde Justrfrcatron on: how<the District
meets this requrrement N, ETE PR DR N P : ;

e Some of the work included in the cost estimate appears to requlre Drvrsron of the State Archrtect (DSA)
approval. The District did not submit DSA concurrence on the minimum work required to mitigate the health
and safety threat. The District must either remove all items on the cost estimate that require DSA approval,

_submit a letter from the DSA stating the .project does not. require DSA approval,x_or submrt“DSA concurrence
for the scope of the project. e N

. ' N
e The PVT review determined that a work included in the cost estimate exceeds the minimum work required .
to mitigate the threat. The PVT review is attached for your review.

Due to the change in costs verified for the structural damage and mold mitigation the total eligible project
cost is $1,081,532 rather than the requested $1,400,360. This is due to the change in eligible allowance
and the adjusted soft costs. The District must submlt written concurrence verifying that it agrees with the
OPSC’s determinations or provide documentation along with State-level concurrence substantiating the
addltronal work as the minimum necessary to mitigating the health and safety threat.

e There was no industry specialist report or governmental concurrence submitted by the district to support
the costs requested for asbestos mitigation. Furthermore, for asbestos mitigation work to be considered an
eligible project cost testing reports must show the asbestos was friable, thereby creating a health and
safety threat. Therefore, the District must submit documentation showing the asbestos is friable as well as
governmental concurrence on the mitigation measures or remove the costs for asbestos mitigation work
from the cost estimate.

» The cost for the mold mitigation work is listed in a lump sum on the cost estimate. The District must provide
additional detail/explanation of all pianning, testing, inspection, and repair/replacement costs, including the
number of units, unit costs, work activity, and square footage of buildings, as well as any
administrative/filing fees, in its cost breakdown so the OPSC can verify the work reported is part of the
minimum work necessary to mitigate the health and safety hazard.



1 CALIFGRNIA DEPARTMENT OF o 707 Third Street
y GENERAL SERVICES : West Sacramento, CA 95798-9052

7 916.376.5000
7 916,.376.5018

Please be advised the District must submit the requested documentation or withdraw the application within 15
calendar days. If no response is received, the OPSC will return the application.

I look forward to receiving the requested documentation in order to continue processing the District’'s application to
the next available State Allocation Board meeting. Please be sure to write, “Response to 15-Day Letter” as well as
my name on both the envelope and the cover letter. Should you have any guestions concerning this matter or need
additional information, please feel free to contact me at jennifer.maestretti@dgs.ca.qov or (916) 376-5338 or my
supervisor Karen Mandell at karen.mandell@dgs.ca.gov or (916) 376-8959. .

Sincerely,

Jennifer Maestretti ,
Facility Hardship -Program Analyst
Office of Public School Construction

cc. Lynne Scott — Consultant, RGA Consulting
Karen Mandell, Facility Hardship Manager
Lina Lyda, Project Management Supervisor
John Gouveia, Project Manager )
File: Correspondence - 58/70177-00-001



| abed

SiX'SH uojeAoT - L.00-00-2210L-8G

“Jopoadsu] 966'LL$ 966'LL$ %00'2 uonoadsul
wouy ajel Aiyiuow Jopoadsul pue yibua| JoeRuod aunbal [IAA
'JS090 Sy} mo|le Jou saop Jojes 0% %00 juawabeuepy uooNNSLOD
_ $1S09 YOS UOONISUOD
Bveievls IejoL-gns adueMojly
Juswaieqe, L€6'8.$ a[eds buipng ubisa@ioaiyaly
$1500 NIy} ssed uo pamoj|e Jou saa} ubisag "000'00SS
1XoU 10) %S°1L L '000°00G$ 1541 10} %z | @ pamolje ublsag
Lc# obed Jojleg “Ing# obed JojAeg 295 1500 JUN pamoje aut 61'chS 1589's/$ %0°L ([eolydelsboag ) salpuabunuod
ul papnjoul st aiydelBoas) ‘sbuimelp Buppiom [eul uo pamoje
jou AousBunuo? "ajelwnse |endasuod 1oj % /@ pemoly
/2# obed Joj/Aes * UORE[eDS? JO) Y%y MO|lY 068'€Z$ €ez'ers %0V uope|essy
Gze# obed tojheg '%9® pamolle ‘de'H'O 908'ses S/¥'09% %0°0L d8HO -
ge# obed Jojkes "%pgmolly 90Z'el$ S60'2L$ %0'b ‘8aueInsul @ spuog
L# abed Jojkeg " %) MOlly  €56'85$ SuoRIpUOY USH
m.m.m.. MM@«NM» g |BJO}-(NSG IS AJNAISS
S09'0ev$ [ejol qng
€21 £008°60 '18/87°0$© pamojle g |Im  000°0L$ 000'0}$ 00'2$ s |ooo's Bunured
wnsdAB Bunuied uoneoydde Buipuny ayy uo pamojle aq |IM
pajleisul |epaew ay bunuied Jo 1500 Jun ayy Ajuo ‘pajjejsul
si Bulleo Jo adA) umowiun ‘sBUIMEIP UONONISUOD U paseq
{1ejep sjewnsa alinbal Jim ‘|eaosdde [enidasuod Jo) pamolly
5z9'ce 529'2$ 00°G.$ ea |gg saInpxiy Y6I| [[eIsuley
‘uoyeoljdde Buipuny ay} uo pamojie  005°22$ 005'22$ 0s've is |o00's saysiuy Buyies aoejday
3 (1M pajjeIsul [BUSIRW 8U) O 1S0D Jun ay) Aluo ‘pajjeisul :
s1 Buiiao Jo adAy umowyun 'sbuimesp uonPNISUO Uo paseq
llejop sjewsa alnbal [Im ‘feacidde [enydasuod 1oy pamojly
‘sBujmelp uononssuod Uo paseq 05Z'LL$ 0SZ'LLS 05°0$ s |oos'ee sjuefess g upjned 90C
\lejap ajewnsa annbal [Im ‘leacidde jenjdasuod 1o pamo)y
“lelep atewnsa ainbal [Im ‘leacidde jendeouod Joj pamolly  005'29% 005'29% 00'¢$ s |005'Ce ooy S0
LoJ) PaACWSI SWIAY "Isiut aoejday
10} S00Z°20 . ‘624 '.9 10} L8'¥$® pamolly G2T'80L$ 05.'eZl$ 05°6$ Is |oos'ce Uoljejnsul wioj pakelds ¥0C
110 900€90 "joou dn yjing Ajd-g 10} DS / 69'92¢$® pamolly S00'1S$ 005'251$ 00'2$ I |oog'ze Buyoou Ald ajbuis €0°C
‘paeOq o3p UoNiEINSUI g JO) 1500 JUn MO|lY  000°06$ 000°06% 00'v$ is |oos'ze uoliejnsu; weo} pasade) jlejsu| [4044
‘Juesb sy eonpa1  005'29% 005°29% oo'es Is |oo0s'ce Buneays poomAid soe|dey loe
{[Im )l SBUIMBID SUORONISUGD B} UO S| ,| UBL} SS3] ‘SSBUOIY}
jusIayIp ey ‘Builjeays , | Jo} 1s00 JuUN aq o} sieaddy
4001 JO LO)INIISUODIY Z
&
* _ _ _ S|eION G UoIsIAId
v.9'09% 000°'06% /ejol qng )
005'¢z$ 005'22$ 00'L$ ¥ |00s'ce poomAld anowal €0'L
“uonejnsu ‘OS /99°611$D pamolly  $26'92$ 052'95% 0se$ is |oos'ee Buyoos anoway 2oL
Btpl 10} %001 + 110 £0Z1°Z0 : :
‘lenowss 0SZ'LL$ 0sZ'LLS 05°0$ s |00S'2Z Joou woy o't
JO |lejap ajewnsa asnbal M ‘lercsdde |enjdeouos Joy pamojly }Inpuod g sadid SJUaA "osiW SAOWDY
: Jooy - |esods|q g uoiijowaq 1
. &
ainjipsuj uonesyysadg UOINISUOD
S)s0D UoRONIISUC) sjuaWIWO? 3doUBMO|lY ajewnsy Ki0B
u u nue wa] uofje ue obaje
jua.Ing "ouj ‘suonesijand JojAes 9840 s3993y21Y soouun  |Hun b.ﬁn no ! 0112207 UEjd 0
cLiseis Nr SH uo}jeho 100-00-2210./8S selwn|d euaig
90URI9JoY 9jewisy oyeq/ig oWeN 9SS L[qunu :O_umo__n_n< Joujsiqg jooyods

Z102/52/S pajuld

llejeq sjewysy

NUN UonEOYUBA Ueld




Z obed

Spx'SH uoleko - 1.00-00-LL0.-85

[eegiB0;ie 095 10074TSTE 230 @3UEMO]jY
09€'/2$ 09€'22$ 1siualBAH Juawaeqy
1500 pajsanbal ay) ajenueisqns  281°992$ 281'992$ juswajeqy plon
0} 9910AU) 10 ajonb ainbal |im 'fendasuo? uo pamolly
}s00 pajsenbal ay) sjenuelsans  05v'9C$ osv'oes JUBLUISIE]SOISY
0} 9910AU) 10 3jonb aJinbal (1M ‘lenjdasuo) Lo pamoly
S)S09 UonoNIsuUo)D sjuswwo) AJUBMO||Y ajewnsy
juaLIng *suj ‘suolesljgngd JojAes 5840 sacenyoIY Jsoojun  pun fauenp way uopesoT ueld Kiobajen
A zLiseis Wr SH uoyeho] 100-00-221.0L/8S sewin|d euslg
9dualiajay djewnysy sleqshg aweN 9}s Jaquinu uoneoljddy 101381 |[00Y2S

210¢/5¢/S psjuld

llEleQ sjewl}sy

JUQ UOHEDUIIBA UBId




i
l I 'I Budget Alert

May 15, 2012

May Revision Recap
Analysis from CSBA's Governmental Relations Department
Background

Gov. Jerry Brown released his May Revision on May 14, updating legislators and the public on changes to his
proposal for the 2012-13 state budget. Weaker than expected revenues in the current year, coupled with unrealized
savings in state programs outside of Proposition 98 and a slight bump in the Proposition 98 guarantee are to blame
for a sizeable increase in the state deficit — from $9 billion in the January budget proposal to nearly $16 billion today.

The lynch pin

Gov. Brown is counting on his funding initiative not only making it to the November ballot, but also being approved by
voters. The governor expects to receive nearly $5.5 billion in non-Proposition 98 revenues from the measure in
2012-13. He is also counting on some $8 billion in budget reductions and $2.5 billion in borrowing and “creative”
solutions to get the budget balanced.

Impact on school districts

For public schools, the governor’s reliance on the passage of the ballot measure becomes very obvious. While K-14
schools’ share of the state general fund remains in the neighborhood of 40 percent, 91 percent of the budget
reductions that would be triggered by failure of the measure would come from K-14 education: $5.5 billion from
schools compared to an overall trigger reduction of $6 billion.

Details from the May Revision
Below is a recap of the main provisions of the May Revision. More details from the Department of Finance:

e Governor's Budget May Revision 2012-13
e Summary of proposed Weighted Student Formula from Department of Finance

In addition, CSBA published a video feature which might be beneficial to you as you communicate your concerns
about the May Revision and its impact on your schools to your district’s constituents.

Prop 98



http://csba.informz.net/z/cjUucD9taT0yMzY0NTQ1JnA9MSZ1PTAmbGk9MTE2Mzk5MDQ/index.html
http://csba.informz.net/z/cjUucD9taT0yMzY0NTQ1JnA9MSZ1PTAmbGk9MTE2Mzk5MDU/index.html
http://csba.informz.net/z/cjUucD9taT0yMzY0NTQ1JnA9MSZ1PTAmbGk9MTE2Mzk5MDY/index.html

e Year-to-year change in Proposition 98 funding would be $6.7 billion, with $2.9 billion of that coming from
passage of the governor’s initiative. The remaining increase is from normal growth in the guarantee, and the
assumption that property taxes received from the elimination of redevelopment agencies would count toward
the guarantee. The administration is also proposing to reallocate “liquid assets” of redevelopment agencies,
meaning what is remaining in unallocated reserves.

e For local educational agencies (LEAs), spending authorization would remain the same into 2012-13; the
increase in Proposition 98 would be steered almost entirely to deferral payments and reductions. For
example, the total amount of money being deferred from one year to the next for K-14 schools would drop
from the current amount of $10.4 billion to $7.6 billion; for K-12, the deferrals would drop from $9.5 billion to
$6.9 billion. One item that is currently paid for with non-Proposition 98 monies is the Quality Education
Investment Act (QEIA) program. That program would still be funded, but it would be placed into the
guarantee.

e While the scope of the May Revision is 2012-13, the governor is committed to pouring money into COLA,
growth and deficit reduction starting in 2013-14, but again that assumes passage of the funding initiative.

Trigger cuts impact schools

e The governor remained steadfast in his call for voter approval of his November funding initiative, outlining a
series of trigger cuts that would occur if the measure fails. Those cuts would include about $500 million in
cuts from the non-Proposition 98 side of the budget and a whopping $5.5 billion from within the guarantee.
Cuts to schools would come from a rollback of the proposal to reduce the amount of the deferrals and an
attempt to place school bond debt payments into the guarantee and then reduce school apportionments by a
like amount. While pulling back on the proposal to pay down deferrals would not result in programmatic cuts
to schools, the proposal to put school bond payments and QEIA into the guarantee would force a cut of
approximately $405 per ADA. The actual amount of the proposed reduction will be flushed out in the days
ahead. This is substantially higher than the $377 per ADA reduction proposed as part of the January budget.

¢ Related to the initiative, since most of the new revenues would come from income taxes on higher earnings
of $250,000 and above, it is expected that the revenue will be collected late in the fiscal year (March/April of
2013) which will create cash flow problems for the state. As a result, the Department of Finance will be
proposing continuance if intra-year deferrals to push $3-4 billion in Proposition 98 payments to late in the
fiscal year. More details on that will be available in the next day.

e If the trigger is pulled, the governor is calling for a shortening of the 2012-13 school year by 15 days and
counts on newly authorized flexible use of categorical funds (such as EIA) as well as local decision making
on cuts and spending down reserves.

Weighted Student Formula

Regarding his proposal to implement a weighted student funding formula in an effort to simplify how schools are
funded and provide local governing boards with additional flexibility, the governor made several changes to the
January proposal.

e The governor would provide for grade-level-specific base grant amounts of:
o Grades K-3 = $5,466 per pupil (K-3 Class Size Reduction funds would be included in this grant with
complete flexibility, except that it would have to be spent on students in these grade levels)
o Grades 4-6 = $4,934 per pupil
o Grades 7-8 = $5,081 per pupil
o Grades 9-12 = $5,887 per pupil
e Supplemental grants would be equal to 20 percent of the above amounts for each English Learner (EL)
student or each student who qualifies for Free and Reduced Price Meals. A student who qualifies as both EL
and Free and Reduced Price Meal would result in only one supplemental grant. There would be a
concentration factor that would increase slightly for those portions of the student population where 50
percent or more are eligible for the supplemental grant. Money received by LEAs for these students would
have to be spent on these students.



e Home-to-School Transportation and Targeted Instructional Improvement Grant money received currently
would be counted as an add-on to the new formula, thus allowing those districts that receive the monies now
to continue to receive it. Both programs would be fully flexed, however.

e The formula would take seven years to be phased in, with 5 percent in 2012-13 growing to 10 percent in
2013-14; 20 percent in 2014-15; and by an additional 20 percent each year thereafter until completely
implemented in 2018-19. Implementation of the formula in 2012-13 will be triggered off if the governor’s
revenue initiative fails, and Proposition 98 funding for K-12 would be reduced as a result. Furthermore,
implementation in future years will be delayed if Proposition 98 funding for K-12 does not meet
predetermined growth thresholds each year.

e Current deficit factor amounts owed to schools would be repaid before full implementation of the new formula
and there would be a commitment to COLA and growth funding for the base grant and the supplemental
grant.

e A hold-harmless would be in place in 2012-13 only to protect districts from being losers under the new
formula. No hold harmless is proposed for the remainder of the implementation period.

State mandates

e Concerning state mandates, the administration proposes to eliminate the mandates on the second science
course graduation requirement, behavioral intervention plans, habitual truants, truancy notifications, and
suspension/expulsion. The governor also maintains his earlier proposal to eliminate the mandate claims
process for those districts opting to receive a flat dollar amount per pupil. The flat amount would be about
$28 per pupil.

e Gov. Brown’s proposal to eliminate the mandate to provide transitional kindergarten would remain the same
as in the January budget proposal. The difference between January and his May Revision is simply in the
assumptions on how to score savings at the state level. The administration is assuming more school districts
would opt to provide a two-year kindergarten program where funding would still be provided.

Bottom line

CSBA continues to remain concerned about the governor’s reliance on midyear trigger mechanisms that clearly put
schools at a disadvantage. Of course, if the governor’s initiative passes in November, schools are mostly restored to
where they would be without the shift in sales tax revenues in the current year to cities and counties. And, even with
the measure passing, the governor is proposing huge cuts to non-Proposition 98 programs. But the trigger cuts to
schools would be more than 90 percent of all trigger cuts and expecting LEAs to be able to bargain for a shortened
school year is problematic. Uncertainty in funding and negotiations will continue through the November election.

Also, while CSBA is genuinely supportive of a move to a weighted student formula, doing so in the budget is too
much too soon. Without a commitment from the administration to hold districts harmless from a redistribution of
current money, too much focus will be pulled away from work that needs to be done to secure additional revenues.
The changes made by the governor on the new formula and the commitment to provide deficit reduction and COLA
and growth are laudable, but the overall discussion needs to be more deliberate and put on a slower track.

More details on the budget proposal will come out over the next few days and CSBA will begin posting comments on
how to talk about issues of concern with legislators over the next couple of weeks and during our Board Member
Action Day (BMAD) on June 8.

CSBA provides unparalleled advocacy, information and support services for
school districts, county offices of education and ROCs/Ps.

California School Boards Association
3100 Beacon Blvd, West Sacramento, CA 95691
Phone - 800.266.3382 | Fax - 916.371.3407


http://csba.informz.net/z/cjUucD9taT0yMzY0NTQ1JnA9MSZ1PTAmbGk9MTE2Mzk5MDc/index.html
http://csba.informz.net/z/cjUucD9taT0yMzY0NTQ1JnA9MSZ1PTAmbGk9MTE2Mzk5MDc/index.html

California Department of Education (http://www.cde.ca.gov/nr/ne/yr12/yri2rel49.asp)
Page Generated: 5/30/2012 3:06:50 PM

Display version

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION TOM TORLAKSON

State superintendent
of Public Inskruction

Release: #12-49
May 21, 2012

Contact: Tina Jung
E-mail: communications@cde.ca.gov

Phone: 916-319-0818

State Schools Chief Tom Torlakson Reports Record
Number of School Districts in Financial Jeopardy

SACRAMENTO—State Superintendent of Public Instruction Tom Torlakson warned today that 2.6 million California children now attend
schools in districts that are in financial jeopardy—the highest number of financially troubled districts in state history.

"This is the kind of record no one wants to set. Across California, parents, teachers, and administrators are increasingly wondering how
to keep their schools' lights on, their bills paid, and their doors open," Torlakson said. "The deep cuts this budget crisis has forced—and
the uncertainties about what lies ahead—are taking an unprecedented and unacceptable toll on our schools.”

The state's Second Interim Status Report for 2011-12 also shows a record-high 188 local educational agencies (LEAs) are either in
negative or qualified financial status. That's up 61 LEAs from the First Interim Status Report for 2011-12 issued in February, and up 45
from the Second Interim Report for 2010-11 issued a year ago.

The new report shows 12 LEASs received negative certifications and 176 received qualified certifications. Students in these 188 LEAs
represent more than 2.6 million of California's 6.2 million students attending schools in districts with serious financial challenges, up
from nearly two million students in February.

Twice a year, the California Department of Education receives Notice of Interim Certifications on the financial status of the state's 1,037
LEAs, comprised of school districts, county offices of education, and joint powers agencies. The certifications are classified as positive,
qualified, or negative.

A positive certification is assigned when an LEA will meet its financial obligations for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.

A qualified certification is assigned when an LEA may not meet its financial obligations for the current or two subsequent fiscal years.
This certification allows the LEA's county office of education to provide assistance to the district.

A negative certification—the most serious of the classifications—is assigned when an LEA will be unable to meet its financial
obligations for the remainder of the current year or for the subsequent fiscal year. This certification means the LEA's county office of
education may intervene in the district's finances.

The assistance or intervention by the county office may include assigning external consultants, requiring a district fiscal recovery plan,
or even disallowing certain district expenditures.

This new list is a compilation of the certifications by LEAs that were due April 16, 2012, and cover the financial and budgetary status of
the districts for the period ending January 31, 2012. The certifications reflect whether the LEAs are able to meet their financial
obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years, based on projections at that point in time.

These certifications predate the Governor's May Revision to the proposed 2012-13 state budget. Because these Interim Status Reports
are snapshots in time, the LEAs' financial status may have changed since these certifications were collected.

Related Content
Interim Status - Status of certifications of Interim Financial Reports for school districts and county offices of education.

HHHH

Tom Torlakson — State Superintendent of Public Instruction
Communications Division, Room 5206, 916-319-0818, Fax 916-319-0100


http://www.cde.ca.gov/nr/ne/yr12/yr12rel49.asp
mailto:communications@cde.ca.gov
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/fi/ir/second1112.asp
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/fi/ir/interimstatus.asp
http://www.cde.ca.gov/eo/

Fiscal01a

Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through May Fiscal Year 2011/12

Object Description ABducszgt:? l;z‘g::’ Encumbered Expenditure g‘:;:::et
Fund 01 - General FD
1100 Teachers Salaries 1,403,475.00 1,408,934.00 136,376.54 1,257,469.60 15,087.86
1120 Certificated Substitutes 40,368.00 19,340.00 27,940.00 8,600.00-
1200 Certificated Pupil Support Sal 9,916.00 2,699.00 2,698.92 .08
1300 Certificated Superv/Admin Sala 277,032.00 303,685.00 25,475.61 278,209.50 A1-
1310 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher 8,000.00 8,000.00 6,000.00 2,000.00
1900 Other Certificated Salaries 20,566.00 8,323.00 746.71 7,577.10 .81-
Total for Object 1000 1,759,357.00 1,750,981.00 162,598.86 1,579,895.12 8,487.02
2100 Instructional Aides Salaries 163,208.00 187,113.00 21,388.03 124,175.25 41,549.72
2200 Classified Support Salaries 306,706.00 322,062.00 25,435.99 288,870.30 7,755.71
2300 Classified Sup/Admin Salaries 2,700.00 2,250.00 1,710.00 540.00
2400 Clerical & Office Salaries 264,564.00 266,493.00 30,176.35 233,559.99 2,756.66
2900 Other Classified Salaries 23,290.00 21,962.00 3,238.75 18,872.07 148.82-
Total for Object 2000 760,468.00 799,880.00 80,239.12 667,187.61 52,453.27
3101 State Teachers Retirement Syst 139,072.00 135,598.00 12,812.83 122,805.14 19.97-
3102 State Teachers Retirement Syst 825.00 825.00 825.00
3201 Public Employees Retirement Sy 4,989.00 5,117.00 498.88 4,653.78 35.66-
3202 Public Employees Retirement Sy 64,605.00 68,570.00 5,924.98 62,014.43 630.59
3212 Pers Pickup-Classified Employe 12,375.00 12,413.00 1,084.32 11,392.20 63.52-
3311 OASDI-Certificated Positions 2,981.00 4,515.00 267.13 3,305.03 942.84
3312 OASDI-Classified Positions 44,331.00 46,733.00 4,898.84 41,246.91 587.25
3321 Medicare-Certificated Position 23,769.00 23,649.00 2,184.86 22,141.08 676.94-
3322 Medicare-Classified Positions 12,245.00 11,091.00 1,145.68 9,657.76 287.56
3401 Health & Welfare -Certificated 400,677.00 398,371.00 38,349.45 355,986.77 4,034.78
3402 Health & Welfare-Classified Po 179,872.00 179,872.00 15,199.17 164,674.43 1.60-
3501 State Unemployment Insurance-C 28,325.00 28,304.00 2,617.84 27,762.15 2,075.99-
3502 State Unemployement Insurance- 13,747.00 12,475.00 1,291.87 11,397.06 213.93-
3601 Workers' Compensation Insuranc 82,530.00 92,133.00 8,563.20 83,685.29 115.49-
3602 Workers' Compensation Insuranc 40,747.00 41,427.00 4,303.15 36,285.46 838.39
3701 Retiree Benefits Cert. 114,613.00 133,125.00 75,606.77 57,518.23
3801 PERS Reduction-Certificated 958.00 983.00 95.77 893.38 6.15-
3802 PERS Reduction-Classified 12,301.00 13,973.00 1,137.46 11,923.17 912.37
3901 Other Benefits, Certificated P 399.00 39.76 238.56 120.68
Total for Object 3000 1,178,962.00 1,209,573.00 100,415.19 1,045,669.37 63,488.44
4100 Textbooks 10,900.00 8,800.00 13,764.36 4,964.36-
4200 Books Other Than Textbooks 12,624.00 18,620.00 1,956.01 13,947.82 2,716.17
4300 Materials and Supplies 119,878.00 137,115.00 19,117.91 123,005.53 5,008.44-
Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2012, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N,

Restricted Accts? =Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

ESCAPE
Page 1 of 3

006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), May 31 2012 3:37PM



http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3212
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3802
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300

Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through May Fiscal Year 2011/12

Object Description ABducszgt:? l;z‘g::’ Encumbered Expenditure g‘:;:::et
Fund 01 - General FD (continued)

4350 Vehicle Maint. M&S 6,500.00 6,500.00 1,481.07 2,407.04 2,611.89
4399 M&S Misc -undesignated 657.00 657.00 657.00
4400 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $ 19,723.00 33,332.00 17,898.12 15,433.88
Total for Object 4000 170,282.00 205,024.00 22,554.99 171,022.87 11,446.14
5100 Subagreement for Services 592,804.00 581,654.00 26,634.20 591,180.80 36,161.00-
5200 Travel & Conferences 36,811.00 34,048.00 3,669.19 30,535.94 157.13-
5203 Mileage paid to employee 1,200.00 1,200.00 .69 1,199.31
5300 Dues & Membership 11,775.00 8,886.00 134.75 6,304.49 2,446.76
5400 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc 57,000.00 51,300.00 51,271.76 28.24
5510 Power 122,044.00 122,044.00 42,645.07 65,237.11 14,161.82
5520 Garbage 14,710.00 27,450.00 21,404.95 6,555.05 510.00-
5530 Water 64,800.00 64,800.00 12,074.70 49,302.30 3,423.00
5540 Propane 97,200.00 97,200.00 39,898.96 48,888.67 8,412.37
5590 Miscellaneous Utilities 15,500.00 15,500.00 2,088.37 12,911.63 500.00
5600 Rentals, Leases & Repairs 53,165.00 49,830.00 7,762.52 21,573.41 20,494.07
5800 Services & Operating Expense 54,800.00 54,935.00 300.00 5,822.53 48,812.47
5810 Legal Expenses 21,723.00 21,723.00 17,409.50 590.50 3,723.00
5812 Board Election Expense 3,550.00 3,550.00 3,550.00
5813 Bond Election Expense 20,000.00 .00
5840 Audit Expense 12,000.00 12,000.00 4,000.00 7,500.00 500.00
5860 Solid Waste Tax 15,613.00 15,613.00 10,671.72 4,941.28
5870 Property Tax - Plioicene Mobil 328.00 328.00 328.00
5890 Miscellaneous Contracts/Servic 427,656.00 361,145.00 97,970.00 247,033.81 16,141.19
5899 SCOE Interagency Reimburse 3,952.14 3,487.05 7,439.19-
5900 Communications 6,671.00 6,671.00 3,443.75 3,227.25
5910 Telephone-Monthly Service 18,052.00 21,852.00 12,792.74 7,182.91 1,876.35
5920 T Lines 6,400.00 6,400.00 1,876.32 212.21 4,311.47
5990 Other Communications 225.00 225.00 192.75 32.25
Total for Object 5000 1,654,027.00 1,558,354.00 294,613.41 1,169,899.08 93,841.51

6200 BUILDING & IMPROVEMENT OF BUIL 89,000.00 93,000.00 4,901.02 25,211.92 62,887.06
6400 Equipment 11,000.00 47,000.00 30,293.49 16,706.51
Total for Object 6000 100,000.00 140,000.00 4,901.02 55,505.41 79,593.57

7142 Other Tuition, Excess Cost, an 26,500.00 .00
7310 Direct Support/Indirect Costs .00
7613 Transfer to State Sch Bldg Fun 149,657.00 149,657.00
7616 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria 126,238.00 83,394.00 83,394.00

Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2012, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, ESCAPE l:“l!“l!

Restricted Accts? =Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 2 of 3

006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schi Dist Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), May 31 2012 3:37PM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5203
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5870
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7142
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7613
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=49323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616

Account Object Summary-Balance

Fiscal01a
Balances through May Fiscal Year 2011/12
Adopted Revised Encumbered Expenditure Account
Balance

Object Description Budget Budget
Fund 01 - General FD (continued)
Total for Object 7000 152,738.00 233,051.00 .00 .00 233,051.00
Total for Expense accounts 577583400  5896,863.00 66532259  4,689179.46 542,360.95
Total for Org 006, Fund 01 and Expense accounts 5,775,834.00 5,896,863.00 665,322.59 4,689,179.46 542,360.95

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2012, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, ESCAPE
Page 3 of 3

Selection
Restricted Accts? =Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)
Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), May 31 2012 3:37PM

006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist



MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
May 8, 2012
Loyalton Middle School, Room 4, Loyalton, California

A. CALL TO ORDER
President Mike Moore called the meeting to order at 8:24 pm.
B. ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Mr. Mike Moore, President
Mr. Allen Wright, Vice President
Mr. Jeff Bosworth, Clerk
Ms. Sharon Dryden, Member
Mr. Todd York, Member

ABSENT: None
VACANT: None

STAFF: Mr. Stan Hardeman, Superintendent
Ms. Rose Asquith, Business Manager
Ms. Hannah Tomatis, Administrative Assistant
Ms. Marla Stock, Site Administrator
Mr. Derek Cooper, Site Administrator
Ms. Marlene Mongolo/Testing/SELPA Director

C. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA with the following changes: Action Item H,2,a, Approval of Resolution
No. 11-008 moved to Action Item H,1,a(1)
MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT

D. INFORMATION / DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

a. Financial Hardship Application-A follow-up meeting is scheduled for Thursday, May 10, 2012.

b. AB 1448 Transportation — This bill would prevent the Legislature from reducing funding for
home-to-school transportation below the amount set in 2011.

c. Independent Study Program — The District is recruiting potential students interested in this
program.

d. Community Forum — The potential for an expanded Independent Study Program was discussed
and a presentation made by Mrs. Schumacher. Student Attendance Review Board members
were available to answer questions about the SARB and attendance. The idea of Middle
School and High School consolidation was introduced to the public.

e. Restroom Project at Former Loyalton Intermediate School — The District is withholding the
retention until satisfied that the entire project is code compliant. The rear door will be replaced
deeming it ADA compliant and fire-safe.

f. Inter-District Attendance Agreements — The list of agreements was available to the Board.



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting

May 8, 2012

2.

BUSINESS REPORT

There were no comments on the Board Report-Expenditures by Object 07/01/11 to 4/30/12 or the
Eighth Month Enrollments for the 2011-2012 School Year. The letter from the California
Department of Education regarding fiscal solvency was mentioned.

STAFF REPORTS

Derek Cooper, Administrator for Loyalton Elementary and Middle Schools and Downieville School,
gave a report on the activity of the three school sites.
Marla Stock waived her staff report opportunity due to the late hour of the meeting.

. SPTA REPORTS

There were no reports.

BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS

Discussion request: extending the opportunity for board members to participate in health benefits for
retired board members/no cost to the District/minimum term served. Discussion will be on June 2012
County or District agenda.

PUBLIC COMMENT
President MOORE opened the meeting for public comment at 8:32 pm.

There was no public comment.
President MOORE closed the meeting for public comment at 8:32 pm.

E. CONSENT CALENDAR

The following items were included on the consent calendar:

1.
2.
3.

Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held April 10, 2012
Approval of the bill warrants for the month of April 2012

Approval of hire: Loralie Horner, Cafeteria Worker, Loyalton Elementary,
4 hours daily, effective April 17, 2012

MSCU/BOSWORTH/YORK

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION ITEMS - 8:33 pm

At this time, we open the meeting for any public comments regarding the following Closed Session

items:

1. Government Code §54957.6, Labor Negotiations, Employer’s initial 2012-2013 collective
bargaining unit proposal to Sierra-Plumas Classified Employees’ Association

2. Government Code §54957.6, Labor Negotiations, Employer’s initial 2012-2013 bargaining unit
proposal to Sierra-Plumas Confidential Employees

3. Government Code §54957.6, Labor Negotiations, Employer’s initial 2012-2013 bargaining unit

proposal to Sierra-Plumas Administrative Employees

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES

2



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting

May 8, 2012

4. Government Code 854957.6, Classified Employees Reduction in Particular Kinds of Service, 2012-
2013
G. CLOSED SESSION - 8:34 pm

The Board of Trustees moved into Closed Session to consider and/or take action upon the preceding
items.

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION - 8:45 pm

REPORT OUT- The proposals were discussed. Regarding the reduction of the work year, any
reduction in work days would be contingent upon all four working groups agreeing to the same
language.

H. ACTION ITEMS
1. OLD BUSINESS

a(1) Adoption of Resolution No. 11-019, Absences and Excuses
MSCU/DRYDEN/YORK
ROLL CALL VOTE
BOSWORTH: AYE
DRYDEN: AYE

MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE
YORK: AYE

a.  Adoption of Administrative Regulation 3314, Payment for Goods and Services, revision
DRYDEN motioned to approve Items G,1, a, b and ¢ simultaneously.
MSCU/DRYDEN/WRIGHT

b. Adoption of Administrative Regulation 5113, Absences and Excuses, revision

c.  Adoption of Board Policy 5113, Absences and Excuses, revision

2. NEW BUSINESS

This Item Moved

b. Presentation of the employer’s 2012-2013 collective bargaining unit initial proposal to Sierra-
Plumas Classified Employees’ Association
YORK motioned to approve Items G,2, b, d, f, and h simultaneously
MSCU/YORK/DRYDEN

c.  Public Hearing on the employer’s 2012-2013 initial proposal to Sierra-Plumas Classified
Employees’ Association

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES

3



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting

May 8, 2012

BOSWORTH motioned to hold public hearings for Items G,2, c, e, g, and i simultaneously.
WRIGHT seconded. Motion Passed Unanimously. The public hearing for Items G,2, c, e, ¢
and i were held at 8:49 pm. There was no public comment.

d. Presentation of the employer’s 2012-2013 initial proposal to Confidential Employees

e. Public Hearing on the employer’s 2012-2013 initial proposal to Sierra-Plumas Confidential
Employees — ITEM MOVED

f.  Presentation of the employer’s 2012-2013 initial proposal to Administrative Employees

g. Public Hearing on the 2012-2013 initial proposal to Sierra-Plumas Administrative Employees
— ITEM MOVED

h.  Presentation of initial response to the employer’s initial 2012-2013 collective bargaining
agreement proposal

i.  Public Hearing: The purpose of the public hearing is to receive public comment on the Sierra-
Plumas Teachers’ Association initial response to employer’s initial 2012-2013 collective
bargaining agreement - ITEM MOVED
There was no public comment. Closed at 8:50 pm

j. Adoption of Resolution No. 11-016, Reduction and Elimination of Particular Kinds of Service
for the 2012-2013 School Year, Classified Service

DRYDEN/YORK

ROLL CALL VOTE
BOSWORTH: ABSTAIN
DRYDEN: AYE
MOORE: ABSTAIN
WRIGHT: AYE
YORK: AYE

MOTION PASSED

k.  Adoption of Resolution No. 11-017, Reduction and Elimination of Particular Kinds of Service
for the 2012-2013 School Year, Classified Service (See Item F4)

MSCU/DRYDEN/YORK
ROLL CALL VOTE
BOSWORTH: ABSTAIN
DRYDEN: AYE
MOORE: ABSTAIN
WRIGHT: AYE
YORK: AYE

I.  Approval of thirteen (13) additional employment contract days for Derek Cooper, Site
Administrator, for 2012-2013 work year
DRYDEN/WRIGHT
The discussion included concerns about District cuts to other areas, cost effectiveness of
hiring a teaching principal (administrative credential is required), an evaluation of the
effectiveness of limited administration at Downieville School, laying this item on the table for

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES

4



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting

May 8, 2012

June, cost savings of employing a part-time administrator at Downieville School, cost of
providing a lead teacher to Downieville School.

Mr. Hardeman asked for direction on how to proceed with an evaluation, stating that a person
less subjective than he should perform the evaluation.

MOORE stated the motion on the floor.

BOSWORTH: NO

DRYDEN: NO
MOORE: NO
WRIGHT: AYE
YORK: AYE

MOTION FAILED

DRYDEN motioned to extend the meeting past 9 pm. YORK seconded. The board agreed
unanimously.

m. Authorization to fill a certificated position, .23 F.T.E., Downieville Jr/Sr High School,
effective 2012-2013 school year.
MSCU/DRYDEN/WRIGHT

n.  Authorization to ratify Employee Agreement between Sierra County Office of Education,
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District and Stanford J. Hardeman
MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT

0. Adoption of Resolution 11-018, Pliocene Ridge School Disposition
ROLL CALL VOTE
BOSWORTH: AYE
DRYDEN: AYE

MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE
YORK: AYE

MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT

p. Authorization for Superintendent to renew contract with Mason-McDuffie Commercial
Realtors for the marketing of 1999 Ridge Road, North San Juan, CA
MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT

g. Authorization for Superintendent to sign Addendum No. 2 to Agreement 2009-30D with Sierra
Transportation, LLC
MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT

r.  Public Hearing for Testimony Regarding Acceptance of Tier Il Categorical Funds and Proposed
Uses for fiscal year 2012-2013 opened at 9:03 pm.
Programs closed subject to Tier Il funding: - None Proposed. Ms. Asquith indicated that
there was a clarification to the agenda. No programs were closed from the prior year. The
spreadsheet attached to the agenda reflects activity since the inception of the Tier 11l
Flexibility.

s.  Adoption of Resolution No. 11-020, Tier Il Categorical Flexibility
ROLL CALL VOTE
BOSWORTH: AYE

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES

5



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting

May 8, 2012

aa.

bb.

DRYDEN: AYE
MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE
YORK: AYE

MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK

Approval of the findings that the district is unable to impose statutory levels of developer fees
MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK

Adoption of Resolution No. 11-021, School Closure Advisory Committee
MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK

BOSWORTH: AYE

DRYDEN: AYE

MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE
YORK: AYE

Approval of revision of Technology Coordinator job description No. 207.26
MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT

Authorization to submit Career Technical Education Application (Perkins) for 2012-2013
Funding
MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT

Presentation of the 2012-2013 Preliminary Budget
BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS

The motion was made by YORK to approve items “y” through “bb” and Items “dd” through

“ff”, pulling “cc” for revision.
YORK/DRYDEN/MSCU

Adoption of Administrative Regulation 5125, Student Records, revision

Adoption of Board Policy 5141.21, Administering Medication and Monitoring Health
Conditions, revision

Adoption of Administrative Regulation 5141.21, Administering Medication and Monitoring
Health Conditions, revision

Adoption of Board Policy 6143, Courses of Study, revision

cc. PULLED FOR DISCUSSION Adoption of Administrative Regulation 6143, Courses of
Study, revision, same as amended in the Sierra County Office of Education Meeting on
this date resulting in the following sections, “Grades 1-6, 3a” and “Grades 7-12, 2a”, be
edited as follows

Instruction shall include the early history of California and a study of the role and
contributions of all men and women. Instruction shall also include the economic,
political, and social development of California and the United States.

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES

6



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting

May 8, 2012

MSCU/BOSWORTH/YORK
dd. Adoption of Board Policy 6146.1, High School Graduation Requirements, revision

ee. Adoption of Administrative Regulation 6146.1, High School Graduation Requirements, revision

ff.  Adoption of Administrative Regulation, 6162.51, Standardized Testing and Reporting Program,
revision

I. ADVANCED PLANNING

1. The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on Tuesday Junel2, 2012, Downieville School,
Downieville, California, immediately following the 6:00 pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of
Education.

2. Suggested Agenda items:

Senate Bill 1448

Public Hearing and Budget Adoption
Hardship Application

Health Benefits

cooTe

J. ADJOURNMENT

MSCU/YORK/BOSWORTH
ADJOURNED at 9:06 pm.

Jeff Bosworth, Clerk Stanford J. Hardeman, Superintendent

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES
7



ReqPay12a

Board Report

Checks Dated 05/01/2012 through 05/31/2012

Check Fund Expensed Check
Check Number . Pay to the Order of Object NI NI
00077514 05/02/2012 GECRB/AMAZON 01-4300 10.88
Unpaid Sales Tax .74- 10.14
00077515 05/02/2012 ANDERSON'S SIERRA PIPE CO INC 01-4300 65.64
00077516 05/02/2012  AT&T 01-5890 28.97
01-5910 108.01 136.98
00077517 05/02/2012  AT&T 01-5910 29.62
00077518 05/02/2012  AVAYA, INC 01-5890 1,437.15
00077519 05/02/2012 DEREK COOPER 01-5203 378.51
00077520 05/02/2012 CRYSTAL DAIRY 13-4700 172.18
00077521 05/02/2012 CSG CONSULTANTS, INC. 40-8587 375.00
00077522 05/02/2012 RICHARD GONZALEZ & ASSOC. 01-5890 812.50
00077523 05/02/2012 LORI HORNER 13-5200 26.00
00077524 05/02/2012 HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-5590 1,441.14
00077525 05/02/2012 MARIAN LAVEZZOLA 01-5600 200.00
00077526 05/02/2012 MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-4700 463.94
00077527 05/02/2012 MOUNTAIN MESSENGER 01-5890 75.00
00077528 05/02/2012 OFFICE DEPOT, INC 01-4300 373.44
00077529 05/02/2012 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-5510 65.67
00077530 05/02/2012  QUILL CORPORATION 01-4300 169.87
00077531 05/02/2012  SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 01-5510 289.50
13-5200 38.00 327.50
00077532 05/02/2012 SIERRA COUNTY ARTS COUNCIL 01-5890 1,700.00
00077533 05/02/2012  SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-5890 96.04
13-4300 56.11
13-5800 6.90 159.05
00077534 05/02/2012 SNOWY MOUNTAIN ENGINEERING 01-6200 1,200.00
00077535 05/02/2012  STAPLES, INC. 01-4300 231.48
00077536 05/02/2012 SUBURBAN PROPANE 01-5540 2,775.28
00077537 05/02/2012 TRAVELODGE REDDING Cancelled 154 .44
Cancelled on 05/18/2012
00077538 05/02/2012 VERIZON WIRELESS 01-5910 186.67
00077539 05/02/2012 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-5200 66.20
00077540 05/02/2012 GLEN WAGNER 01-4300 75.61
00077541 05/16/2012  AIRGAS, NCN 01-5600 89.58
00077542 05/16/2012  AT&T 01-5920 242.34
00077543 05/16/2012  AVAYA, INC 01-5600 53.16
00077544 05/16/2012 CATA 01-5200 333.00
00077545 05/16/2012  CITY OF LOYALTON 01-5530 4,379.22
00077546 05/16/2012 CRYSTAL DAIRY 13-4700 107.42
00077547 05/16/2012 DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-5530 139.58
00077548 05/16/2012 EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT 01-3501 12.30
DEPARTMENT
01-3502 176.51 188.81
00077549 05/16/2012 GRAY ELECTRIC CO. 01-5600 323.70
00077550 05/16/2012 CAROLINE GRIFFIN 01-5200 80.31
00077551 05/16/2012 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS 01-5200 625.52
00077552 05/16/2012 HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-5590 559.49

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization

of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.

ESCAPE
Page 1 of 4

006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), May 31 2012 3:38PM



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 05/01/2012 through 05/31/2012

Check Fund Expensed Check
Check Number . Pay to the Order of Object NI NI
00077553 05/16/2012 LES SCHAWB TIRE CENTER 01-4350 353.85
00077554 05/16/2012 LES SCHWAB 01-4350 221.14
00077555 05/16/2012 LIBERTY ENERGY 01-5510 5,411.93
00077556 05/16/2012 RACHEL LITTLE 01-5100 168.72
00077557 05/16/2012 LOYALTON HIGH SCHOOL FFA 01-5200 120.00
00077558 05/16/2012 MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-4700 460.72
00077559 05/16/2012 CRM GROUP 35-6200 2,083.33
00077560 05/16/2012 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-5510 1,976.95
00077561 05/16/2012 PLUMAS-SIERRA RURAL ELECT.COP 01-5510 265.38
01-5899 88.47 353.85
00077562 05/16/2012 QUILL CORPORATION 01-4300 236.47
00077563 05/16/2012 SCHOOLPATHWAYS 01-5800 150.00
00077564 05/16/2012 SIERRA BOOSTER 01-5890 35.00
00077565 05/16/2012 SIERRA COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS 01-5600 100.30
01-5890 100.30 200.60
00077566 05/16/2012 SIERRA DISPOSAL 01-5520 630.00
01-5899 10.00 640.00
00077567 05/16/2012 SIERRA ENERGY 01-4300 41.41
00077568 05/16/2012 SIERRA HARDWARE 01-4300 82.47
00077569 05/16/2012 ALHAMBRA 01-4300 20.93
01-5600 20.94
01-5899 13.95 55.82
00077570 05/16/2012 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4300 1,334.50
01-5600 856.93
01-6200 4,170.12
13-4300 11.79 6,373.34
00077571 05/16/2012 SIERRA TRANSPORTATION COMPANY, LLC 01-5100 14,351.36
00077572 05/16/2012 SIERRAVILLE PUD 01-5530 92.25
01-5899 30.75 123.00
00077573 05/16/2012 CDE, CASHIER'S OFFICE 13-4700 91.00
00077574 05/16/2012 T & C BOOKS TERRY HODGES 01-4200 85.80
Unpaid Sales Tax 5.80- 80.00
00077575 05/16/2012 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 01-5890 106.00
00077576 05/16/2012 TIMBERLINE AUTO PARTS & POWER 01-4300 69.32
EQUIPMENT
00077577 05/16/2012 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-3701 1,005.38
01-9535 14,558.62
76-9576 61,591.78 77,155.78
00077578 05/16/2012 US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-4300 177.75
13-4700 2,014.08 2,191.83
00077579 05/16/2012  U.S. BANK 01-4300 152.07
01-5890 12.99 165.06
00077580 05/16/2012 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-4300 717.33
01-5200 56.77
01-5899 133.32
01-9210 174.03 1,081.45
00077581 05/31/2012  CAMILLE ALFRED 01-5200 215.50
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization m
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 4

006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), May 31 2012 3:38PM



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 05/01/2012 through 05/31/2012

Check Fund Expensed Check
Check Number . Pay to the Order of Object NI NI
00077582 05/31/2012  AT&T 01-5890 28.84
01-5910 112.31 141.15
00077583 05/31/2012  AT&T 01-5910 29.63
00077584 05/31/2012 BUREAU OF EDUCATION & RESEARCHATTN: 01-5200 430.00
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
00077585 05/31/2012 DEREK COOPER 01-5200 304.00
13-4700 33.51- 270.49
00077586 05/31/2012 CRYSTAL DAIRY 13-4700 218.56
00077587 05/31/2012 CURRENT ELECTRIC & ALARM, INC. 01-5600 180.00
00077588 05/31/2012 RICHARD GONZALEZ & ASSOC. 01-5890 156.25
00077589 05/31/2012 MARIAN LAVEZZOLA 01-5600 200.00
00077590 05/31/2012 MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-4700 443.68
00077591 05/31/2012 TAMMY MULDOON 01-5200 410.07
00077592 05/31/2012  PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-5510 68.67
00077593 05/31/2012 SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 01-5510 289.50
00077594 05/31/2012 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4300 237.65
01-6200 445.94 683.59
00077595 05/31/2012  SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-5890 96.22
13-5800 4.50 100.72
00077596 05/31/2012 SIERRA MOTOR CO.,LLC 01-5890 60.00
00077597 05/31/2012 SMITH'S WOODCUTTING & TREE TRIMMING 01-5890 200.00
00077598 05/31/2012  STAPLES, INC. 01-4300 745.64
00077599 05/31/2012 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ACCOUNTING 01-5890 64.00
OFFICE
00077600 05/31/2012 CDE, CASHIER'S OFFICE 13-4700 130.00
00077601 05/31/2012 SUBURBAN PROPANE 01-5540 489.31
00077602 05/31/2012 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 01-5890 100.00
00077603 05/31/2012  U.S. BANK 01-4300 200.89
01-5890 71.99
01-5899 79.99 352.87
00077604 05/31/2012 VERIZON WIRELESS 01-5910 136.39
00077605 05/31/2012 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-4300 211.84
00077606 05/31/2012 WARREN.ASBESTOS 01-6200 25.00
00077607 05/31/2012 WAYNE WHITE WHITE'S BUS 01-5100 113,700.00
00077608 05/31/2012  ALLEN WRIGHT 01-5200 20.81
Total Number of Checks 95 254,685.21
Count Amount
Cancel 1 154.44
Net Issue 254,530.77
Fund Summary
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 General Fund 82 186,098.08
13 Cafeteria Fund 15 4,389.12
35 State School Facility Fund 1 2,083.33
40 Special Reserve for Capital Ou 1 375.00
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization m
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 3 of 4

006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), May 31 2012 3:38PM



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 05/01/2012 through 05/31/2012

Check Fund Expensed Check
Check Number Date Pay to the Order of Object NI NI
Fund Summary
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
76 Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 1 61,591.78
Total Number of Checks 94 254,537.31
Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability 6.54-
Net (Check Amount) 254,530.77
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization m
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 4 of 4

006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), May 31 2012 3:38PM



2012-2013 EXTRA DUTY ASSIGNMENTS

Position Stipend Personnel Personnel Personnel Personnel
Downieville LHS Lms 7"/8" LES K-6th
Site-Tech Coordinator 1500 D Perry B Jaquez M Fisher
Teacher In-Charge, Semester 1 1000 A Corcoran J McHenry M Fisher A White
Teacher In-Charge, Semester 2 1000 A Corcoran J McHenry A White
Lead Teacher 1000/mo | J Perry - - --
WASC Lead, Maintenance Year J Perry -- --
Response to Intervention 1000 -- -- A White A White
Coordinator LES K-8
Response to Intervention 500 A Corcoran - -
Coordinator LHS, DVL
Coaching Assignments

Athletic Director - Loyalton High | 4000 - - --
Athletic Director - Downieville 1000 J Perry -- -- --
Athletic Director - Loyalton Elem. 1000 - - A White A White
6,7,8 combined - | grades 6,7,8
Varsity Football LHS 2000 - B Campbell - --
Assistant Varsity Football LHS 1500 - - --
Varsity Basketball - Boys 2000 A Corcoran E Grandi - --
J.V. Basketball - Boys 2000 = - --
Varsity Basketball - Girls 2000 A Corcoran -- --
]J.V Basketball - Girls 2000 -- B Davis -- --
7th Grade Basketball - Boys 500 - - --
8t Grade Basketball - Boys 500 - - --
7t Grade Basketball - Girls 500 -- -- M Meschery | --
8t Grade Basketball - Girls 500 -- -- T Lysen --
7th /8th Gr COED Basketball 1500 S Fillo - - --
Boys Baseball 2000 - A Vaglivielo - --
Girls Softball 2000 - A White - --
Varsity Volleyball - Girls 2000 A Corcoran - --
JV Volleyball Girls 1500 - - --
Track 2000 -- S Gressel -- --
Tennis 1500 A Corcoran -- -- --




Cheerleading Advisor - Semester | 1000 - - -

1

Cheerleading Advisor - Semester | 1000 - - -

2

Physical Fitness Coordinator- 500 C Griffin C Griffin C Griffin C Griffin
_District-wide

Cross Country Coach 500 A Corcoran - -- -

Presented to the Governing Board: June 12, 2012

Doc/2012-13 Extra Duty Assign w_names. word




ZIOZ/8/S pasineY 2002/v |8 pardopy

g6E's8  ¥LL'T8  966'8. 6L6'SL  666C.  ZBLOL 6929  968'v3 00¥'2e 00008

iV £¥8'9 0859 128'9 £80'9 B¥8'G ¥29's.  80V'S 00Z'S 000's Jojoeng ABojouyos),
062 A 21IA YL IA LLIA g84A SIA
r | H 9 4 3 a o g v uonisod
FINAIHOS AUYVIVS
HOLIFHIA ADCTONHOAL

LO1d1810 T00HOS ddIdINN LNIOF SYINNId-VIMAS



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL. DISTRICT

Site Administrator

Fiscal Year 2011-2012

HIGH SCHOOL

Yr. 10 Yr. 15
217 Days STEP 1 STEP 2 STEP 3 STEP 4 STEP 5 w/District w/District
Principal $ 81235|% 844B4|$ 57863|% 91378|3 95033|% 98834|% 102,788
Principal w/MA (+ $500) |$ 81735|% 850041% 884043 91940(|% 956818|% 99443|% 103,420
Principal w/MA &
Ph/Ed.D. (+ $500) $ 82235|% 85524)% 88945|3% 92503{% 96203|% 100051 |% 104,053

K-12

Yr. 10 Yr. 15
212 Days STEP 1 STEP 2 STEP 3 STEP 4 STEP 5 wiDistrict w/District
Principal $ 78592)% 81736|$ 85005|% 88405)|% 91942|% 95619|% 99,444
Principal w/MA (+ $500) |$ 79,092 |$% 82256|% 85546|% 88968|% 92526|% 96228{% 100,077
Principal w/MA &
Ph./Ed.D. (+ $500) $ 795921% 82776|% 86087|% 89530|% 93111]|% 96836]% 100,709

Loyalton Elementary School/Loyalton Middie School -Combined

Yr. 10 Yr. 15
212 Days STEP 1 STEP 2 STEP 3 STEP 4 STEP 5 wiDistrict w/District
Principal $ 788221% B81975|% 85254 |% B88664|% 9221t1% 95898|% 99735
Principal w/MA (+ $500) |$ 79322|% 82495(% 85795 |% 89226|% 92796|% 96507]% 100,368
Principal w/MA & $ 79822|% 83015|$ 86335|$ 89789 s 93380($ 97116 |$ 101,000

Ph./Ed.D. (+ $500)

R ol

LHS Principals shall have a 217-day work year.
Downieville K-12 & Loyalton Elementary/Middle Schocl Principals shall have a 212-day work year.
Principal assignments may be full-time or include a teaching assignment as determined annually by the Board.
Advancement shall be based upon acceptable performance evaluations as evaluated by the Superintendent.

All certificated postions shall be required to hold California credentials of the proper grade and type.
In addition to site administration, principals may be assigned additional duties by the Superintendent or Board.

Non-negotiable management postions shall share the same benefits as other certificated employees relating to

leaves and health and welfare benefits.

Approved August 14, 2007, Revised June 10, 2008, Revised June 23, 2011

ADMIN, 11-12




SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 11-022
Health and Welfare Retired Board Member Benefit

WHEREAS, the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District (SPJUSD) Governing Board
trustees may elect to participate in group health insurance at the same contribution rate as
benefited other classes of eligible employees;

WHEREAS, the patrticipating SPJUSD Governing Board trustees enrolled in the Sierra-
Plumas Joint Unified School District (SPJUSD) health insurance plan, pay all premiums
above the monthly employer contribution;

WHEREAS, the SPJUSD Governing Board hereby authorizes to extend health, dental and
vision insurance benefits (excluding life insurance) to SPJUSD retired trustees, their
spouses and eligible dependents, effective July 1, 2012;

WHEREAS, retired Board trustees who have completed two (2) or more consecutive full
terms of office shall be eligible for coverage, at no expense to SPJUSD, under this plan
provided the retired Board trustee was covered under the employer sponsored group
insurance plan on the date immediately prior to retirement from the Board;

WHEREAS, continued health insurance coverage through the SPJUSD shall be made
available to a retired Board trustee’s spouse and dependents upon the Board member’s
death at their own expense;

WHEREAS, all premium payments are due in full no later than the 5™ of the month for
coverage that month and will be considered delinquent after the 5™;

WHEREAS, should the health insurance payments become delinquent for two (2)
consecutive months, coverage will be cancelled and reinstatement will not be allowed,

WHEREAS, retired Board trustees are not eligible for COBRA benefits;
WHEREAS, eligibility in the health insurance plan may continue up to the age of which a

retired Board trustee becomes eligible for Medicare as long as retiree is enrolled in Medicare
Part A and Part B at which time Medicare becomes the primary insurer.



NOW IT THEREFORE BE RESOLVED, that the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board approves the patrticipation of qualified retired Board trustees in the health
insurance plan offered to other employee groups on a tiered rate structure at their own
expense for the full insurance premium.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
School District this 12" day of June 2012, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Jeff Bosworth, Clerk

Z:Resolution/ SPJUSD/11-22 Retiree Board health benefits



Client # 0023600 / S10 P.O#

AGREEMENT FOR SPECIAL SERVICES
Fiscal Budget Services

This is an agreement between the SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT,
hereinafter referred to as “Client,” and SCHOOL SERVICES OF CALIFORNIA, INC., hereinafter
referred to as “Consultant,” entered into as of July 1, 2012.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Client needs assistance regarding issues of school finance, legislation, school
budgeting, and general fiscal issues; and

WHEREAS, SCHOOL SERVICES OF CALIFORNIA, INC., is professionally and specially
trained and competent to provide these services; and

WHEREAS, the authority for entering into this agreement is contained in Section 53060 of the
Government Code and such other provisions of California law as may be applicable;

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties to this agreement do hereby mutually agree as follows:
1. Consultant agrees to perform such duties relating to issues of school finance, including:

a. Delivery of “one copy” of each edition of the Fiscal Report containing information on
issues of school finance, budgets, or practices that impact school district fiscal policies
and one copy of the booklet Analysis of the Governor's Proposals for the State Budget
and K-12 Education.

b. The option to the Client of receiving information on Consultant’s Internet website
regarding major school finance and policy issues.

¢. An analysis of all major school finance/fiscal legislation and reporting on its
legislative/executive branch progress.

d. FEight (8) hours of service annually as the Client directs on fiscal issues, including
analysis of specific revenue or expenditure issues, analysis of specific legislative or
regulatory issues, and a “quick query” service to provide telephone response to specific
fiscal questions of the Client. Services for which the base service hours may not be
used include mandate claims assistance, Client-specific economy, efficiency or
management consulting services, including, but not limited to efficiency or
management studies, demographic or school facility studies, special education studies,
fiscal health analysis, and/or an indepth budget review, direct collective bargaining or
fact-finding assistance; fiscal analysis for purposes of collective bargaining; legislative
representation or advocacy; appearance as an expert witness; provision of depositions
or declarations for district legal issues; or, major customized research projects or
studies.

€. Preliminary school district calculation of the base revenue limit using the online base
revenue limit calculator on the School Services of California’s website for use in
determining the base revenue limit as soon after the budget is adopted based on the
major annual school finance legislation.



Agreement for Special Services 2
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

BY:

f. Participation at the Consultant’s client rate at the Consultant’s school finance
conferences and workshops.

The Client agrees to pay to Consultant for services rendered under this agreement:

a. $2,220 annually, plus expenses, or payable at $185 per month, plus expenses, for
the services listed in Item 1 above, upon billings from Consultant.

b. For all requested services in excess of eight (8) direct service hours as indicated in
Item 1-d above in a 12-month period, the applicable hourly rate for the person(s)
performing the services shall apply.

C. “Hours” are defined as hours of direct service to the Client, as well as reasonable
travel time to and from the Client’s site.

d. “Expenses” are defined as actual, out-of-pocket expenses, such as transportation,
lodging, meals, shipping, and duplication {(other than for one copy of the Fiscal
Report).

The term of this contract shall be for the period of one year, beginning July 1, 2012, and
terminating June 30, 2013, This agreement may be terminated by either party prior to June
30, 2013 on thirty (30) days’ written notice. In the event that the Client elects to terminate
services at the end of the agreement, the client shall give a 30 day written notice of non
renewal. Consultant will provide continuing services for 90 days after the expiration date
of the agreement or until the Client provides written notice. The client is responsible for
these accrued charges and Consultant may bill these additional days. In case of
cancellation, the Client shall be liable for any costs accrued to the date of cancellation
under Item 2 above.

It is expressly understood and agreed to by both parties that Consultant, while carrying out
and complying with any of the terms and conditions of this agreement, is an independent
contractor and is not an employee of the Client.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this agreement to be executed as indicated
below:

DATE:

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

BY: % /Z;/ DATE: May 18,2012
JO GRAY

WVice President

chool Serviceg gf California, Inc. 83% m_[g b P}f

hool
[VICES
2 alifornia



ADDENDUM A
TO SPECIAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

As a client of School Services of California, you have the option of purchasing either or both of our CADIE and
SABRE reports at the client rate. In addition, we now have the Bargaining Hunter database product available,
which includes the CADIE and SABRE tables as well as additional reports and actual bargaining unit contract
language. The following information describes the CADIE and SABRE reports and the form at the bottom of the
page aliows you to order the CADIE and SABRE or request additional information about our new product
Bargaining Hunter along with your Fiscal Agreement.

The Comparative Analysis of District Income and Expenditures or CADIE is a comprehensive computer generated
report comparing your district’s revenues and expenses to those of forty other districts of your choice throughout
the state. (Two reports with 20 districts in each). Well over 300 comparisons are made using SACS and CBEDS
data available from the California Department of Education.

The CADIE includes comparative graphic data showing expenditures by ADA, tabular information showing per
ADA and percentage distribution of district revenue and expenses, and staffing levels for certificated and classified
nop-management and administrative personnel, as well as historical data.

The Salary And Benefits REport or SABRE is generated from the CDE’s Certificated Teachers Salary and Benefit
data (Form J-90) and compares your district’s certificated non-management salary and benefits schedule with those
of forty other districts of your choice. (Two reports with 20 districts in each).

The SABRE includes comparative tables and graphic displays for salaries, benefits, and total compensation. It also
includes the actual salary and benefit schedules for the selected districts as well as comparisons of entry level,
average and maximum salaries in ranking order and with historical comparisons.

The analytical uses of the CADIE or SABRE reports are unlimited. Bargaining Hunter, which includes the
CADIE and SABRE tables is a powerful tool when entering into district budget negotiations. If these products are
needed for negotiations, they are claimable as a mandated cost reimbursement.

Please check the appropriate items:
I’m interested in learning more about BARGAINING HUNTER; please contact me.
CADIE Only $400* Use same districts as last vear
SABRE Only $250* Use districts of similar type & size
CADIE and SABRE 5600+ Call me to discuss comparative group

*Cost for two computer runs using up to 20 comparative districts each

District Name:
Contact Name & Title:
Address (no P.O. Boxes Please):

Telephone w/ ext: E-mail

Signature:

Print Name: Drate:

By completing this Addendum and submitting with our contract, the above client agrees to pay for these reports
upon reeceipt of the products and appropriate billing.

hool
ervices
california



&
CONSULTING

AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES

This agreement is made between Richard Gonzalez & Associates inc., hereinafter referred to as the
Contractor, and the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District, hereinafter referred to as the Client,
commencing July 1, 2012.

Scope of Work

Compensation

ph 816.444.1270
fx 916.444,1273
1510 J Street, STE 140
Sacramento, CA 95814
www.rgaconsulting.net

The Contractor agrees to:

1. Participate in planning and strategy sessions with the Client, design team
and other consultants and governmental agencies, as necessary, to
assist Client with its school construction program

2. Evaluate eligibility for new construction and modemnization funding
through the School Facilities Program

3. Evaluate opportunities to pursue facilities hardship funding to replace or
rehabilitate facilities as appropriate

4. Advise and recommend on joint use funding opportunities

5. Advise and recommend on strategies for the sequencing and timing of
applications for new construction, modernization and any other state
funding program to maximize funding

8. Prepare documents for Client review in support of projects

7. Recommend a sequencing strategy for applications to the state for
funding of projects to maximize funding

8. Report regularly on activities and progress of projects
9. Coordination as necessary, with other state agencies
10. Intervention on behalf of client with agency staff

11.  Coordination with design team and other Client consuitants as needed

For the services delineated above, the Client shalt pay to the Contractor fees
for services charged on a time and materials basis. Services shall be billed in
15 minute increments at the rate of One Hundred Twenty Five ($125) Dollars
per Hour. Such payment is due and payable by the tenth of each month
pursuant to invoicing by the Contractor. It is further understood that if the
duties of the Contractor are increased or decreased in either scope or volume
that the payment be increased or decreased by written addendum without
requiring re-negotiation of this agreement.




Page2of2
Sierra-Plumas Jt. Unified School District Contract

Reimbursement The Contractor shall be reimbursed for pre-approved out-of-pocket expenses,
which include any pre-approved charges for outside services specifically
requested by the Client, printing charges and other like expenditure. The
Contractor shalf submit an itemized statement of out-of-pocket expenses.

Not to Exceed The fees for service plus reimbursement are not to exceed Five Thousand

Clause ($5,000) Dollars for this contract period. The Contractor shall contact the Client
as costs approach this value. This amount may be exceeded with prior written
authorization from the Client.

Conftractor’s The Client and Contractor expressly understand and agree that the Contractor,

Limitations while engaged in carrying out the provisions of this agreement, is an
independent contractor and is not an officer or employee of the Client.
Furthermore, the Contractor is without authority to obligate the Client for
indebtedness or other commitments without the express approval of the Client.

Termination it is mutually agreed that this agreement shall continue until June 30, 2013 or

Clause unless terminated by either party upon thirty-day written notice.

RICHARD GONZALEZ & ASSOCIATES SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED
SCHOOL DISTRICT

b §tf 2

Richard Gonzalez”™ Date - Authorized Signatory Date
President /



Surveying and Mapping Services by Steven Alfred
P.O. Box 916 Loyalton, CA 96122

June 6, 2012

SHORT FORM CONTRACT TO PROVIDE SERVICES

Client:_Sierra-Plumas J.U.S.D. Superintendent: Stanford J. Hardeman
Billing Address: P.O. Box 157, Sierraville, CA 96126

Contact Person/Phone: Rose Asquith 530-994-1044 Ext: 22

SURVEYOR: Steven A. Alfred
P.O. Box 916
Loyalton, CA 96118
(530) 993-4417

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED: Finish Topographic Survey started by Hamby Surveying Inc. on
APN 017-082-004, Sierra County. Prepare legal descriptions for surplus property sale of a
portion(s) of school property. Prepare legal descriptions for traveled way(s) for grant .to City of
Loyalton, if requested. Proposal anticipates District is exempt from Subdivision Map Act pursuant
to 66428g.c. And categorically exempt from CEQA pursuant to 15312g.c.

BASIS OF COMPENSATION: Hourly rates per attached fee schedule dated 11-1-2008.
ESTIMATE: $4,000.00

EXTRA WORK PROVISION: Additional work, not itemized above, may be provided by client's
request at standard hourly rates.

THIS CONTRACT MAY BE TERMINATED BY EITHER PARTY WITH 24 HOURS NOTICE BY
PERSONAL CONVERSATION, TELEPHONE CONVERSATION OR WRITTEN
CORESPONDENCE BETWEEN OWNER AND SURVEYOR.

CLIENT: TITLE: DATE:
SURVEYOR: DATE:
P.L.S. 8463 Steven A. Alfred
Professional Land Surveyor
P.L.S. 8463

Phone(530) 993-4417

E-mail stevenalfred@sbcglobal.net

Page 1/2
[



Schedule of Fees

Effective 11-01-2008

FIELD WORK Hourly Rate
Surveyor and Equipment $ 100.00
Surveyor, Rodman and Equipment $ 125.00
OFFICE

Professional Land Surveyor

Research, Boundary analysis, Survey calculations, Descriptions, Consultation,

Project Management, Elevation Certificate $ 80.00
Mapping, CAD Drafting, Platting $ 65.00
Plotting of Electronic and E-mail files $ 50.00

MILEAGE & MATERIALS
Mileage (from and to Loyalton, CA) $ 0.50 per mile

Materials and Supplies cost + 20%

Client is responsible for City, County, title company, map checking, notary, recording,
outside consultant fees etc. at additional cost. Client shall pay these costs directly to

requesting entity.

Page 2/2



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

SIERRA COUNTY
OFFICE OF EDUCATION

STANFORD J. HARDEMAN
SUPERINTENDENT

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
2012-2013 PROPOSED BUDGET

Pursuant to Education Code Sections 42103, 42122, 42123, and 42127, notice is hereby
published that a Public Hearing on the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District proposed
budget will he held Tuesday, June 12, 2012, following the meeting of the Sierra County Board of
Education 6:00 P.M. at Downieville School, Downieville, California.

The budget will be available for public inspection at the Sierra County Office of Education,
305 S. Lincoln Street, Sierraville, California, one week prior to the meeting, between the hours
of 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. Monday — Friday, or comments may be heard at Public Hearing.

‘ -'/ // sy ﬂ L
{ ardenian, Superintendent
May 10, 2012

Published: May 17 and May 24, 2012

P. 0. BOX 157 « 305 SOUTH LINCOLN STREET « STERRAVILLE, CA 96126 « (530! 994-1044 « FAX (530} 994-1045



STANFORD J. HARDEMAN
SUPERINTENDENT

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
2012-2013 PROPOSED BUDGET

The budget will be available for public inspection at the Sierra County Office of Education, 305
S. Lincoln Street, Sierraville, California, one week prior to the meeting between the hours of
8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. Monday — Friday or comments may be heard at Public Hearing.

Stanford J. Hardeman, Superintendent
May 10, 2012

Published: May 17 and May 24, 2012

PO, BOX 157 » 305 50UTH LINCOLN STREET - SIERRAVILLE, CA 96126 « (530) 994-1044 « FAX (630} 9894-1045



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption) 46 70177 0000000

FINANCIAL REPORTS
2012-13 Budget
School District Cerdification

Form CB

ANNUAL BUDGET REPORT:

42127)

July 1, 2012 Single Budget Adoption

Budget available for inspection at:

This budget was developed using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards. It was fited and adopted subsequent
to a public hearing by the governing board of the school district. (Pursuant to Education Code sections 33129 and

Public Hearing:

Place: 305 Scuth Lincoln Street, Sierraviile Place: Downieville, CA

Date: June 05, 2012

Date: June 12, 2012

Adoption Date: June 12, 2012

Time: 06:00 PM

Signed:

Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board
(Criginal signature required)

Name: Rose Asquith

Contact person for additional information on the budget reports:

Telephone: 530-994-1044 x22

Title: Business Manager - E-mail: rasquith@spjusd.org

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
{(Form 01CS). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met,” and supplemental information and additionat fiscal
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern for fiscal solvency purposes and should be

carefully reviewed.

Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met  Met
1 Average Daily Attendance Budgeted {funded) ADA has not been overestimated by more than the
standard for the prior fiscal year, or two or more of the previous three X
fiscal years.
2 Enrollment Enroliment has not been overestimated by more than the standard
for the prior fiscal year, or two or more of the previous three fiscal X
years.
3 ADA to Enroliment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enrollment ratio is consistent with
historical ratios for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. X
4 Revenue Limit Projected change in revenue limit is within the standard for the
budget and two subsequent fiscal years. X

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: ch (Rev 02/22/2012)

Page 1 of 3 Printed

: 6/6/2012 7:.42 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2012-13 Budget
School District Certification
Ne.
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met Met

5 Salaries and Benefits Projected ratios of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total
unrestricted general fund expenditures are consistent with historical X
ratios for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

8a Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (e.g., federal, other state, and other
local) are within the standard for the budget and two subsequent X
fiscal years.

6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (e.g., bocks and supplies, and
services and other operating) are within the standard for the budget X
and two subsequent fiscal years.

7a Deferred Maintanance SBX3 4 (Chapter 12, Statutes of 2009), as amended by SB 70
(Chapter 7, Statutes of 2011), eliminates the local match requirement
for Deferred Maintenance from 2008-09 through 2014-15. Therefore,
this item has been inactivated for that period.

7b Ongoing and Major If applicable, required contribution to the ongoing and major

Maintenance Account maintenance account (i.e., restricted maintenance account) is nfa
included in the budget.

8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard
for two or more of the last three fiscal years. X

9 Fund Balance Unrestricted general fund beginning balance has not been
overestimated by more than the standard for two or more of the last X
three fiscal years.

10 Reserves Projected available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic .
uncertainties, unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum X
requirements for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
S1 Contingent Liabilities Are there known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) that may impact the X
budget?
S2 Using One-time Revenues Are there ongoing general fund expenditures in excess of one
to Fund Ongoing percent of the total general fund expenditures that are funded with X
Expenditures one-time resources?

S3 Using Ongoing Revenues to|  Are there large non-recurring general fund expenditures that are
Fund One-time funded with ongoing general fund revenues? X
Expenditures

54 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for the budget or two subsequent fiscal
years contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special
legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? X

S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits,
changed by more than the standard for the budget or two subsequent X

fiscal years?

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2012,1.0
File: cb (Rev 02/22/2012)

Page 2 of 3 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:.42 AM

i
/



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

48 70177 00000C0

Sierra County FINANCIAL REPORTS Farm CB
2012-13 Budget
Scheol District Certification
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION {continued) No Yes
56 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (musltiyear) commitments or debt :
agreements? X
+ If yes, have annual payments for the budget or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over priar year's {2011-12) annual X
payment?
S7a Postemployment Benefits Doas the district provide postemployment benefits other than
Other than Pensions pensicns (OPEB)? X
+  lfyes, are they lifetime benefits? X
+ If yes, do bensfits continue beyond age 657 X
» If yes, are benefits funded by pay-as-you-go?
S7b Other Seli-insurance Does the district provide other self-insurance benefits (e.g., workers'
Benefits compensation)?
S8 Status of Labor Are salary and benefit negotiations still open for:
Agreements + Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1) X
«  Classified? (Section $8B, Line 1) X
* Management/supervisorfconfidential? (Section S8C, Line 1) X
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
Al Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the budgst
year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X
- Independent Position fs personnel position control independent from the payroli system?
Control X
A3 Declining Enroliment |s enroliment decreasing in both the prior fiscal year and budget X
year?
A4 New Charter Schools Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are
Impacting District impacting the district's enrollment, either in the prior fiscal year or X
Enrollment budget year?
A5 Salary Increases Exceed Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the
COLA budget or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state X
funded cost-of-living adjustment?
AB Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health
benefits for current or retired employees? X
A7 Independent Financial ts the district’s financial system independent from the county office
System system? X
A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes,
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). X
AS Change of CBO or Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief
Superintendent business official (CBQ) positions within the last 12 months? X

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: ch (Rev 02/22/2012)

Page 3 of 3 Printed; 6/6/2012 7:42 AM






July * Budget (Single Adoption)
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2012-13 Budget 46 70177 00000G0
Sierra County Workers' Compensation Certification Form CC

ANNUAL CERTIFICATION REGARDING SELF-INSURED WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIMS

Pursuant to EC Section 42141, if a school district, either individually or as a member of a joint powers agency, is self-
insured for workers' compensation claims, the superintendent of the school district annually shall provide information
to the governing board of the schoal district regarding the estimated accrued but unfunded cost of those claims. The
governing board annually shall certify te the county superintendent of schools the amount of money, if any, that it has
decided to reserve in its budget for the cost of those claims.

Ta the County Superintendent of Schoaols:

{__} Qurdistrict is self-insured for workers' compensation claims as defined in Education Code
Section 42141{a):

Total liabilities actuarially determined:
Less: Amount of total liabilities reserved in budget:
Estimated accrued but unfunded ligbilities:

w7 &H A

0.00

{ X ) This school district is self-insured for workers' compensation claims
through a JPA, and offers the following information:
80% confidencial level and in the PIPS program. District rate per $100 of payroll is 5.469 an increase’
of .029. ]

() This school district is not self-insured for workers’ compensation claims.

Signed Date of Meeting: Jun 12, 2012

Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board
{Original signature required)

For additional information on this certification, please contact;

Name: Rose Asqutih

Title; Business Manager

Telephone: 530-094-1044 x 22

E-mail: rasqutin@spiuspd.org

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: cc (Rev 02/22/2012) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:42 AM






Sierra-Piumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

General Fund

46 70177 0000000

f. Total Compenents of Ending Fund Balance
| (Line D3fmust agree with ling D2)

1991,289.54

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: myp (Rev 03/27/2612)

Page 1

Multiyear Projections Form MYyP
Unrestricted
201213 % %
Budget Change 2013-14 Change 20014-15
Object {Form 01} {Cols. C-A/A) Projection {Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) [{8))] (E)
Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Colurms € und E; o i T
current year - Columne A - is extracted except line Ali)
A, REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SGURCES
1. Revenue Limit Sowrces 8010-8099 291119400 1 L : SRR ; . :
a. Base Revenue Limtl per ADA (Form RL. line 4, [D 0024} 1.098.71 2.28% 7.260.71 2.56% 7.446,71
b. AB 831 Add-on (Meals. BTS, Special Adj.) (Form RL, line 5b, 1D 0719} 13 14 2.51% 13.47 0.00% 1347
¢. Revenue Limit ADA (Form RL. fine Sc. 113 $033) 226.04 -8.69% 206.39 11.48% 230.08
d. Total Base Revenue Limit ([Line Ala plus A1} imes Alc) (ID 0034, 0724) 1.607.562.57 -6.61% 1.501 318,01 14.33% 1.716,438.21
e. Other Revenue Limit {Form RL. imes 6 thru 14} 2.099.543 00 -5.01% 1,994 418.00 -11.68% 1.761,502.00
I. Total Revenue Limit Subject to Delicit {Swn lines Ald plus Ale, ID 0082) 3,707,105 57 -5.70% 3.495.730.0] -0.31% 3.477.940.21
o, Deficit Factor (Fonm RL. line 16) 0.77728 0.00% 0.77728 0.00% 0.77728
. Deficited Revenue Limit {Line AlT ines line Alg) (ID 0284) 2.881.459.02 -53.70% 2.717.163.69 0.51% 2.703.333.37
i. Plus: Other Adjustments (e.gz.. basic aid, charter schoels
ohject 8013, prior year adjustiments objects 8019 and 8099} 0.00% 0.00%
1. Revenue Limit Transfers (Objects 8091 and 8097) 0.00% 0.00%
k. Other Adjustments (Form RL. lines 18 thru 20 and linc 41) 29.735.00 -100.00% 0.00%
I. Total Revenue Limit Sources {Sum lines Alh thrs Al)
{Ivlust equal e Al) 2.911.194.02 -6.66% 2.717.165.69 -0.51% 2,703.333.37
2. Federal Revenues 8100-829% 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 540,235.00 -0.82% 535.800.00 -1.31% 527.685.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 181.681.00 1.08% 183.640.00 -0.96% 181 886,00
5. Other Financing Sources

a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

b. Other Sources 8930-8979 .00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

c. Contributions 8980-899% (269,277.00) 185.18% (767,923.00) 1.97% (783,019.00)
6. Total (Sum hnes All thru AS5) 3,363.833.02 20.67% 2.668.680.69 1.45% 2,629 885.37

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Cenificated Salarics

a. Base Salaries 1,646.600.00 1,666,101.00

b. Step & Column Adjustment 19.501.00 19,520.00

¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment

d. Other Adjustments

e Total Cenificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru Bld) 10001999 1,646,600.00 1.18% 1,666,101.00 1.17% 1,685,621.00
2. Classified Salaries

a. Basc Salarics 708.082.00 715,402.00

b. Step & Column Adjustment 7.313.00 8.894.00

¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment

d. Other Adjustments ’

e. Tatal Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-299% 708,089.00 1.03% 715,402.00 1.24% 724,296 00
3. Employee Benefils 3000-399% 1.132,165.00 21.04% 1,370,400.00 0.88% 1,382,522.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 85,857.00 -1.00% 85,000.00 0.00% §5,000.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 3000-599% 749,272.00 -0.14% 748,225.00 0.00% 748,225.00
6. Capital Qutlay 6000-699% 176,742.00 -100.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% .00
8. Other Ontgo - Transfers of [ndircet Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% G.00
9. Other Financing Uses

a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 78,281.00 1.89% 79,762.00 0.73% 80,345.00

b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00% 0.00 0.00% .00

10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below} 0.00 . 0.00
i1. Total {Sum lines B1 thru B10) 4,577,006 .00 1.92% 4.664.890.00 0.88% 4.706,009.60
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus line B11) (1,213,172.98) (1.996.209.31 (2,076,123 63)
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01, line Fle) 3.204,462.54 1,993 289.56 (4,919.75}
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 1,991,289.56 (4,919.75 (2.081,043.38)
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance

a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00

b. Restricted 9740

¢. Committed

1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 $.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 G.00
d. Assigned 9780 259,024.90
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 789 550,795.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated S790 1,181 470.54 4919.75

2,081,043.38

2,081,043.38

Printed: 6/6/2012 7:44 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)

General Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYP
Unrestricted
2012-13 % %%
Budget Change 2013-14 Change 2014-13
Object {Form Q1) (Cols, C-A/A) Projection {Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Descriptign Codes (A) {B) {S] (D) (E)
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
L. General Fund
. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve [or Economic Uncertainties 9789 550,795.00 6.00 0.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 _1.181.470.54 {4.919.75) (2.081.043.38) |
{Enter reserve projections for subsequent years | and 2
in Columns C and E: current year - Column A - is extracted.)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Qutlay (Fund 17}
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncerlainties 9789 ]
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790
3. Total Available Reserves {Sum lines Ela thru E2¢) 1.732.265.54 (4.919.75) {2.081.043.38

F. ASSUMPTIONS

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used te determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal vears. Furlher, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustasents
projected in fincs B1d. B2d, and B10. For additional informaticn, pleasc refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: myp (Rev 03/27/2012)

Page 2

Printed: 6/6/2012 7:44 AM



Sierra-Plumas Jeint Unified

July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)

General Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Multiyear Projections Farm MYP
Restricted
2012413 % %
Budget Change 2013-14 Change 2014-i3
Olject {Form 1) {Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols, E-C/C) Prajection
Description Cotles () (B) 1C) {2) (E)
ater projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 In Columns C and E:
current year - Column A - 1s axtracted)
A REVENUES AND OTLIER FINANCING SOURCES
1. Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 1:46.602,00 -9.55% 132.602.060 0.00% 132.602.00
3. Other State Revenues 83060-8399 516.850.00 -92.12% 40.739.00 -(.33% 40,522.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 3,969.00 0.00% 3.969.00 1.00% 5.969.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transters n 89060-8929 0.08 0.00% 0.00 0.00% .00
k. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 .00% 4:00
¢. Contributions 89804-8999 269.277.00 185.18% 767.925.00 1.97% 783.019.00
6. Total {Sum lines Al thru A5) 938.698.00 0.91% 947.235.00 1.57% 962.112.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES : ‘
|. Certificated Sataries
a. Base Salaries 113.646.90 |: 114.990.00
b, Step & Columm Adjustment |.344.00 1.379.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Oeher Adjustments
e. Total Certificated Satarics (Sum lines Bla thru Bld) 1000-1999 113,646.00 | |4.990.0(5 i 116,365.00
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 39,380.00 | 40,035.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 635.00 300.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustiments
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a (thiv B2d) 2000-2999 39,380.00 1.66% 40.035.00 0.75% 40.335.00
3. Employee Bencefits 3000-3999 £3,298.00 -0.51% 62,974.00 1.29% 63,785.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 16,826.00 -1.94% 16,500.2% 1.00% 16,500.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 648,206.00 8.59% 703,901.00 -6.79% 656,138.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 14.000.00 -100.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-729%, 7400-749 33,594.00 537.44% 56.038.00 23 10% 68,983.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
I 9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 .00 0.00% 0.60
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 4.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F betow) 0.00 Q.00 |
11. Total {Sum lincs Bl thru 510) 930,950.00 994 438 29 963 _112.00
C. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line AG minus line BI1) 7.748.00 {47,203.29) 0.00
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance {Form 01, line Fie) 3945529 47.203.29 0.00
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum limes C and [3]) 47,203.3% 0.00 .00
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719
b. Reslricted 9740
c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2, Other Commitments 9760
d. Assigned 9780
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
L. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3{must ggree with line D2)

47,203.39

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: myp {Rev 02/16/2012}

Page 1

Printed:

6/6/2012 7:44 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

July 1 Budget {Single Adcption)

General Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYP
Restricted
2012-13 % %
Budget Change 2013-14 Change 2014-15
Object (Form 01 (Cols. C-A/A) Projection {Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Deseription Codes {A) B) {0) (D) {E}
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
|. General Fund
a. Stabilization Avrangements 9730
b. Reserve for Economic Unicertainties 9789
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790
{Enter reserve projections for subsequent yvears | and 2
in Columins C and E; current vear - Column A - s extracted.)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapiral Outlay (Fund 173
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Econamic Uncertainties 9789
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2c)

F. ASSUMPTIONS

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
secand subsequent fiscal years. Further. please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines Bld, B2d, and B10. For additional mformation, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File; myp {(Rev 02/16/2012)

Page 2

Printed: 6/6/2012 7:.44 AM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoptien)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYP
Unrestricted/Restricted
2012-13 %a %
Budget Change 2013-14 Change 2014-15
Objeet {Form 01) {Cols. C-A'A) Projection {Cols. E-CIC) Projection
Description Codes {A) 13} 1) (D) (E)
nter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E:
.rrent year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. Revenue Limir Souarces 8010-8099 2.911.194.00 -6.66% 2.717.165.69 -0.31% 2.703.333.37
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 146.602.00 9.55% 132.602.00 0.00% 132.602.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-859% 1.057.083.00 -i13.406% 576.539.00 -1.45% 568.207.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-3799 187.630.00 1.04% 189.609.00 -0.93% 187.855.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers n 8900-8529 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sourees 8930-8979 0.00% .00 (.00% .00
c. Contibulions 8980-8999 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
6. Total {Sum lines Al thru A3) -153.96% 3.613.915.69 -0.66% 3.591.997.37
B. EXPENDIFURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES s p
1. Certificated Salarics
a  Base Salarics 1.760.246.00 1,781.091.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 20.843.00 | 20,899 00
c. Cost-ol-Living Adjusiment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
e. Tota! Certificated Salaries (Swm lines Bla thru Bid) 1000-1599 1.781.091.00 1.801.990.00
2. Classified Salaries
u. Base Salaries 747.469.00 755.437.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 7.968.00 9,194 00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
¢. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 747 469.00 1.07% 735.437.00 1.22% 764,631.00
3. Employce Benefits 3000-3999 1,195 463.00 19.90% 1.:433.374.00 0.50% 1,446,307.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 102,683.00 -1.15% 101,500.29 0.00% 181,500.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,397, 478.00 391% 1,452,126.00 -3.29% 1,404,363 00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 190,742.00 ~100.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Outgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-749 35,594.00 37.44% 56,038.00 23.10% 68,985.00
8. Other Quigo - Translers of Tndirect Costs 7300-7399 8.00 0.00% ¢.0o 0.00% 0.00
9. Other Financing Uscs
a. Transfers Qut 7600-7629 78.281.00 0.00% 79.762.00 0.00% 30,345,008
b, Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
0. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
1}. Total (Sum lines Bl thru B10) 5.507,956.00 3.639.328.29 5668,121.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Ling A& minus line B11) (1,205,424 98) {2.043.412.60)|> (2.076.123.63)
D FUND BALANCE
|. Net Beginning Fund Balance {Form 01, line Fle} 3.243,917.83 203849285 {4,919.75)
2 Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1} 2,038 492.85 {4,919.75 {2,081.043.38)
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance
a. Nanspendable 97109719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 47.203.2% 0.00 0.00
c. Commitled
1. Stabilization Arrangaments 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Other Camnmitiments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d. Assigned 9780 259.024.00 0.00 | 0.60
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Econamic Uncerlainties 9789 530,795.00 0.00 0.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9750 1,181,470.54 {4,819.75): (2,081.043.38)
f. Total Components ¢f Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f muyst agree with line D2) 2038492 83 {4.919.75 2,081.043.38}

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0

File: myp (Rev 02/16/2012) Page 1 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:44 AM



Sierra-Plumas Jeint Unified

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

General Fund

48 70177 0000000

Sierra County Mufltiyear Projections Farm MYP
Unrestrictec/Restricted
20102413 % %o
Budget Change 2013-14 Change 2014-13
Object (Form 01} (Cols. C-A/3) Projection {Cols. E-C/C) Prajection
Description Codes (A {B) {C) (D) (E)
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES : f {,'
1. General Fund )
a Stabilization Arrangements 9730 0.00 [ 6.00 .00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncerlaities 9789 550.795.00 0.00 0.00
c. Unassigmed/Linappropriated 9790 1.181.470.54 {4.915.75) {2,081,043.38)
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances
{Negative resources 2000-9999) (Enter projections) 9792 0.00 0.00
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Quilay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Avrangements 9750 0.00 .00
b. Reserve for Econemic Uncertaintiss 9789 0.00 0.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 9.00
3. Tatal Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines E la thru £2¢) {4.919.75) (2.081.043.38)
4. Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3c) -0.09% -36.71%
F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
1. Special Education Pass-throngh Exclusions
Far districrs that serve as the administrative unit {AU) of a
special education local plan arca (SELPA):
a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve caleulation
the pass-through funds disuibuted to SELPA members? No

b. if you are the SELPA AU and are cxcluding special

education pass-through funds:
I Enter the name({s) of the SELPA(s):

2. Special education pass-through funds
(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-349% and 6500-6540,

objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections
for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E)

District ADA
Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d

28

[

Calculating the Reserves
a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line BL1)

c¢. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
{Line F3a plus line F3b}

d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level
{Refer to Form 01CS, Criterion 10 for calculation details)
e. Reserve Standard - By Percent {Line F3¢ times F3d)
f. Reserve Standard - By Amount
(Refer to Form 01CS, Criterion 10 for caleulation details)
o. Reserve Standard {Greater of Line F3e or F30
h. Available Reserves (Line E3) Meet Reserve Standard (Line F3g)

(Col. A: Form A, Estimated P-2 ADA column, lines 3, 6, and 23; enter projections)

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line Fla is No)

35

3.73

341.5%

5,507,956.00 5,659,328.2%
0.00 0.00
5,507,956.00 5,659.328.29

4%

4%

220,31

_ 220,31
YES

62.000.00

8.24

8.24

226.373.13

62,000.00
22637313

5,668,121.00 |
0.00

5,668,121.00

4%
226,724 .84 |

62,000,00 |
226,724.84

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: myp (Rev 02/16/2612)

Page 2

Printed: 6/6/2012 7:44 AM



WY ¥, Z102/9/9 Peld | 9bed (z10Z81i¥0 Ao) e-puny :ajid
0'1'2102 - 34emyog Bupeday feioueuly SOVS
ucnesnpd jo 1dag BIUIOIED
%8 6Y- {00’ 1828} 00 LLZ 692 {00865 LPE) (Gl bee GGL) 62 198 88} (pb 6RO PPE) ; SASM5 30 dN0s DNIINVNIL 33H.LO TvLOL ¥
%070 000 00°242'692 (00°2.2'692) 000 87198881 6z’ 19g"28l) mm”mm-ommm suopnquuo (&
%00 Qo0 000 000 coo 000 000 m%\.-omoﬁ sas) (g
%00 000 000 000 o000 000 ooo mhmw-ommm sso.nog (8
: sasn/saunog Jaylo (2
%8 6% 00'1L82'8. 000 00'18¢'8L G1'pe8's51 000 Nz mw._mm-oow.._ g sueysues] (g
%00 00’0 000 000 a00 000 000 6268-0068 up suzysuell (e
: SIRJSURI | punpajug (|
SISN/SIDUNOS ONIONYNIL ¥IHLO "d
%9481 00 FFL 2L 3) (00°625'192) {00°G19'G98) (G9216'16E) (/1'818'zZ¢z) {8¥'660°691) {68 - g¥} SASN ANV STJHUNOS DNIDNVNIL
HAHLO Y0439 STUNLIANIIXI H3A0
SINNIATY JO (ADNFIDI43A) SSTIXA "D
e 00°G/9'8ZF S 00°0G6'0£6 0052 96%F ¥z 19EG 8169586 9.'BG5 9Ly SIHNLIaGNTdX3 VL0 (6
%00 000 000 0co 000 poriel (ootzl) 6EEL-D0EL S}807) J92IpU| JO SI3jsuURL) - 0BING JBWG (8
Wamz 00'¥65'GE 00'+6G6'5E 000 000 00°C oco mm“wh.oovh (s)800
§62L-0011 Josuipu| JO sI9JsURI ) Buipnoxs) eBIn0 Jaylo (£
%gS1Z | 00ZrL 06} 00006 71 00ZvL9LY £7'90709 000 £7°90¥09 6669-0009 Aepng iendes (o
%E G G0'BLY L6E) 00'902'8%9 00°ZLZ6vL FLB06ELY gL iETEeL0 96'929'008 6665-0009 saunyipuadx3 Bunessd Jeio pue s3o1mes (¢
%67 00'€89°20L 00'228'91 00'258°'58 2L 662681 26'8/G2ZF PL0CT LYl 666F-000% sal|ddng pue 004 (¥
%l v 00'E9¥ GBL L 00°852'¢9 0Qre9Leel’t 6630 LEL"L PO LLY LD CE'§L9'6.0°) mmmm-ooom siausg aafodwz (g
%00 0089V LY.L 00'08E'6E 00680'802 CLOZV VL b0’ LPG 68 69°688° .59 mmmN‘ocom salieeg payissel] (Z
%071 ETCARETAD 00 9¥9'ELL 00°0C9'9%9'1L G6'E6F CRLL PELZOLLL ¥OZL0EDL 56610001 seuz[Eg pajeoyILag {1
S3UNLIONIdX3 'd
%b Eh- 00 1ESZ0E ¥ 00127 699 0004 1EE9E 67 LOZ'BSE ¥ LOTLFLT 9L 92097 L0 ¥ SANNEATY TVLOL (6
%% 6 00'059°281 00'696'G 00189181 L96LLLLL OF'S6L v 1Z¥26'9Z1 66.8-0099 anuaAay (007 JBUIQ (1
%E'S 00°580°450°L 00°058'9L5 00°GEC'O¥S 01°Z8¥ V66 09':18'805 05°0/9'c8Yy 6668-00€8 anuansy 91els B0 (£
%6°08- 00°209'9%1 00'209'9% 1 000 L+ 160'99. 1001802 0¥’ LGB 266 mwwm-co 18 anuanay [ereped (g
Yol ¥ 0061 LLE'Z 000 00+61'LI6'T Li'718'980'E 0c'a L1'¥LB'9E0'E mmom-crcm $92IN0G NuKT anuaAsy (1
. SANNIATY 'V
49290 ()] @) @ )] ()] 2] Sepon . Sopoo evinosoy R E T
uwinjon 3+ 100 pajollsey pajousaiun g+ V109 pajolsay pajoLsalUn 30alqo
Hd % pung |e10f pund |ejot
1ebpng £1-ZL0Z S|EN}OY pajewns3 g1-1102
palgo Aq - rouadxg :
10 Wio4 pajouisay £ - J188iun Auno)) elsIS
0000000 L2404 9 pung .. . 499 poL, . O SEWIN|d-BUSIS

{uondopy a1buis) 1wdpng | Alr




WV pEL 2102789 PRluld

z obigg

(2102/61/%0 ADY) B-pUN} Bl
0°'1ZL0Z - alemyog Bup~ray [epuBUS SOVS
uo - joidaq eliopien

%1 Gk PGOLY LELL 000 PEOLELRL) 01 ¥50°6/2¢ 0L'¥60'6.2'2 0616 junowry pajeudoiddeun/paubrsseun
%L'Z 0066055 000 00'GB2 7066 AR 00°ZLL'SEG 68.6 SalUIENSoUN JIWOUADT 10} sAlEsey
payeudoiddeunspaubisseun (s
%0 G 00'+20'652 000 00 ¥zZ0'652 00GE9BLL 1 00°5E98L1 0826 sjuaubissy BUIO
paubissy {p
%0°00L- |000 00'0 000 00000002 00'0007002 0926 SIUBHWIWAY JBUIQ
%00 000 00'0 0C'Q 000 000 0546 sjuswabueny uonezyiqels
papiwogn (9
%96l BEE0T LY BZE€0Z LY 000 BZ'55+'6E 000 0vL6 palouisey (g
%0'0 000 0070 000 0C'0 000 61L8 SIBYIO 1Y
%0001~ | 000 0070 000 PrLOLLL 000 Lol )L €16 sainjipuadx3 predasd
%00 000 000 000 000 000 ZLiB $21015
%0001~ | GO0 000 00°0 00006 000082 LLLB yse) Bliajorsy
agepuadsuop (e
2ouzeg pun4 Buipul Jo sjusuodwor
% 18 £RZ5V'8E0C TRATE Y5 BBT 166 | S8 LLBEPZE PSeo¥ 0T (914 + ) 0g sunr ‘aouejeq Bulpus (2
WNrbl- €816 ErEE B2 GSP BE ¥SEOF P07 S £9659°164C LUTIREL orIvC8LLE (P14 + 014} soueieg Bumubeg pajsnipy (&
%00 000 000 00'0 000 000 00'0 $6.8 SuswLlEISEY JBUIQ (P
b v €8 LI6ErZE 62 GG 6S YG 2OV P0ZE £O'6G516.C LLTIVEL TR {414 + el4) paupny - | Anrjo sy (2
9070 000 000 00°0 000 060 000 £616 sjuaunsnipy Jipny (q
%t ¥l €8'LI6ErTE AT PG 2eF P02 S £G'6GO'L6LE LLZIFEL OrLFZBLLE 1646 paupneun - i Alnr o sy (e
aoueleg pund Buuunbeg (L
$3IAYUISIY ‘FONVYIVE aNN4d 4
%L 02l [f00°Ggk'G0zZ L) 00°8¥L'L {oo'ciiciz’L) (097 LyL LbG) (88°966'CE) (Z6'¥3L'E1G) {ra + 2} DNV VY
ONN4 NI {(3SVauo3aa)l ISYIYONI L3N °H
480 (3 (@) (a) (&) ” (q) (vl 58P0 S8p0D soInosay uopdiiasaq
uwinjen J+J'102 RIIDISTY palslysaIun g+ V100 pajaLIsay pajalsaiun 18lq0
Ha % pung |ejol, pung |ejo)
156pNg £1-2L02 S|EN)OY pajewns3 Z1-1102
108}90 Aq sgamupuadxg
L0 WiCH pSiUISaY pUB pejaisalun Auncn eualg

0000000 L4104 9F

pun4 jelauag
(uondopy aBuig) yebpng i A

payunN IO SBWIN|J-BLaLS




WV pE:L ZL0Z/99 PRIl ¢ abeq {2102/5 /0 A0Y} B-puny 8|l
0'1'21L0Z - 2remyag Buinoday jepueuld SOVS
uoReINPJ Jo Kag elulopned
69/6F306°C v I FLE0) AN TN ZH-019)
0¢ sunp ‘eaugleg pund Buipug
ALINDA NNl
RN 00°Gez 0 vLIEGEL SAILEYl 1 Wi0L (L
. o 0996 sanyge wia L -6uo (g
00’0 oc.o., 0596 anuanay paudag (s
00'o 000 000 0¥86 sueoT uauny (p
000 000 000 0196 spun.q JeyiQ ot ang (¢
1£°002'G Qo'sze 1LGiB'F 0656 SJUBLUILIBAOS lojugln) 0} ang (Z
G6'86€0Z ) 000 G5'96£°0Z+ 0056 slqeded spunoody (|
saLLHAavITH
GT 160 7E0 b #F 996 £OL 8051086 $1365Y VLol o}
. 00¥6 slessy paxid (6
000 . oo..a . ooo ore6 g19s8Yy JUBLnD JBUYID (8
PELOL L 000 PEIOLLL 0£e8 sasnypusdxg pledaid (£
00d 000 000 0zZ€6 581015 (9
GPGII9E 000 GrG11'9E 0LE6 spund JsyiQ woel ena (§
05996 252 AN GG EErEG) 0626 WAWWISAGE JOJUBIE) Woy s (¢
AN TFAN) LLpe il 000 0026 B|qRAIB0SY SIUNOCIDY (€
000 000 000 0516 Sjuswsany| {Z
co0 000 go0 0%LE usodap Bunieme suonza)i0a (3
000 00°0 000 5EL6 Jueby feasid yum (p
D0°006°2 ooo : 00'006'2 0EL6- pun4 Bujnonsy ul (o
000 0 000 0Z16 syueg u {q
a0 600 000 LEL6 Aungeair] AlunoD ul yseq o} Juswisnipy snjeA e (1
GELIESFLLE (LGzee' L1 Zr026'62L'E 0416 funsealy Auno ug (e
used (1
$1388V ‘D
3% Q) (EY @ ) (g} e §9p0Q0 S8p0D 80IN0SSY ueRdNossq
uwin|on 3+Q09 pajoulsay palosaIun g+ V' pajoLsSay palouisalun 198[Q0
Ha % pung |ejoj pund (elol
1obpng £L-71.0Z s|enoy pajewnsa gL-L0g
walgo Ag - rouasdx]
10 wo4 , PSS [ auIsAILN Auno?) BUBIS
0000000 L2104 OY puny j...us9 payL, O SEWN|d-BLBIg

{uondopy ajbus) 1aBpng | Anr



WY FEL THOZ/SIQ PRI ¥ ity (210216170 Aoy} B-puny 13|14
o 0°1°Z10Z - asemjog Buns~day [erueuld $0vS
uol . joidag eiulojen
- ’ Wi | . JORSY FAIO (1Y
%00 00°0 000 000 000 1808 0059 Jajsuel | yQy uoeanp3 jepadg
%00 00’0 000 G00 00°6 1608 0gvz Japsuel] sjooydg Aeq AuNLILIcD
%00 00°C 000 00 000 . 1608 0022 Jejsuzl | WY UOEINPY LOJENURLOD)
%00 000 000 000 T 000 1608 0000 JEa JUBLIND - SiBJSUE) |
Lo Nwi snusAsy palsuIsalun
S194sUR)] JWIT anuanay
%0+ 00°205°0062 000 00°205°006'C 06187120 06L/8°120¢C S80IN0S WM enuanay '|ejogng
%00 000 00°C 000 000 000 8808 wausnipy (2408)
|7 anuUaARY-UOYN (5587
%00 000 000 000 600 000 z508 SOXB] NajT-Up 42O
%00 00°0 000 000 000 000 1808 sasnuog pue sejjjefcy
| (¥08 1+ D3) SPUNZ SNCSUE|IEOSIA
%00 000 000 000 000 000 8508 sexe | jusnbujjeq
L0 JSausiUt puB sanjeuad
%00 000 000 00a 000 000 08 (z661/669/219 8F)
spund waidopaapay Aunwwos
[%0001- [0CD 000 00°0 v0'681°1Z1 v0'B811Z) 5¥08 {dvy3) pung
uofejratuBiny anuaaay uoljeanpg
%00 000 000 000 000 000 ¥r0g saxe ] [epuaws|ddng
%0°001- {000 000 000 90'9L0°L 809101 £¥08 saxe| SIB3A J0Ud
%0°00L- | 000 4o0'0 oo GL'9/E6L Gl'gig'6z Zr08 SIAEL |0 paINdSsUn
%8 0000581272 000 00°005°812¢C YRS EIN 9/ 7Z8'851'2 1708 SEXE| [I0Y pRIN2eg
sexe| s g Alunod
%0°00L- | 000 000 000 ¥ZBEEC AT 6208 SEXE | N3|-U)/SUCHUBAGNS 184D
%0°00L- 000 00°0 000 V00682 10968, 2zog Xe1 pIBIA Jaquiy
%0001~ 1000 000 0070 ££'659'3 ££'669°9 L1208 suonduisxy SisumoswoH
SUONUBAGNS JBII8Y Xe
%0001~ | 000 00°0 000 00'640Y 00'G.0°F 6108 SIESA JOld - PV QB9
%00 000 000 000 000 000 508 Pl 91815 - Juawajiuz asoding {aUan) Sjooyas Jauey)
%6°0- 00'800'289 00°0 00°800'289 LE'91G'889 1£°9L5°529 1408 Jeaj usung - piy 9jelg
juawiuojuoddy redioupig
e $324N0S LIAIT INNIATY
48D (EY] [E]] (a) [60))] = (a) (7] sapon $9p0D 924N0%0Y uondiiasaq
uwnjon 3+ (10 pajosoy pajsiysaiun g+v o9 pajollisay pajorysaiun ylqo
Ha % pund jgjo, pund |ejoL
yebpng £1-71.02 S|enjay pajewnsy Z1-1 402
198fg0 Aq saunypuadxg
10 wio pEIoUISSY pue PaloSaIUn AUnoD elals

0000000 L4104 9F

pun4 [erausg
(uondopy 218u1g) 3abpng | Ajpr

payiun Mo SEWN|J-ELIBIS




WY ¥E:L Z102/9/9 PSULG G afeg (Z102/6 /70 ASY) B-puny 8y
0°1'Z10Z - s1emyog Buniodey jeusuid SOVS
uonesnp3 jo idaqg eruoyied
[%0°0 ['oo0 000 000 00°0 0628 10Z¥ UieJBord
7 uoleanp3 jueabiuun ||| SRIL :GTON
%082 00'S¥y'8e 00'9¥8'82 0l'6eF 22 01'6E¥'2Z 0622 Geov Anenp Jayoee 'y Wed 1| 8L :ETON
|%0°0 000 000 000 000 0628 5202 sweifioid
_ _ Jusnbuliaq 8007 ‘g Med ' AL 10N
|28 0g- m. 0081128 008118 cg'geoell 58'3£9'81L 0628 01L0¢ paraifien pue swody|
7 -MO7 SIUEID) DISEd 'Y HEd | 3L ‘910N
%0005~ | 000 000 LL9YOL 1219V 98 0628 0185 512k VSVIIDN
-¥0Z7 202k 'BELY
-9¢0¥ ‘PE0F-000F
‘B62E-9Z08 'YEOE
- -1 L0g ‘600£-000€
%00 o) 000 000 000 500 000" 1928 se0Inog [E18Pad
o oy sanuaaay UBnoly |-ssed
%8 85" 00°005'C 00065 ¢ 000 90°L¥1'9 90'Lv1'9 000 Ggze sy37 usamlag sjoelu0D Aousbelsiul
%00 000 000 000 000 00C 000 1828 viNa4
2,00 00C 000 000 000 000 SEEL 0828 SpUN < BAISSSY BJNIPIA
%00 coo Q00 000 000 .oo..o.. Q00 0488 spun4 [uos pool4
%0001~ [ 000 00’0 000 60'PL8 /GG 00°0 B0'7/8 GG 0928 Spund antasay 158104
%00 000 000 00°C 000 0C0 0070 02z8 sweifold uonuinN pIUD
%00 000 doo 000 000 000 7818 8BS ABUONSI0SIQ UOREDINDT [EjoedS
%00 0070 000 000 000 000 1818 Justisuz uoPeINp3 [BRadg
%600 000 000 000 000 000 0118 suonessdQ pue 20UBUSIUIRIY
INNIAFH Tvyaaad
%1 - D0FBL LB E 600 06 6L 115T LLUPLE0E0'E 000 LLVPLBOE0'E S30UNOS LI INNIAIY "TYLOL
00 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 66082 SIEBA JOL - SI9JSUBL[ W] SNUSA3Y
%00 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 2608 siapsuel) saxe |, Auadold
%00 000 000 000 000 000° 1000 9608 sexe | Auadold JO N9 Ul S|00USS JaHeY T OF SIaJSUBI |
%0 6Z- 00°089°0L 000 0098904 LT EPLGL _o.o..o..” VAT 2608 Jajsuel | UORONPAY SM3d
%00 000 00’0 000 Q00 000 00°0 1608 2uylo IIY JBB A WUBLING - S19JSuB) |
4729 [E))] (3} (@ (o) {a) (v} sapod $8p0oD 90063y uonduasaq
Uwnje D 3+ (102 palolllsey pajouIsaaun g+ VY100 palsoe pajalysaiun oalqo
Ha % punjiejol pung |elo|
1ebpny £1-21.02 S[enjoy pojeliisSg Z1-bE0T
12la0 Aq auadx3 -
10 WIS paloLIsey L Jousaiun funon euslg

Q0C0000 LL10L 2F

DUNY [EroUdD)

{uondopy e(Buis) 1@96png | ANt

_palIly | IO SBWN|J-BLAIS



NV $E°L ZLOE//9 paiuld . gaied. (zL0ZIB1/70 ARY} B-pUn) tBIId
T 0'1'210Z - asemyjog Buproday [epueuld SOVS

. oy - joydag eulojied
%00 000 Too0 000 . 000 000 ] /68 _ suandwen |SI8UMOBWOH
1BYIO - $3IA3T pajoL)say
i SUOIUBAGNS J8I19Y XEL
%5 o 00'825°05 00°96F'8 00290 2% . 2608 09'9pZ'e ZeLovis 0958 S[EUSIEIA [RUONINIISU| PUB PaIaLISaIUN - Ao
%0°00L- [ 000 000 000 00'z20'8 000 00220'8 0658 SIUSLUBSINQITY SISOD palepuely
%00 000 00°C 000 . 000 000 . 0258 SetB0Id UORLINN PIYD
%SG 00'16.°98 000 001598 00°0L7' 18 000 £ 0004718 . FEYS €M 'uononpay S s880
%0°0 000 000 0070 co'o 000 00°0 $zZve SAQUADUI [COLDS PUNOY JEDA
%00 000 000 00C . 000 000 61£8 LU Iy 5129 J0id - sluswuonoddy Sie1g BWG I
%00 000 a0 000G . 000 000 Leg Buo I JBSA JUBLND - sjuswiuonioddy sielg 8o iy
%00 0070 000 ” 000 000 11£8 oves . uoyenodsuzl | 'p3 oedg
%0'6e 00ZZEve 0G¢eeve | 00°95F6L 00°86¥'61 L1g8 160.L-060L pPly 1oedw)| sjwouodg
%00 00/698'G/¥ 00'GOR'G.LY - - 001985 ¥ 00'198'6Ly LLES 0£zL ucliepedsuel | [CoYdoS-0}-aoH
%00 000 000 000 000 61£8 0059 81234 J0Ld
%00 000 co0 ~ oo 000 LLEg 0089 Jeg )\ Juanng
; R ug|d J3Isen uoneonpd [enadg
%00 000 000 - 000 000 6188 09£9-66€9 Sles A Jold
%0°0 000 00°C : i 00°0 000 Ligg 09£9-55¢€9 Jeaj juslng
: : - wswapmul 400
%00 000 000 ST 000 000 6Lce og¥e - slea ) lolid
%00 coo . 000 A Loooaogo coo 11E8 4% 274 1B\ JUBKHND
. Buipund [euon|ppy [00Yag Aeq AljUNLIoD
suswuopaddy 3)e1s JBU0
S AANAATY FLVLIS HIHLO
%608 00'209'9%L ‘| o0°zog'erl 000 I+ 160°99L L0'0¥1'90Z 0 156465 - INNIATH Tv€3a34 Tvlol
%y 6E 00°8G+'0¢€ 00 85K 08 00°0 ¥5'968°12 £TBLLIE LELL 0628 B0 IV anuaasy [Blapad JaUl0
%00 000 | o00 00D 00D PR EE s 0622 66/5-00.8 slacysg az214 Brug pue sjes
%00 00089°C 000897 ~|o0089'T 000852 . 0628 669£-006€ uoneonp3 ABojouyas |
pa|ddy pue [euonesos
|%%0°0 | 0C0 o000 . 000 000 0628 0Loy (9804} Weibold e Slocugy
‘ 7 . TR ) Jeleyd o1ang ‘g Wed ‘A 2l 'g 10N
%00 | 000 00 _ 000 560 R 0628 g0k weJBoid Juspms (d31)
i IR Jusioyoid ysyBuz paywr ‘| SPLL *EI10N
4%0 (4 [E1R (@ (3) )] (v} sapes S8p0D 92N0say uonduasag
uwnjon g+ o2 pPayoLIIsay [re1oLrsaIln g+ ¥ |oa pajoLnsay payaIsalLn 129l40
Ha % pung ejol pun4 {eiol
_ 196png ¢L-z10Z S[en}oy Palewsa Z1-1 L0g
©02IqC Aq saunypuadxs
10 wio pajoISay pue pajauIsasun Auno) BLBIS

pund [21ausn payun JUior Sewn4-euslg

0000000 22104 OF
{uondopy aiBuig) 1@bpng | Ainp




WY $€14 ZL0Z/Q/9 Paid 1 abeg {Z10Z/6 /Y0 AoY) E-puny B]14
0°1'210Z - 21emijos Buipoday [elouend SOVS
uoneanpd 4o 1daq euepen
%E'9 7 00°G50°LG0'L 00'068'9LS 00°GEZ'0¥S 01°29F'¥66 09°118'805 06°0L9'68% INNIATY ALYLS H3H10 "TYLOL
%L 0L 00'6Le 6Ly 00°261'Q 00 ger LIy 96°966'8.¢ 00'9vZ'0lL 95°012'89¢ 0668 BUCIY anuanay ARG 1BUYLO IV
%00 000 g0 co'0 000 0658 00FL 10V JUSWISaAL| LOEONPY AlEN)
%00 Q00 000 000 000 0658 16EL RIS LojuaAdld
82UB0IA ANUNWILLOYD [00YDS
%00 0o 000 0cQ 000 06Ge 0029 SOIES
uonaNPIY 8ZIS 858D
%0°C oo0 a00 000 000 0668 0vea ueis AuiesH
%00 000 Q00 000 00°0 0658 0699-0599 SpUn4 092800 1/|0Y0dY/BRIq
%00 o000 000 000 000 0658 0809 welsy Aoed 1004ag 1spHeyd
%00 000 00’0 00'C 000 0658 0Ley (835V) A1Ries pue UCNEINDT |00YIS JSiy
%00 009 000 co'o 00°0 0659 0szt weuboud uoeupiood paseg |004os
%00 Q00 000 000 000 000 000 1858 $22UN0G RIS
woly sanuaaay ybnolyL-ssed
%00 0o 00’0 000 000 000 oo_o.. ; SR 9L68 Saxe] N3l -u)suciuaAgng LUl
480 [E)] @ (al [6)] a . ™ sapoY Sapo] 22Inosey uondiaseq
uwnjoo F+Q°102 PayIIISeY pajasaIun g+ Y100 pajoIsay PataLIsaIuf] 1v3la0
Ba % pund el pund |e1oL
1ehpig g£1-ZL02 S|emaY paeunysy 11102
102190 Aq uadxg
L0 W04 paloLISY © JuIsaIuIN Aunon eulg
0000000 LLLOL SF puN4 [baoudsy DAY | IOl SBUN|4-BURIS

{uondopy Buig) 18Bpng | Anp



WV b€iL 210Z/9/9 [palullg 2 affly (2102/61/p0 Aoy B-pUNy Bty
o 0°1"Z10Z - eiemyog Bup~ray |BIDUBLLY SDVS
uoy | oldeq enuopen
%00 00°0 aoo 000 000 oac 000 6998 SIBAUCT pue s22] 18UI0 IV
%600 oac 00’0 000 0oe 000 000 1898 592 Jadojpraqucnedniy
%e e DO L8Y'¥EL 000 00 189'PS ) LTTCT 6L 96'06L'9L LET1O¥'26 1198 1BYO IV saolMlag Aausbelsqu|
%00 000 000 Qo0 000 1298 oreL ‘00EL senilag uoliepodsuel |
%6 L1 00'696'G C0'6GE'S 000 00290°¢ 00°¢o0's G198 SIENPINPUF WL $994 uonepodsuel )
%070 000 00’0 000 00Q 2000 2L98 SJuspns JUapIsey-UON
_o\co.o 000 00°c oo 000 .o.o.o. oo 1 LG8 S884 uolieonp3 jnpy
SJOBIUGT pUE 8§93
%00 000 00’0 00’0 000 ¢oo 00'0 Z998 Sluawsanul Jo
aneA Jied4 syl ul (asea128() BSESUDU] I8N
%L '2E 0oooo’ce 000 00'000'0Z Z50ri'sl ooe 25 0FL'GL 0992 1s8JB|
%6E- 00°000°2 000 000002 0071824 000 o0'18e’ L 0698 SiejuSY puUe Seses’
%0'0 000 000 a0'o 000 000 000 6298 SOIEG JaC IV
%00 000 000 0o 000 Q00 000 $£98 SO[EG 92SG pocH
%070 000 000 000 000 Q00 000 ze98 suofedlqnd jo seg
%00 00°0 000 Co0 000 00°0 00'c L£98 sayddngAuawdinb3 jo ejeg
safes
%00 000 000 00°0 000 000 6298 saxe] Jwi
. anuaasy-uoN juanbuiag
WO} JSBISIU| PUB SaNjBUS
%00 000 a0'0 000 00°¢ 000 5298 uoionpaq 1y 01199fgng 10N
spund Juawdoeaspay Aunwiwod
%00 000 00'0 000 Q00 000 22o8 By0
%00 000 000 000 000 Q00 00’0 1298 $OXe] |2dled
SBXE] WIICIEA PY-UON
%070 000 00°0 000 000 000 8198 sexe}, [epuaweddng
%00 0G0 ooe 000- 000 000 1198 SOXE| SIEDA J0Hd
%00 000 000 0oo oo 000 9198 110 painaesuny
%00 oo 000 00’0 000 000 G198 lIod palnosg
SalAg paloulsay Jayl0
$OXE] 12UISIg pUE AJunan
NuBNTY B0 JBUID
INNIAIYH V20T ¥IHLO
3290 ) E)] @ ) G)] (v $ap05  S8pos sainosay uondnsseq
uun oy 34 Q102 pajoulsay pajaLsaIun g9+% 02 pa131s9y pajosalun walqo
Wa % pung [ejo) ' pund |ejey
Jebpng g1-Z10Z S|ENJOY PARWIST Z1-1 10T
1algo Aq saunppuadxy
1.0 wio4 paloLIsay pUe RElOLISEIIN Aunos ensig

0000000 L4104 9%

pund |B1Rua0)
(uondopy 9|Buig) 1e8png | Alr

payin JU|or SEWN|J-BLSIS




WY ¥E1L Z10Z/99 PEuLd 6 abed (Z1L0Z/61/P0 A9Y) B-puny 1814
0°1'Z1H0Z - 21emyog Buiodsy |eoueuld SOVS
uoneosnp3 Jo jdaq eiuiojleD
G Eh- 00'iE5 208 ¥ 00° 121’698 00°01LEEQE 87107696 L0 LPLLOL 9Z'09v 202V SINN3IATY TVLOL
%E8 00'059'L81 00°696'G 00'139°L8L L9614 0r G6LHF L2 26 921 JNNIATY 1vD01 9FHLC WLEOL
%00 000 0670 000 006 000 000 6648 SI9UIO | Wy Ul SIRYSLEIE BUIO IIY
%00 000 000 000 000 0070 000 £648 BUyIo I Sy dr wald
%00 900 000 000 000 000 000 7618 U0 Y $80430 AUNOY) Wed ]
%00 000 600 0070 000 00°C 000 188 BYyo v S|oayag JaHeY 10 SJOLSIG Wod
suswucpoddy Jo si19jsuel] Jaylo
%00 000 000 000 000 2648 0929 Sydl woid
%0°0 000 000 000 000 76.8 09£9 s2010 Aunod woid
%0°0 000 000 000 000 16.9 09£9 S|00Y2S S2LBYT JO S]OUISIQ WOl
slajsuel] 4/00H
%00 000 00°C 000 000 £6/8 0059 Sydl wold
200 000 000 000 00D 26/8 0059 520130 AUNoZ Wwaud
%00 000 000 1000 0070 1628 0059 S{COLDS JEHRUD JO SIOMISIA Wi
SIBISURLE YIS uoneonp3 [eneds
- suaILoIIOddy J0 Sialsuel )
%00 000 000 000 060 000 000 £848-1848 uf S2suea] JBUI0 |
00 000 000 000 000 000 000 oL/8 uomn]
t,000L- {0070 000 000 Z9E86'8e AL A 857 1¥0'9 6692 anuany 18007 180 IV
%00 000 000 00°0 000 000 1698 $82IN08 [B907]
w014 sanuahay yBnoiuy ] -ssed
%00 000 000 000 000 000 1698 wawsnipy (4405) Y
- aNuUaAaY-LCON Spund 3sIy :snid
BNUSASY [B00T fBYUIQ
420 ()] [E}] {a [E)] @ (v} sapod S3pa g a2nosay uGRdiossq
uwarnoo 9+ Q102 pajol}say pajoulsaiun a+ 102 Pa)ILYSN PaIoLIIsSaIUf 19000
Ha % pung|ejo] pung |eloL
3obpng £1-Z10¢ S|ENjoY paleuins3 Zi-L 10T
walgo Aq Huadxg
1.0 wioS PAYOLISEY B aupsaIun Aunon eusIg

0000000 L2104 9%

PUN [saeudn)
(uondopy 36uis) 19Bpng 1 Alnr

PO | O SEWN|J-BLISIS



WY PEIL ZL0Z/Y9 pRjuld 0l e (2102/61/v0 noyj e-pun) aid
o 0'1'Z10Z - S4BMIOS Bup ~Hay eloueud SOVS
. , ; uom ' jo 1dag ewionen
%000k~ | 00°C 0c0 000 £8'€06'G) LOEpL'L T8'00L'8 00gk S|els)elN 3ousIslay JRYID puUe 5300g
%l 2L 00°60Z'6 00°99%'8 007008 9E+9L'EL L EVEE S8 0ZF 0L 00LF S{ELISIEIN BINDLIND 8100 pUE sy00dixs | paroiddy
£317ddNS ANV S¥008
%2 F 00E9%'G6171 00'867°€0 00°§9LZEL'L vB880°LF|'L POLLY LG 0£'819'6.L0') S1I4aNTF TIA0TING TVLOL
A 00'66¢€ 000 00668 7e8.T 0c0 ZEEiE Z06E-1L06E siyeueq sefojdwl Joyl0
%6 Ee- 00°98S01 00°¢ 00'989°0) 8L6F0F) £186LL GULGRZH Z08€-1088 ucponpey Syad
%00 000 000 000 000 000 00°C 2G.€-1648 seakojdwg aANdY '93d0
%085 000907121 000 00709012} G1Z19'0L 000 G1ZI98s Z0.8- 1048 pa1eo|ly ‘830
%8 ¥ 00'821°6E1 00°15v'e 00 LZLCEL 0L LEBZEL Gr66.70) §9°LL0°¢T) Z09£-109¢ UONESUSAWOT SINIOAN
%8 7€ 00782652 000171 008124z 26'890°ck Gz gsle I90ig'6t Z0SE-1L0GE aduBINSUf Juswhodwun
%10 00195 %25 00 LLESE 00 FPr 658 7860T¥LS 0299982 ZL'EPSGPS ZOVE-LOPE SjyBUSY BIElBAA PUE U)EDH
%60 0080178 00EVB ¥ 0069152 52 Lv9'pR 99'8/22 £7'896°9L Z0EE-L0EE SANEUIBNY/BIEDIPAN/IOSYO
%Ll 00°622'001 00'00LE 00'625'96 ‘6589558 I6F9 8¥6LEBL z0ze-L0ze $¥3d
%50 00'FLEDEL COLLE6 00 ZE6°921 16°119'GEL vLIZL6 £8°06% 9z} ZoLE-LOLE Suls
S1143N3g 3IA01dNT
%00 00'69¥% L. 00CBE'6E C0'680°80L SL9Zv VL ¥0'1¥3'68 69°688' 259 S3AWYTYS Q3IHISSYID TVLOL
%9TH 00'506'%E 000 00°S06'F2 PN 000 ze0lL'ee 0062 SaLIe(eg PONISSEID JAUKD
%G L 00°€89°/5¢ 006¥T | 00 ¥1+'992 EA AT 9eZ01 86'CE9'E0Z ocre SALBES SOWO PUB [E0ILYIB] [EILBID
%6 LG 00002 000 0000472 007CLLTY 000 00011 00EZ Sae[Eg SIRASIUIWPY puB siosiaedng palsse|d
%% € 00Z08'¥ZE 000 00208 veE 6 O0E¥IE 000 6ZADEFLE 0022 salrereg poddng payssed
%G Tl- 00°66E°LT4 0C'1ELRE 00'89Z'68 BZ €IS GFL 89°95+'68 09vZ1L'95 004z s8lle[eg [euolonisy paylsselD
SIIYYIVS AIIASSY 1D
%0} 00°9¥Z'08471 C0'oY9'EL) 0000999’ | BE LGP Y.L vELZY L voTLR089 ) SAMYYTVS Q3LYDHILYID "TV10L
%15 00'6%L78 co0 00'6%LR 196788 000 LB'EZES 0061 salleleg paleoliia B0
%6 Z- 00'z08°008 00'C 00209°00% L1'689°60¢ 000 11°589'60E 00g1 s3e(eS SI0BISIUWPY pue siosiaedng peteoiiben
%0700 |000 00°0 000 768697 000 26'369°¢ 00z sauejes poddng pdnd psjesiiie)
%0'T 00'GEB'05H | T 00'BYE LEES FLIO8LTEFT PELE9 1L 08%9L0LET} 0011 SBlIB|ES S19YDES [ PAlBDIHNSD
SA-YIVS QILVOIAILYID
489 [E] (3 (a) )] a) 7] sapo) Sapo2 294nosay uonduoseq
uwinjen 3+ 102 paIdISay pajolysalun g+ Ve palasey palaLIsaIun 12890
Ma % pung ey pun |ejoL
196png £1-21.02 SIEMOY Pelewnsy Z1-1102
Pal0 g sainupusdxg
10 WoS PoIoLISaY PUB palsuIsalun Aunoo euaig

0000000 LL104 9%

pun4 |elausn
(uopdopy 9|BuwIg) 1@6png 1 Anp

DAL JUIOP SBLUN|4-BLI(S




WV $$:L Z102/9/9 Palulid L1 abed (Z10Z/6 /40 A9Y) B-puny )i
0'1°Z1L0Z - alemyoes Bunoday |enueuld Sovs
uoneanp3 jo ideq eluoen
Y%l G- 00'RL¥ LBE'L 00'90Z'8rS 00'ziz'arL FLBOGELY L AN AT 96°9.9°008 STHNLIANISXT DONILLYE3d0O
HZH10 ANY SIDAYIS Y101
%0 G- D0LLLLE 000 00 LLL LR SFIRL0E Q00 SF 18408 0066 suonEd|untuLLe ]
%0°L 00'S66'0EY 0061 LY 00948698 22 '669'20F 24°268'%8 95908 L9€ 008% saunypuadxg Buyessd
nue s8018G BulINSUDD/IBUDISSSI0]d
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0649 punpsiu| - 81800 193117 JO SIBjSUel |,
%00 00'c 0co a0'g 000 000 Q00 0LLS $1500 10213 JO sigjsuelL
%6 7 OBELL0E 00'g 00eLL08 £6°586'62 §8'98¢ G0'BY6 8L 0095 sjuawanoudl] paziendesuaN
pue ‘siedsy ‘sesea 'seuady
%G L1 00ZZC Bre 000 00'2ez'8ve 1.8°900°1L0E 60°05%'L 24865662 005S SanIAeg
BuidesyesnoH pue suojalado
%10 00'00€'LS 000 00°00E° LS QL LLE LS 000 9L 1IT LG 05¥S - 00PS asueansu]
Y%v G- 00 2vF'G 000 00 L¥P S 2 BEY'D 000 +Z'6EF'0 00es sdiysizquisy pue sang
%10~ 00°00€'¥E 00'€9E'8L 0028661 LR6E PE 67 989'81 81724861 002s SBDUBISUO] PUE [2A1]
%6 4" 00'+¥2.'895 00 veL 995 [leXi] 0CGLeLL9 GOGIR'LI9 00’0 Qoic S80S 10} SluawesiBegng
SAUNLIANI4XT ONILYHIJO YAHLO ANV $3D1ANAS
%6 Gt~ 00'€89'201 00'978'9L 00'/58°68 TL66L°681 26'2.G°Ck ¥L0TT LFL S3arddNs ANY SH008 V101
%00 000 000 00'c 000 0G0 000 00L% poos
%0001~ 000 00'c 000 Z9'280'81 98'EEL' 9L6re' L) ory Juswdinbg pazieydesucy
% e~ 004 LP'E6 00°08E'8 00°£60'G8 18'8v0'erL 0igse'ce 1206901 00ey saiddng pua s|euslein
493 [E); 3) (@ )] (a (v} s8poo S9P0OD 3INVSAY uonduossaq
uwnjos J+q°102 pajoLsay pajouysauf d+V¥o2 pajonysay paloMIsaIUN 103lq0
na % pung|ejol pundejol
1ebpng £1-210¢ S|EN)2Y pAyewns3 Zi-110z
walqo Ag £ 1uadx3
L0 w0 pajousay p pINEET g} Aunos elLIg
0000000 LL104 9F pund fe. . .95 pauIly ., O SBWUNId-BLRIS

(uondopy 318u1g) yebpng | A



WV vE:2 Z102/9/9 paluud zL affeg (210216 L/%0 A9Y) B-puny 184
: 0°'1'2L0Z - iemyos Bunday tepueuly SOVS
uonr. - 1o )daq eiuloyen
%0°0 000 000 000 00'a 000 000 g £gzi-192L SlegsuRL] JBYIQ I
%00 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 £2Ti~132L BUYIO IV sjuswiuolpoddy J0 s1aJsuBl) JBUIO
%00 000 000 000 000 £zeL 09€9 sydr ol
%00 000 000 00°C 0070 zees 089 $2040 AUNoD o1
%00 00°0 000 000 000 L1224 0959 S|0CYoS Jaley D) Jo S1OLSIg 0,
suswuciloddy jo siajsuel] 4/00y
%00 000 000 000 000 £27L 0059 SYdlr oL
%070 000 oo 000 000 zezL 0059 SaoO AUN0D 0L
%00 000 000 000 000 1zl 0059 S|00Y2S JeUEYD 10 S)OMISI] 0L
swawuoipoddy jo sigjsuel] Yd413S uonesnpg [eiosdg
%00 000 060 000 000 000 ez sydr ol
%00 0070 000 000 000 000 000 %A SO0 AUN0YD 0,
5200 000 000 000 000 000 000 112L S|00Yag JapeyD 10 SjousIg el
sanuanay ybnouy -ssed Jo siasuel]
%00 000 00°C 000 00°0 00'0 000 42 sydr 0} sjuauiied
MaN 00'¥65'G¢ 00 ¥85'5¢E 000 000 00°0 000 r4dW) S8 Aney o spuswied
%00 000 00D 000 0070 000 000 i¥lL S|00Y0S JaHeY D) 10 SIOLSIQ 0] Siuswied
mwcmE.am& Haljag so/pue ,BmoD $33UX] _:o_t:.h.
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0gLL |00y0g jeloedg aerg
%00 000 00°0 060 000 000 00°0 0Lz sjuswealBy souBpUARY
10UISIpSBILY 13pU UORDNIISLY JO) Uo)In]
uomn]
{s1507 10241pUY JO S2a)sues] BUIPN[X3) ODLNAO ¥IHLO
%8 Gle Q0'Z¥L'06) 000001 00°ZFL'9L1 ¢F'90¥ 09 600 £5'00¥09 AYILNO TWLdvD YI10L
%00 GO0 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 0059 juatuaae|dey Jusdinb3
%0001 | 00°C 000 000 6Y'£62'0¢ 000 6¥ €620 00+9 uswdinbg
%00 000 00’0 060 000 000 00’0 0029 S8lIB1G] [00YDG Jo Uoisuedx) tofely o
SalIeIqI [O0YDS MBN JO) BIPSIA PUE SY00g
P ECS 00'Z¥L 061 00°'000'F1 00ZFL9LL (AT 060 P6ZLLOE D0Z9 sBulping Jo Sluswanoidw) pue sBuppng
%00 00 000 000 000 000 000 0419 sjusLUBACICL| pUET
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 (ofo]Re} pue
AYILNO TYLIdYD
4980 [E]] (&3] {a) (2 (g) {v} $8poD §3p0) 30inosay uopduaseq
uwinon 3 +qQ oo palaLsey pajalsaIuf g+ V|00 pajalLysay palaulsaIun 128(q0
Ha % pung |ejoL pungziol
39bpng g1-g102 s|enjoy pajewnsy Z1.-110z7
138l00 Ag saunyipuadxg
LQ WO+ PRJ0LseY PUB palsaIun E:JDO elag

0000000 LLLOL 9%

pun4 |etauacy
(uondopy s|Buig) 186png | Ar

DAL WO SBIN|J-BLISIS




WY tgiL Z102/9/9 ‘pRuUd €l abed (710216 L0 AdY) B-puny :a)4
0°1°Z1.0Z - sremos Buioday [eloueuld SOVS
uoneanpd 1o kag ejioyed
%EL 00°GL8'6TY S 00°0G6'0E6 00°GZL 86k AN 21695 ¥26 04655 9LE Y SIHUNLIANIdXT WLOL
%00 Q0’0 00'c oo 0oe o0°LeL {oo1z1) S1S09 LOIHIANI 40 SgFAENVHL - CDLNO ¥IHLO YLOL
%00 Q0’0 oo 000 000 000 000 0GEL punyaiy - S1S0J 10adIpul JO Skajsuel]
%00 000 000 000 000 0oLzl (o0'1z)) oLeL SIS0 19841pu| JO SiBjsuel]
SLS0D LOTHIANI 40 SHIAASNYHL - 0D1N0 ¥3IHIO
man 00 ¥6S GE 00'+B5'¢E a0 0o 000 00’0 {81507 192J1p1] JO SISJSUETL Bulpnxe) 091N0 ¥3HLO TWLOL
%00 000 a0 Q00 00'0 00°0 000 8ers [ediouild - 301A19G 100 J2Y10
%00 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 8EVL 1sa8U| ~ 801485 1qa
7 aoMag 1geq
%00 000 00°G 000 000 00'0 ooe 6624 SJBC IV 01 1IN0 $194sUBLL IBYIO IV
489 () [E] {a) [6)] g} {v) $3p0D S8p0 7)) 92UIN0SAY uonduasag
uwan | F+4°109 pajollsay payxnsailn a+ ¥ 109 PaIvINgsay pajouIsaaun 108la0
Ha % pung [ejol pundgjeio]
1=bpng £1-Z102 s{enldy pajewn)sy ZL-L1L0E
102[qo Aq~ ouadxg
1O U0 pPajaSEY | ausalun Aunon eusig
0000000 LLL0L 9% pung . 499 paliL, . 4O SEWN|d-2lRIS

(uondopy 8|buis) 198png | Alnr



WY €4 ZLOZ/Y/9 PRluLd bl 9bed {Z10z/6 170 AaY) e-puny ajtd

012102 ~ slemyog Bup -3y [B1oUBLIY SOVS

uol . | jodaq ElLIoHED
%00 000 ) 000 000 000 00 : 000 £458 SpuOg INUBAIY 9SEST W0} SPEsd0ld
%00 o0 00'0 00¢ 000 00'c 00'0 .68 sesean [elde) woly spasdald
%00 0o o 000 000 00’0 00'c 000 1268 uofiedionted Jo

SIIBOUILDD) L0 Spaadold
spaaoo.d 1990 wia] -Buo

%00 000 000 000 00°0 000 00’0 G968 ST peziuebioayy/pesder
10 SPUN- WOJ} SI3JSUBIE

$92IN08 JaYIQ

%00 o4 00°0 000 000 000 600 £568 sBurpiing/pue 40 aseyoing
. -98e57/9(eS LWOJ) SPesdnld

$paa00Id

%00 000 000 : 000 000 000 R Y 1568 sjuawuoipoddy Aouabiaig
SRS R sjuaWrIoaddy ayeIg

$304N0S
) . : N SASN/SIDUNOS WIHLO
%8 6" 00°18Z'82 0070 00'182'8L SLYZE'esL 000 B GL'PZg'6s1 LNO SYIJISNYYL ANNJYILINI WLOL {d)
%00 000 000 0c'a 000 000 000 619 INQ SI9JSUBLE PUNUISIU| PSZUOYINY JaLI0
%l EeC 00'L8Z'RL co0 00 tge'es FLLEY'ED 0c'o ¥LIEV'E9 918, puny eusisie] (o1
%0°0 0G0 00°¢ oo 000 000 0o'c 4184 . buny sduzuBILIRIY PRLBJRQ 0,
%0001 000 000 oo 10°£8E°Z6 000 10°28¢2°26 €194 pun4 saij|ioe jooysg AunoD
: /pund Suiping [00yas SlEIS [0
%00 000 Q00 00°0 0070 00’0 o000 Zl9L punj snjasay [eedg o]
%00 000 000 00'0 000 00°G 000 1194 pun juatude|2ASq PliYD 0L
1NO SHTASNYAL ANNJHUTLN]
%00 o0'0 00°0 000 000 000 000 NI SH34SNYHL GNNJHILNI V101 (8)
%00 00’0 000 0co 000 000 000 6168 U] S13JsuUBL] PUNUSIU| PIZUOUINY J8UYIQ
%00 000 000 000 000 co0 PLE8 pund ugiduspey
: PUE 1$218]U| PUOF] W01
%00 06’0 00°0 000 oo , .oo.o B 000 ZL68 pund aAmBsay [B10adg (wos
NI SH34SNVHL ANNJY3ILNI
SHIASNVYHL ANNJH3LNI
4290 (4) [E)] {a} (o) [E=)] 7] 59p09 S3p0D) 90.N0SoN uopdiosag
uwnjon 3+ Q109 pajaLysay pajouisalun a+V 0 pajaLysey palaIsaiuf) 1eldo
HIa % pung|eyol pund 1o,
196png £1-21.02 S|EnOY Ppojewnsy Z1-1102
129(q0 Ag sa:nypuadxy
L0 Wio4 , pajoMISay PUB pajoLIsaIUn AUNoD BuBIg
0C00000 L2104 9F pun4 [21auag) PRIHUN U0 SBWN|J-BAIBIS

(uondopy sjfuig) yebpng | Ainp




(2102/61/p0 AZY) B-pUN 811

WY PEL ZL02/9/9 (Paluld gL abed
0'1°210Z - 24emog Suodsy [eluBUl SOVS
uoneonp3 jo Jdag ewwioie)
%8 6P [(00182'81) 00 LL2'692 (00°4GS L¥E) (CINZAE D) Bc 198851 (Fe689¥be) @+p-0+9-¢g}
SISN/SADHNOS ONIONVNIS HIHLO TIVLOL
%00 00°c 00°£12'692 (00247692} 000 62 192°881 (62 198'831) SNOILNEIYINGD TYLCL(8)
%00 000 00'0 000 00°0.7 0070 000 1668 sa0UBl2g POI0MISeY JO SIajsuell
%070 000 000 0070 000 600 To00 0668 SENUSASY POIOUISIY WO SUOINQIILAD
%00 000 00442692 (00°2/2'692) 2070 62 198°881 {6z’ 1087851) 0868 SanuUaASy PRIOUISBIUN LICY SUCARQUIUCD
SNOILLNEMLINGD
%00 060 000 000 0070 000 000 835N WLOL{R)
%400 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 669L sas Buisueuly Jayl0 Iy
%00 000 000 000 600 000 000 LGOL svy37 peziueblosyypesder
Wwal Spun4 0 siajsuel |,
$3asn
%00 00¢ 000 000 000 000 000 S30UN0S "WLOL )
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6168 sa2.nog Busoueuld 1BUID IV
480 [#)] [E]} {a) (O} =] (v} $3poD S0pOD 92N0S3Y uonduasaq
uwnjo o 3+ Q02 painilsay pajaysaIun g+ Y o0 poalouysay pa)asaUn 108lq0
Ha % pung ejo purid |g10]
| 19bpna £1-2102 S[enjoy paiewns3 1102
eigon Ag © nuadx3]
10 wio4 palousay p - s8Iun Auned euaig
0000000 LALOL 8% pung |e.-.u@9 palily, ... O SEWN|d-BLALS

{uondopy aiBug) 1@Bpng | Anp




(LL0Z/bT0L ASY) B-pUNY Bl

WV PE-L 2L08/9/8 PRLd L
e ’ , 0'1'Z10¢ - 31emyog Bupinday [eUBUL] SOVS

uory "jodeq eiuloyled

%86r- |00 182 84) 00ZIC69E {00'865°LVE) (GL P25 551 62 198 89k (Pr'GE0 +¥E) §35N/S30UN0S SNIONYNIA 93H10 W10L (¥
%00 000 001.z7'692 (00°2777692) 00 6¢ 199891 {6z'198'881) 66680868 suonnquite) (g
%00 0C0 00 c 000 00'0 000 Go0 660/-0£9. sasn (q
%00 000 00°0 GO0 000 000 000 B6.69-CE6% $a2nog (e

$9SM/S2IN0S 12410 (2
%8 6 00182°8L 000 00718281 SR 651 GoC 61 728651 629.-0004 o sisysuet] {q
%00 000 000 00°0 00°C 000 000 6263-0068 u sigsuel] (e

sigjsuel)] pungaul (|

SASMN/SIDUNOS ONIDNVNIL H3HLO "a

%88l (OO PPl ZZh 1) (00°6eS 15z) (00'519°698) (GOZ16 L6S) (£1°31872¢¢c) (87'660°681) {(019- 5¥} $3SN ANY SI0UNOS DNIDNYNID
HIHLO 340438 SAUNLIANTXT HIA0
SANNIAIY 20 (AON3IDI43Q) $539X3 D

%E | 005.5°620G 00°056 056 00Ge.qor ¥ ¥6 el L9ES 81 GGG PG G645 0L _ STHNLIONSXT 19.L0L [0F
M3N 00v65'5E 00765 G5 | oo% 000 000 00°0 mmw%mm_ﬁ 6666-0008 oBINO 18I0 (6
%6 GO TE9ESE 00°000"%L 00°LEY'6EB 609518 £0'90£0 T [900iZce8 6663-0008 saoIneg Jueld (g
ob L 00°8E0° 158 000 00°8E0'1E8 TLBEL'EYE 00'tZh ZLBLOEFR 666.-000. UCHEASIUILUPY [BIBUSD) (£
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 £668-0009 _ asudieyug {9
%0°0 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 6666-0006 sa01A88 Aunwwe) {g
%862 0081995 G070 0081695 #0 1005y 00 ¥0 100Gy 666v-000F S9IAIBS Aleliouy (p
%50 00592558 ~100vez 129 00 1¥5PE 1¥'965'259 BEGEELIO 85 0LPVE 666£-000€ s80|nsg Idnd (£
%) e 00 +E0°859 00662 ch 00ZEL'GPa ove¥00ES ZGEEF Tl 76656 G1LG _ B66Z-0002 SB2IAISS PRIBI9Y - UaRINSYY (2
%b A" 009668 | 00EEELhE 0069171661 9129 BIFC ¥ Z99GrE ZrB62eL0°C 665L-000} uononusy| ()

(6662-0001 s3129[00) SUNLIANIAXD G

ﬂ\._v.m b 00 1EG 208 7 00127 698 00011 EE9E 62 /0T 696 L0 LPL16E B 00V 202 SINNIAATT TWIOL (S
%E '8 00°059°/8L 00'696'G 00’189’ lel LOBLLLLL 0P’ GBL'PF 1T Y6 9Tl 66.8-0002 anuanay [ea07 180 {¥
%E 9 0068072501 00°058'91L5 00'EC0rS 0L Z8¥ ¥B6 09'118'805 05°0/9'G8% £658-00£8 anushay aels Jaylo (g
%6 08 00°Z09'9%) C0zZ09'9v1 000 17160992 L00FL 802 0F'1.667255 6628-0048 anuanay eepad (g
%L P 00F61ILEE 000 00F6LLI6'E L1 PLEIED'E 000 Z1'FLE9E0°E 6608-0L08 $90IN0g HWIT anueAsy (1
SINNIATY ¥
420 [E]) (3) (a (o) ) () SepoD $3P0D uonIUng ucnduaseq
uwnjoD 3 + (|02 peIouIsoN PaloLlsaIuf o+ ¥ 02 PaIOLIISON paraysaLuf 1alao
mav pung tejoy pung elo)
18bpng g1glog S|enjoy pajetins3 z1-11.02

uanun4 Aq sainjipuadxs
L0 wio4 03I0UISEY PUE PRIoLSaIUN) Aunon eualg
0000000 Z210L 8% ) pun4 |erausg papun WIor SBwn|d-els1g
(uondopy s16ulg) 3ebpng | Anp




WY ¥E:4 Z2L02/99 Peuld

z 9bedq

(11L02/¥2/01 A9d) B-puny :ajid
0°1'Z10Z - 93emyos Bupoday [elousuld SOYS
uopeonp3 o ydag eiuloge)

AN VG OI7 L8L'L 000 ¥SOLV LBLL 0L ¥50GiZ T 000 01 ¥50°6G/2 2 0646 JUnolly pejeLgoIgdeur)/patbIsseln
%LZ 00'56°06S 000 00'G6.°065 00°ZL1'6eS 000 T 100 ZTLi0ES 69/6 SANUIELSOUN DMUOUDIT JOJ BAISSEY
o pareudosddeunspauiisseun (8
%0'GY 00'¥20'652 00°0 0020652 00'GE9'8L) 0a'0 00'5e9'8LL 0846 {j0elgo/emnosay Aq) sluawuBissy JUl0
paubissy {p
%000F | 000 000 600 00000002 000 =7 00000002 0926 (1981q0/20IN0S9Y AQ) SIUBWHWWOD JAUIQ
%00 060 000 00C 000 _ 000 0616 sluswshuely uonezigels
pamuwiar (2
%G 5L 62 C0T LY BZ E0T LY 000 62 55 6L 5TCCPEE 000 Ori6 palouIsey (q
%00 0070 000 000 000 000 000 6126 SIBUYIO IV
%000l | 000G 000 00'0 PP LOL L 000 vrIOLLL £146 saunypusdxz predsid
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 zL16 S2I01S
%0 00L- | 000 000 000 00’0062 00°006°C L1116 yses Butnonay
s|gqepusdsuop (2
gouBEg pun4 Bulpu3 jo sjusuodwo)
%7 L6 €867 8E0C 62 0T LY AR A A FTCTHEE ¥G 2OV #0Z € {814+ 3) 0g sunr “soueieqg Bupu3a (Z
L ERLIBEPZ T 62 557 6E yezorvic's £9°659°16.'E LIZWEL 9r IPE8LLE {pl4 +914) aoueeg BuuiBeg paisnipy (8
%0 0 000 000 000 000 000 000 G6/6 sjusLRIEISEY O (P
Vb T €8 LI6ErZ € 62 GGY'6E PG ZOF POZ € £9°BGY 16 LUZIVEL oV IPZBLLE (a1 + el 4) pavpny - | Anr o sy (o
%00 000 00’0 000 00 000 000 £6.6 sjusLsnipy Hpny (q
b bl EBLLGErCE B2 G5v 6L ¥ eOrv0z € E0659°1BL'E ILELYEL O LPZ BLLE L5616 panpneln - | ANf jo sy (B
soue|eg pund Buluwbag (1L
3$3AYISIY ‘FONVIvE ANNA '
%102k [00°Ger'soT’L) 00 9¥L L [0CELLELE 1) (0832 L¥G) [CEEER (26%6LELS) (#@ + DY IONYIVY
GNNA NI (3Svay53a) 3SVIHONI LEAN 3
420 (4 3 {a [6); a (v) S9peD $3p0J uopaund uonduasaq
Uwinon 3+ Q103 PE)ILINSIY payILsaIUN] g+ vy oo pajousay pa1olIsaIUf] 199[00
Ha % pun4 |eio], pund €101
196pngd £1-2102 s|en)joy pajewnisa ZL-11L0Z
pansung AC puadxg
10 Wwiog pajouIsey ¢ Juisalun Auncd eUaIS
noooooo L2104 S puny |e.wao paBiL, |, .10 SEUN|d-BLALS

(uondopy o|Bu|g) 196png | AIRr



NV 74 2L0Z/9/9 Paluld

—

Le d (110Z/90/¥0 AoY) B , @i
0°1°Z10Z - alemyos Buipoday [eoueuld SOVS
uoljeonp3 o 1daq eluioen

6CE0T LV B¢ GG 6E asue[eg paloIssy ‘e10 |
00084 00082 [B207 pajoulsay JaUi0 0106
00°L 000 [ooyog Q) SWOoH uojepodsuel ] 0czZ/.
BC L6S ¥Y 62'GL9'8E (V13) piy 10EdW| J)WUOL0ST . 0604
00'LE8') 000 [Blepa4 pejoliisay J8yl0 0189
12bpng S[EN]OY pPajew)}s] uonduasaq 22In0SaYy
14 AN A L1102
L0 W04 [lelaq soueeqg paiolisay Hgiyx3 Aunon elra1g
0000000 LLLOL OF pund [eJauag) payiun Jor sewn|d-elsis

(uondopy 8Bulg) 1ebpng | Anp




Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

46 70177 0000000
Form 13

Sierra County Expenditures by Object
2011-12 2012-13 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8089 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 5§,671.58 50,000.00 2.3%
3} Other State Revenue 8300-8599 5,182.18 5,500.00 6.1%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 35,768.35 19,500.00 -45.56%
53 TOTAL, REVENUES 99.622.12 85000.00 -14.7%
B, EXPENDITURES
1} Certificated Salaries 1000-1988 4,924.32 4,924.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 67.065.96 68,412.00 2.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 31,066.62 31,774.00 2.3%
4) Books and Supplies A000-4599 56,844.24 49,000.00 -13.8%
5} Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 3,158.12 8,171.00 190.4%
8) Capital Oullay 6000-6999 ©.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Qutgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7388 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 163,059.26 163,281.00 0. 1%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY} OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) {63,437.14) (78,281.00) 23.4%
. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a} Transfers In 8900-8928 63,437.14 78,281.00 23.4%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Cther Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 ©.00 0.00 G.O%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 000 - .0.00 : 0‘.0‘%
43 TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 53,437.14 78,281.00 23.4%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reperting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-b {Rev 03/16/2012) Page 1 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:35 AM




July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 13
201112 2012-13 Percent

Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE {C + D4} 0.00 0.00 0.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d} Other Restatements 9795 0.00 .00 C.0%
8} Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fi1¢ + F1d) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Companents of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

Revalving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 Q.00 0.00 0.C%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 I 0.00 _ __0.00 _ 0.0%
All Others 9719 i . . :

b) Restricted 9740

¢) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750
Other Commitments 9760 c.00 ¢.00 0.0%
: d) Assigned . .
‘ Other Assignments 9780 _ _ 0.60 | 0.00 . 0.0%
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amaount 9790 Q.00 Q.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Scftwara - 2012.1.0
Fite: fund-b (Rev 03/16/2012) Page 2 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:35 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund
Expenditures by Object

46 70177 00000GC
Form 13

2011-12 201213 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes! Estimated Actuais Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 8110 48,085.63
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
¢} in Revolving Fund 8130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent 9135 0.00
2} collections awaiting deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 11,500.00
4} Due from Grantor Government $260 0.00
%) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7} Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
@) Fixed Assets 9400 0.00
TOTAL, ASSETS 50,5695.63
H. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 16.31
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 8610 36,115.45
4) Current Loans 29540
5) Deferred Revenue_ 9650 _ .0.00
8) Long-Term Liabilities 9660 |
7) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 36,131.76
1. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
{G10 - H7) 24 463.87
Califorria Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/16/2012} Page 3 Printed: 6/6/2012 7.35 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Juiy ‘I. Budget (Single Adoption)
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

46 76177 0000000

Sierra Cotinty Expenditures by Object Form 13
2011-12 201213 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
REVENUE LIMIT SOURCES
Ravenue Limit Transfers
Unrestricted Revenue Limit Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Revenue Limit Transfers - Current Year All Other 3091 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUE LIMIT SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 58,671.58 60,000.00 2.3%
Other Federal Revenue 8280 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 58,671.58 60,000.00 2.3%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 5,182.19 5,500.00 6.1%
Ali Other State Revenue 8580 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 5,182.19 5,500.00 6.1%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 9.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 3634 31,618.12 19,500.00 -38.3%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
interest 8660 5.78 0.00 -100.0%
Net Increaise (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investmenis 8652 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Conlracts .
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Gther Locatl Revenue 8699 4,143.45 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, CTHER LOCAL REVENUE 35,768.35 19,500.00 -45.5%
TOTAL, REVENUES 89,622.12 §5,000.00 -14.7%

Catifomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
Fils: fund-b (Rev 03/16/2012)

Page 4

Printed: 6/6/2012 7:35 AM



July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 13
201112 201213 Percent

Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 4,924 .32 4,924.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 4,924.32 4,824.00 0.0%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classified Support Salaries 2200 57.065.88 68,412.00 2.0%
Classified Superviscrs' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Gffice Salaries 2400 0.00 (.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 67,065.96 68,412.00 2.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

3TRS 3101-3102 406.21 406.00 -0.1%
PERS 3201-3202 5,169.59 7.092.00 37.2%

DliMedicare/Alternative 3301-3302 5,003.83 5,083.00 1.6%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 14,532.43 14,532.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 1,171.74 307.00 -31.1%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 3,775.680 3,833.00 1.5%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.0 0.00 0.0%
QPEB, Active Employess 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS Raduction 3801-3802 992.49 0.00 -100.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 14.63 21.00 43.5%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 31,066.62 31,774.00 2.3%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 9,112,862 §.00C.00 -12.2%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 47.731.62 41,000.00 -14.1%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 56,844.24 49,000.00 -13.8%

Califonia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/16/2012) Page 5 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:35 AM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Ohject Form 13

201112 201213 Percent
Description Resousce Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 64.00 0.00 -100.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 5.26 261.00 4069.3%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.6g 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized improvements 5600 2,581.17 5,8979.00 170.4%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 - 0.00 o 0.00 B 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ProfessicnaliConsulting Services and

Operating Expenditures 5800 244.74 956.00 290.6%
Communications 5800 261.95 975.00 272.2%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES. 3,158.12 9,171.00 180.4%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 5400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL CUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal . 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) c.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

Transfers of indirect Costs - Interfund ' 7350 0.00 0.0C 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS G.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 163,059.26 163,281.0C 0.1%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-i (Rev 03/16/2012) Page & Printec 6/6/2012 7:35 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 13
201112 2012-13 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund 8916 £53,437.14 78,281.00 23.4%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS N 53,437.14 78,281.00 23.4%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized interfund Transfers Out 1619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT .00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SQOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Rescrganized LEAs 8965 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
1g-Term Debt Proceeds
rroceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Scurces 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SCURCES 0.90 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8930
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8390
Transfers of Restricted Balances 8997
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) B63,437.14 78,261.00 23.4%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/16/2012) Paga 7 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:35 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund
Expenditures by Function

46 70177 0000000
Farm 13

4} TOTAL, CTHER FINANCING SOQOURCES/USES

201112 2012-13 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 58,671.58 60,000.00 2.3%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 5,182.19 5,500.00 8.1%
4) Cther Loca! Revenue §600-8799 35,768.35 19,600.00 -45.5%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES . 99,622.12 85,000.00 -14.7%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) : |
1) Instruction 1000-1999 - .00 0.0%
2} Instruction - Related Services 2000-2989 . 3§ 50.:050 {10%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 _163,059.26 _163,281.00 0.1%
4} Ancillary Services 4000-4999 : .
5) Community Services 5000-5999
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.‘0“’
7) Ganeral Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0.
8) Plant Services | 8000-8999 0.60 0.00 0.0%
Except
9) Cther Cutgo 9000-9399 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10} TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 163,059.26 163,281.00 0.1%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
QVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) {63,437.14) {78,281.00) 23.4%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers in 8900-8929 63,437.14 78,281.00 23.4%
b) Transfers Cut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Oth.er Sources{Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-769¢ 0:00 010%_
3) Contributions 8980-8999

63,437.14

78,281.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-b {Rev 03/16/2012)

Page 1

Printed: 6/6/2012 7:35 At



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

48 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Function Form 13
2014-12 2012-13 Percent
Description Function Codes Qbject Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a} As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments g793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited {(Fia + F1ib) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d} Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1¢ + F1d) C.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1te) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a} Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 8711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 800 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 _EJ.UO _0.0%
¢} Committed e I BN
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0,00 0.00° 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Rescurce/Object) 9780 000 Q.00 0.0%
e) UnassighedfUnappropriated : :
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 ©- 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califarnia Dept of Education
SACS Financia! Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/16/2012) Page 2 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:35 AM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 13 -
2011-12 201213 o
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget oo
0.00

Total, Restricted Baiance 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 01/06/2012) Page 1

Printed: 6/6/2012 7:35 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Capital Facilities Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 25
\
2011-12 201213 Percent
Description Resource Caodes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVEMUES
1) Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8089 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2 Federal Revenue 8100-8298 G.00 (.00 0.0%
3} Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Cther Local Revenue 8G00-8799 114.31 0.00 -100.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 114.31 0.00 -100.0%_
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 C.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Cperating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Jther Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7298,
Costs) . 7400-74S9 — 0.00: _. 0.00 .0.0?(‘:
8) Other Quigo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 e _pgo’ 0.00 |- S
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9} 114.31 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers in 28900-8828 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out T600-7629 59,464.55 0.00 -100.0%
2} Other Sources/Uses
2} Sources 8930-8979 0.0G 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 . : 000 ] 0.00_. _— Q.O“):’a
3) Contributiors 8980-8999 e oib 000} ' ngo%.
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (59,464 .55) 0.00 -100.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financia! Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-d {Rev 02/06/2012) Page 1 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:37 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)
Capital Facilities Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 25
201112 2012-13 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET iINCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE {C + D4) {59,350.24) 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginring Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 2781 58,350.24 0.00 -100.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9783 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 59,350.24 0.00 -100.0%
d) Other Restatements g745 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 59,350.24 0.00 -100.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Monspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.0%
Stores §712 ©0.00 ] 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 740 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
¢} Committed R e e B e S
Stabilization Arrangaments 9750 - 0:0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 C.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9730 0.00} 0.00 0.0%
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated o
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 97390 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reperting Software - 2012.1.0
Fife: fund-d (Rev 02/06/2012}

Page 2

Printed: 6/6/2012 7:37 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

46 70177 0000000
Form 25

2011-12 201213 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actualg Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a} in County Treasury 9110 0.00
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
¢} in Revolving Fund 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent 8135 0.00
2} collections awaiting deposit 9140 0.00
2) investments 2150 (.00
3) Accounts Recelvable 9200 0.00
4} Due from Grantor Gevernment §290 .00
5) Due from Cther Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
™ Fixed Assets 9400
[OTAL, ASSETS 0,00
H. LIABILITIES
1} Accounts Payable 9500 Q.00
2) Due to Grantor Govarnments 9590 D.Od
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4} Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Deferred Revenue 3650 0.00
6) Long-Term Liabilities 9660
7) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
1. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(G10-H7) 0.00
Califarnia Dapt of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2612.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/06/2012) Page 3 Printed: 8/8/2012 7:37 AM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified , Capital Facilities Fund 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 25
2011-12 261213 Percent

Description Resource Codes  Ohject Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other

Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 G.00 0.0%

Other Subventions/In-Lieu

Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Revenue 8590 Q.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes

Other Restricted Levies

Secured Rall 8615 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Rall 8618 0.00 0.00 0.C%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other 85822 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to RL Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Penalties and Interest from
Delinguent Non-Revenue

Limit Taxes 8629 C.00 0.0C 0.0%
Sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 3631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 114.31 0.00 -100.0%
Net Increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Feas and Contracts

Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 Q.00 0.0%

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 G.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers In from Al Others 8799 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 114.31 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL REVENUES 114.31 0.00 -100.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: funa-d (Rev 02/06/2012) Page 4 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:37 AM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Capital Facilities Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 25
\

201412 201213 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 C.0%

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classified Support Salaries 2200 .00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3162 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 C.0%
OASDIMedicarel/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%

th and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3802 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Aliocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OFEB, Active Emplayees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS Reduction 3801-3802 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 C.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials a0 | o '6:00' e :51;.-5:-0:.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 00 | 0.00 L 3;.;';0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 C.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.60 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financiai Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-d {Rev 02/06/2012) Page 5 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:37 AM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Capital Facilities Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 25
2011-12 2012-13 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travef and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services ' 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Gosts 5710 om0l 0.00 ' 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professicnal/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND CTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Land ’ 6100 0.00 .00 0.0%
Land Improvements 8170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New Scheol Libraries
or Major Expansion of Schoo! Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 5400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY C.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
All Other Transfers Out to All Cthers 7298 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principai 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 0/06/2012) Page 6 ' Printed: 6/6/2012 7:37 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)
Capital Facilities Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 25
2011-12 201213 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Autherized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(2) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 (.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OQUT
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7513 59,464.55 €.00 -100.0%
COther Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 50,464 55 0.00 -100.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale/fLease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 3953 0.00 0.00 0.0%
~iher Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 G.09 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8a79 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Gther Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980
~ontributions from Restricled Revenues 8890
, TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) (59,464.55) 0.00 -100,0%
California Cept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/06/2012) Page 7 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:37 AM



S

July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Capital Facilities Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Function Form 25
2011-12 201213 Percent
Description Function Godes Object Codes; Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A, REVENUES
1) Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenué 8100-829¢ 0.00 . Do : 0.0%
3 Cther State Revenue 8300-8598 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Cther Local Revenue 8600-8799 114.31 0.00 -100.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 114.31 i 0.00 -100.0%
B. EXPENDITURES {Objects 1000-7939)
1) Instruction 1000-1599
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999
5) Community Services 5000-5999
6) Enterprise 6000-6999
7} Gereral Administration 7000-7699 0.00 0.00 0.6vs
&) Plant Services B0C0-8989 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Except
9} Other Outgo 9000-9949 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10y TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -B10) 11431 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 55,464.55 0.00 -100.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 2930-8979 0.00 0.00 C.0%
b) Uses ' T830-76499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Contributions 8980-8999 | 00 0:0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SQURCES/USES (59,464.55) 0.00 -100.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0

File: fund-d (Rev 11/08/2017) Page 1 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:37 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Juty 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Capital Facilities Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Function Form 2%
f
201112 2012-13 Percent
Description Function Codes Ohject Codes| Estimated Actuzls Budaget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANGE (C + D4) (59,350.24) 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 58,350.24 0.00 -100.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 59,350.24 0.00 -100.0%
d) Other Restatements 9785 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e} Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 59,350.24 0.00 -100.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance)
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.0 0.60 .0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢} Committed o . : :
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 _0.00 L0004 C 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Rescurcel/Object) g760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d} Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object} 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated . N
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 11/08/2011)

Page 2

Printed: 6/6/2012 7:37 AM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Capital Facitities Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Exhihit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 25
2011-12 201213
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget

Total, Restricted Balance ' 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/06/2011} Page 1 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:37 AM



Sierra-Plumas Jaint Unified

July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)
County School Facilities Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 35
!
2011-12 201213 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4} Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 £.00 0.0 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2929 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5898 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6996 151,851.86 0.00 -100.0%
Dther Outgo (excluding Transfers of (ndirect 7100-7299,
Cosis) 7400-7499 C.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0:00 |- S 6:5%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 151,851.56 0.00 -100.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {A5 - B9) {151,851.56) 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8529 151,851.56 0.00 -100.0%
by Transfers Cut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7698 0.0 0.0%
3} Gontributions 8980-8999 0.00 ] o0%
4 TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 151,851.56 0.00 -100.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-d {Rev 02/06/2012) Page 1 Printed: 8/6/2012 7:39 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}
County School Facilities Fund

46 70177 Q000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 35
201112 201213 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beglinning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited {F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e} Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 0.0C 0.00 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 C.00 0.0%
Stores 5712 S LE R D.00" U 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Gthers 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Restricted 9740 0.00 _ 0.0%
c) Committed POl [ A Tt vt
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0D - 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated R
Reserve for Econemic Uncertainties 9789 5 0.0%|
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0-.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-d {Rev 02/08/2012)

Page 2

Printed: 6/6/2012 7:39 AM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified County School Facilities Fund 46 70177 6000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 35
201112 201213 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 29,120.03
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b} in Banks 2120 0.00
¢} in Revalving Fund 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent 9135 0.00
e) collections awaiting deposit 9140 0.00
2} Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable C 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Gevernment 9290 .00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6} Stores 9320 0.00
7 Prepaid Expenditures 9330 (.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 _ 0.00
™" Fixed Assets 9400
., TOTAL ASSETS 29,120.03
H. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 8590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4y Current Loans 9540 0.00
5) Neferred Revenue 9650 _ 0.00
5) Long-Term Liabilities 9660
7} TOTAL, LIABILITIES Q.00
|, FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, Jure 30
(G10 - H7) 29,120.03

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-~d (Rev 02/06/2012} Page 3 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:39 AM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified County School Facilities Fund 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 35
201112 201213 Percent

Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

FEDERAL REVENUE

Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE . 0.00 Q.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

School Facilities Apportionments 8545 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Revenues from

State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Cther State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.C0 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 .00 0.0%
Net Increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 85662 0.00 .00 0.0%

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Scftware - 2012.1.0
File: fund-d {Rev 02/06/2012} Page 4 Primed: 6/6/2012 7:39 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

July 1 Budget (Singie Adoption)
County School Facllities Fund

46 70177 0000CGCO

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 35
|
201112 2012-13 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors’ and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Techrical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPL.OYEE BENEFITS
5TRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
0ASDIMedicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Hezlth and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.0 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 .00 0.00 0.0%
NOER, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
=B, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS Reduction 3801-3802 0.00 0.00 0.0%
QOther Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 C.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 D,Q%
BOCKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 ' 0..0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
MNoncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-d {(Rev 02/06/2012) Page 5 Printed: 6/5/2012 7:39 AM



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-d {Rev 02/06/2012)

Page &

Printed: B/6/2012 7:3¢ AM

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified County School Facilities Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 35
j
201112 2012-13 Percent .
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagresments for Services 5100 .00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operaticns and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 600 | 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES Q.00 0.60 0.0%
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Land 6100 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvemeants 8170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 151,851.56 0.00 -100.0%
Books and Media for New Scheol Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 8300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 151,851.56 Q.00 -100.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Trangfers Qut
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
Te Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Te County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAS 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Gther Transfers Out to All Others 7299 C.00 0.00 0.0%|
Debl Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 151,851.56 0.00 -100.0% . 7 :



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)
County School Facilities Fund

46 70177 C00Q000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 35
201112 201213 Percent
Deascription Resource Codes  Object Codes| FEstimated Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFLIND TRANSFERS IN
To: Slate School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund
From: All Gther Funds 8913 151,851.56 0.00 -100.0%
Other Authorized interfund Transfers in 8918 0.00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 151,851.58 0.00 -106.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.0%
{b} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Softwere - 2012.1.0
File: furd-d {Rev 02/06/2012) Page 7 Printed: 6/8/2012 7:39 AM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified County School Facilities Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sterra County Expenditures by Object Form 35
201112 201213 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Qbject Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Cther Sources

Transfers from Funds of

tapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 G.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8971 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8372 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.60 0.00 0.0%
All Cther Financing Sources 8979 0.00 ' 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SQURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES

Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 - 0.0 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990

(e} TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS

1 TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SCURCES/USES
fa-b+c-d+e) 151,851.56 0.00 -100.0%

Califomnia Dept of Education )
SACS Financiai Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-¢ {Rev 02/06/2012) Page 8 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:39 AM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra-Flumas Joint Unified County School Facilities Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Function Form 35
I
2019112 2012-13 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8289 5.08 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8598 0.00 0.60 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

B. EXPENDITURES (Chjects 1000-7299)

1) Instruction 1000-1999 ' 0.00 0.00 _ 0.0%
2} Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 : 0.00. coo | 0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 ' _ 0.00 _ tu__oo_ Y 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4993 _ 000 0001 - 3 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 | o] ooo| ._'Uﬁd%
R) Enterprise 6000-6899 000 S _0.00 ] ._:'Q.Q"/_o

) General Administration 7000-7999 ooo]. § oo ':-01'0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 151,851.56 0.00 -100.0%

Except

9) Other Cutgo 9000-9999 7600-7599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 151,851.56 0.00 -100.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) (151,851.56) 0.00 -100.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SCURCES/USES

1} Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8300-8929 151,851.56 0.00 -100.0%
) Transfers Out 7600-7628 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Z) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses TE30-7699% 0.00 0.00
3) Contributions 8980-8999 i . :
4} TOTAL, CTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 151,851.56 0.00 -100.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 11/08/2011) Page 1 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:39 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

July 1 Budget (Single Adoptian)
County School Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Function

46 70177 0000000
Form 35

Description

Function Codes

Object Codes

201112
Estimated Actuals

2012-13
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND

BALANCE {C + D4) 0.0 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Batance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adiustments 9793 .00 0.00 0.0%
¢} As of July 4 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e} Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 0.00 .00 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance)
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 712 000 - ;
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
h) Restricted 9740 0.00 _ 0.00_ 0.
c) Committed L [y
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 000" ¢
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.60 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780
e} Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 11/08/2011)

Page 2

Printed: 6/812012 7.39 AM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified County Schoal Facilities Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 35
201112 201213
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance G.00 Q.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-d {Rev 04/06/2011) Page 1 Printed: 6/6/2052 7:39 AM






Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2011-12 201213 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A, REVENUES
1) Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8089 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federai Revenue 8100-8229 C.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenueg 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue B8600-5799 29,967.28 0.00 -100.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 29,967.28 0.00 -100.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 10001998 |. . 0,00 9.00 “0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3998 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4899 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 (.00 0.0%
8} Capital Outlay 6000-6989 72,672.37 0.00 -100.0%
her Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 13,20_0.00 0.00 -1 000%
&) Other Cutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-730% | L o - .00 ool g%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 85,872.37 0.00 -100.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
QVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (55,905.09) 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8529 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out TE00-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a3} Sources 8930-8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7599 __ _0.00 0.00_ _
3) Contributions s0808995 | 7 ooo ool
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0 .
File: fund-d {Rev 02/08/2012) Page 1 Printed: 6/68/2012 T:40 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects

46 70177 0000000
Form 40

Sierra County Expenditures by Object
2011-12 2012.13 Percent
Description Resource Codes  QObject Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE {PECREASE) IN FUND :
BALANCE (C + D4) (55,805 09) 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited G791 49,305.09 0.00 -100.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9783 6,600.00 .00 -100.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 55,905.09 Q.00 -100.0%
dj Gther Restatemants 8785 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1¢ + F1d} 55,905.00 Q.00 -100.0%
2y Ending Balance, June 30 {E + Fig} 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revelving Cash g7 11 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Stores 5712 0.00- .00 C00%
Prepaid Expenditures 8713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others g719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
c) Committed B NI I
Stabilization Arrangements §750 ©.0.00 0.00. 1
QOther Commitments 8760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 _b.oo 0.00 | 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated I :
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 [
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 Q.00 .00 0.0%

Califormia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-d {Rev 02/06/2012)

FPage 2

Printed: 6/6/2012 7:40 AM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2011-12 201213 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1} Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 {15,544.87)
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b} in Banks 920 0.00
¢) in Revolving Fund 9130 0.00
d} with Fiscal Agent 8135 0.00
e) collections awaiting deposit $140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 18,682.01
4} Due from Grantor Government 9290 29,854.78
53 Due from Other Funds 9310 _ Q.00
6) Stores 9320 S 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 __ C.o0
" Fixed Assets 9400
[OTAL, ASSETS 3299192
H. LIABELITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 10,331.62
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 5610 .00
4) Current Loans 9540 0.00
5) Deferred Revenue 9850 _ ”_.0_190
6) Long-Term Liabilities 9660
7) TQTAL, LIABILITIES 10,331.62
I. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(G10 - HY) 22,660.30

Calffornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/08/2012) Page 3 Printed: €/6/2012 7:4G AM



July 1 Budget {Single Adoption}

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2011-12 2012-13 Percent
[Yescription Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

: FEDERAL REVENUE

FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Federal Revenue 8290 : 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Pass-Through Revenues from

State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Revenue

Community Redevelopment Funds

Not Subject to RL Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 C.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8650 0,00 0.00 0.0%| )
Net Increase {Decrease; in the Fair Value of Investments 86562 0.00 0.00 0.0%

QOther Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenus 8699 29,867.28 0.00 -100.0%

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 C.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 29,967.28 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES _ 29,967.28 0.00 -100.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
Fila: fund-d {Rev 02/06/2012) Page 4 . Printed: 8/6/2012 7:40 AM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Ouilay Projects 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
201112 201213 Percent

Dascription Resource Codes  Object Codes! Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors’ and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technicai and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 ¢.00 0.00 0.0%
QASDlMedicare/Alternative 330%-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 Q.00 .00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
~™EB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%

=B, Active Employees 3751‘3752 0.00 6.00 0.0%
PERS Reduction 3801-3802 0.00 0.00 C.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3802 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS _ 0.00 0‘0_0 _ _ 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

SBooks and Other Reference Matsrials 4200 ) e .0.00. 0.0%

Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/06/2012) Page 5 Printed: 6/6/2012 T:40 AM



July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Cutlay Projects 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
201112 2012-13 Percent

Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Traval and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 .00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 .00 0.00 | . . B 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Ceosts - Interfund _ 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Professional/Consulting Services and

Operating Expenditures 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications ' 5900 . Q.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 6100 0.00 0.00 C.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 72,672.37 0.00 -100.0%

Books and Meadia for New School Libraries

or Major Expansicn of School Libraries 6300 .00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
Equipment Replacement B500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 72,672.37 C.00 -100.0%

OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues

To Districts or Charter Schoals 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers Out to Alt Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service

Debt Service - Inferest 7438 948.83 0.00 -100;0%

Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 12,251.17 0.00 -100.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect éosts) 13,200.00 0.00 -100.0%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 85,872.37 0.00 -100.0%

California Dept of Education
SALS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/06/2012) Page & Printed: 6/6/2012 7-40 AM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2011-12 201213 Percent

Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

INFERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authgrized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{fay TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS CGUT

To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: State Scheol Building Fund/

County School Facilities Fund 7813 C.00 0.00 0.0%

To: Deferred Maintenance Fund 7615 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OQUT Q.00 C.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0

File: fund-d (Rev 02/06/2012) Page 7 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:40 AM



Sierra-Piumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects
Expenditures by Object

46 70177 0000000
Form 40

2011-12 201213 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 G.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 .00 0.00 Q.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8871 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8672 0.00 C.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenus Bonds 8973 0.00 G.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues

Contributions from Restricted Revenues

8980

8950

{¢) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
{a-b+c-d+e 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Educatian
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/06/2012)

Page 8

Printed. 6/6/2012 7.40 AM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Function Form 40
—
2011-12 201213 Percent
Description Function Codes Ohject Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 ' 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue §100-8289 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-85%9 0.00 C.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8500-8799 29,967.28 0.00 -100.0%
5) TOTAL. REVENUES 20 967.28 0.00 -100.0%

B. EXPENDITURES (Chbjects 1000-7999)

1} Instruction 1000-1998 i 0.00 0.0C - D.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-299¢ 0.00 oo - 0.0%
3) Pupii Services 3000-3999 _ o0 _ 0,00 ff;.o.o%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 L 0.00 | o.'oo_ . ) :.u‘o%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 000 B oo 0%
=\ Enterprise 6000-6999 | 0.00|. 0:00 | ":: 0.0%
.+ General Administratior 7000-7999 . ' 0.00] ool . oo
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 72,672.37 0.00 -100.0%
Except
8) Other Outgo 9000-9999 7600-7699 13,200.00 0.00 -100.0%
10) TOTA,, EXPENDITURES 86,872.37 0.00 -100.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY)} OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B1Q) {55.805.09) 0.00 -160.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCESAISES

1} Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7689 ] Q.DO _ . 0.00
3) Contributions 8980-8999 | . 5 ~0.00
£ TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SCURCES/JSES 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reperting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 11/G8/2011) Page 1 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:40 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Function Form 40
2011-12 201213 Percent
Description Function Codes Ohject Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INGREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) {55,805.08) 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Fund Balance
a} As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 48,305.08 0.00 -100.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 6,600.00 0.00 -100.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (Fia + F1b) 55,905.09 0.00 -100.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 55,905.09 0.00 -100.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Compenents of Ending Fund Balance)
a) Nenspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 _Goo| _ C.0%
Stores 9712 R 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.0C 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 6.0C G.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.0¢ 0.00 0.
¢) Committed N
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Rescurce/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Ohject) 9780 0.00 _ 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Raserve for Econcmic Uncertainties 9789
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 (.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 11/08/2011)

Page 2

Printed: 6/6/2G12 7:40 AM



July 1 Budget (Singte Adopticn)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 40
201112 2012-13
Resocurce Description Estimated Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-d {(Rev 04/06/2011} Page 1 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:40 AM






Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenses by Object Farm 73
201112 2012-13 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) Revenue Limit Sources 3010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Other State Revanue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4} Cther Local Revenue 8600-8798 1,980.03 2,500.00 26.3%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,880,03 2.500.00 26.3%
B. EXPENSES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1959 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4} Books and Supplies 4000-4989 0.00 0.00 0.C%
5) Servicas and Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 1,500.00 3,000.00 100.0%
6) Depreciaticn 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Ither Outge (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 _0.00 0.0%
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 . 0.00 f. a 000 ; '{:):_g’%
9) TOTAL, EXPENSES 1,600.00 3.000.00 100.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 480.03 (500.00) -204.2%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Intexfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 i O'QO_ 0.00 _ O.U%
b) Transfers Out 76060-7629 :5-50.:06; 000 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses T630-7699 0.00 i : 00%
3) Contributions 8980-8969 000, i
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SQURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-e {Rev 02/06/2012) Page 1 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:41 AM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}

Sierra-Flumas Joint Unified

Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
201112 201213 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN
NET ASSETS/POSITION (C + D4) 480.03 {500.00) -204.2%
F. NET ASSETS/POSITION
1) Beginning Net Assets/Position
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 63,164.47 53,644.50 0.8%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1ib) 53,164.47 53,644.50 0.8%
d} Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e} Adjusted Beginning Net Assets/Position {F1c + Fl1d) 53,164.47 53,644.50 0.8%
2) Ending Net Assets/Position, June 30 (E + F1g) 53,644.50 53,144.50 -0.8%
Components of Ending Net Assets/Position
a) Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt/Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted Net Assets/Position 9797 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Unrestricted Net Assets/Position 9790 63,644.50 63,144.50 -0.8%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-e (Rev 02/08/2012} Page 2 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:41 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund
Expenses by Object

46 70177 0000000
Form 73

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-e {Rev 02/06/2012)

Page 3

261112 2012-13 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1} Cash

a) in County Treasury 8110 17.582.10

1) Fair Value Adjustment tc Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

b) in Banks 9120 0.00

¢} in Revolving Fund 9130 L 0.00

dj with Fiscal Agent 9135 0.00

2} collections awaiting deposit 9140 0.00

2) Investments §150 47 .552.40

3} Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00

4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 "(.),00

5) Due from Other Funds 2310 0.00

6) Stores 9320 .00

7) Prepaid Expendiiures 9330 0.00

8) Other Current Assets 9340 .00
™ Fixed Assets

) tand 9410 0.00

kY Land Improvements 9420 0.00

¢) Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements G425 6.00

d) Buildings 9430 0.0C

e) Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings 9435 0.00

fy Equipment 9440 0.00

g) Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 9445 0.00

h) Work in Progress 9450 0.00

10) TOTAL, ASSETS £65,144.50

Printed: &/8/2012 7:41 AM



July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 00000090
Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
. 2011-12 2012-13 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
. H. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 8500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 4590 - 0.00
3) Due to Cther Funds 9610 (.00
4) Current Loans 9640
5) Deferred Revenue 9550 0.00
6) Long-Term Liabilities
a) Net OPEB Obligation 8664 0.00
b) Cempensated Absences 9665 0.00
¢) COPs Payable 9666 0.00
d) Capital Leases Payable 9667 0.00
e) Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 9668 .00
f) Other General Long-Term Liabilities 9669 0.00
7) TOTAL, LIABILITIES C.00
I.NET ASSETS/POSITION
Net Assets/Position, June 30
(G10 - H7) 55.144.50

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012 1.0
File: fund-e (Rev 02/06/2012} Page 4 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:41 AM




Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
201412 201213 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Ohject Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Locat Revenue
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 1,880.03 2,500.00 26.3%
Met Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 (.00 6.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,080.03 2,500.00 26.3%
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,860.03 2,500.00 26.3%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2092.1.0
File: fund-e (Rev 02/06/2012) Page § Printed: 6/6/2012 7:41 AM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
201112 2012-13 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Obiject Codesi Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 6.00 0.0%
Certlificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 C.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 0.00 c.0e 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 .00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 .00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.0C 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 C.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDIMedicarel/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Weifare Benefits 3401-3402 c.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance : 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 00%
Workers' Compensation . 3501-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Aliocated . 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 . G.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS Reduction 3801-3802 .00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Employes Benefits ' 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.0C 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricuia Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%];
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Galifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-e (Rev 02/06/2012) Page 6 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:41 AM



Sierra-FPlumas Joint Unified

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
2011412 2012413 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes] Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
SERVICES AND CTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Supagreements for Services 5100 0.00 000 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Nues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.C0 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulling Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 1,500.00 3,000.00 100.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 1,500.00 3,000.00 100.0%
DEPRECIATION
Depreciation Expense 6900 0.00 5.00 0.0%
AL, DEPRECIATION C.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7288 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENSES 1,500.00 3,000.00 100.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File; fund-e (Rev 02/06/2012) Page 7 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:41 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund
Expenses by Object

46 70177 0000000
Form 73

201112 209213 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Gther Autherized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS N 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
OCther Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
: J
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0% ’
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues
Contributions from Restricted Revenues

(e) TCTAL, CONTRIBUTICNS

8980

8990

0.00

(a+c-d+e)

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

Q.00

0.0%

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
- File: fung-e {Rev 02/06/2012)

Page 8

Printed: 6/6/2012 7:41 AM



July 1 Budget (Single Adcption}

Sierra-Piumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenses by Function Form 73
204112 2012-13 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENLES
1) Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.0¢ G.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,880.03 2,500.00 26.3%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1.980.03 2.500.00 26.3%
B. EXPENSES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4989 6.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 1,500.00 3,000.00 100.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00. BN 0.0%
General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-899% 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Except
9) Other Quigo $000-$998 7600-769¢ 0.90 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENSES 1,560.00 3,000.00 100.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOQURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 480.03 (500.00) -204.2%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8800-8929 0.00 _0.00 0.0%
by Transfers Out 7600-7629 .00 | ot 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 10.00:]_ . 0,00 S00%
N TOTAL, CTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Finangial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-e (Rev 02/0612012) Page 1 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:41 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund

Expenses by Function

46 70177 0000000
Form 73

201112 201213 Percent
Description Function Codes Qbject Codes{ Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
NET ASSETS/POSITION (C + D4) 480.03 {500.00) -204 2%
F. NET ASSETS/POSITION
1) Beginning Net Assets/Position
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 97.91 53,164.47 63,644.50 0.8%
b) Audit Adjustments g793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited {F1a + F1ib) 63,164.47 53,644.50 0.8%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Net Assets/Position (F1c + F1d) 63,184.47 63,644.50 0.8%
2} Ending Net Assets/Pasition, June 30 (E + F1e) 63,644.50 63,144.50 -0.8%
Components of Ending Net Assets/Position
a) Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt/Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted Net Assets/Position 97987 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Unrestricted Net Assets/Position 9790 63,644.50 63,144.50 -0.8%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financiat Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-a {Rev 02/06/2012)

Page 2

Printed: 6/6/2012 7:41 AM



July 1 Budget {Single Adoption}

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detall Form 73
201112 2012-13
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.06

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reperting Software - 2012.1.0
File: fund-e {Rev 02/06/2012) Page 1 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:41 AM






2012-13 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

46 70177 000CGCOO

Sierra County Form A
2011-12 Estimated Actuals 2012-13 Budget
Estimated
. Revenue Limit] Estimated Estimated |Revenue Limit
i iption P-2 ADA Annual ADA ADA P-2 ADA Annual ADA ADA
E_.aENTARY
1. General Education 258.82 254,43

. Kindergarten
. Grades One through Three
. Grades Four through Six
. Grades Seven and Eight
. Opportunity Schools and Full-Day Opportunity Classes
Home and Hespital
g. Community Day School
2. Special Education
a. Special Day Class
b. Nenpublic, Nonsectarian Schools {(EC 56366[a][71)
c. Nonpublic, Nonsectarian Schools - Licensed
Children's Institutions
3. TOTAL, ELEMENTARY

Sh QL OO

254.00

258.82

HIGH SCHOOL

4. General Education
a. Grades Nine through Twelve
b. Continuation Education
¢. Opportunity Schoots and Full-Day Opportunity Classes
d. Home and Hospital
e. Community Day School
5. Special Education
a. Speciat Day Class
b. Nonpublic, Nonsectarian Schools {(EC 56366[a][7])
¢. Nonpublic, Nonsectarian Schools - Licensed
Children's Institutions
6. TOTAL, HIGH SCHOOL

128.38

128.00

133.67

125,38

125.00

127.23

COUNTY SUPPLEMENT

7 “aunty Community Schoels (EC 1982[a]}
Elementary
u. High Schoal
8. Special Education
. Special Day Class - Elementary
. Special Day Class - High School
. Monpublic, Nonsectarian Schools - Elementary
. Nonpublic, Nonsectarian Schools - High Schaol
. Nonpublic, Nonsectarian Schools - Licensed
Children's Institutions - Elementary
f. Nonpublic, Nonsectarian Schools - Licensed
Children's Institutions - High School
9. TOTAL, ADA REPORTED BY
COUNTY OFFICES

[0 = S o T i 1]

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

. TOTAL, K-12 ADA

(sum lines 3, 6, and 8)
11. ADA for Necessary Smail Schools
also included in fines 3 and 6.
REGIONAL CCCUPATIONAL
CENTERS & PROGRAMS*

12.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: ada-d (Rev 03/23/2012)

Page 1 of 2

Printed

1 6/6/2012 7:41 AM



2012-13 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE ) 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Form A
2011-12 Estimated Actuals 2012-13 Budget
Estimated
Revenue Limit] Estimated Estimated |Revenue] ;
Description P-2 ADA Annual ADA ADA P-2 ADA Annual ADA ADA, )

CLASSES FOR ADULTS o
13. Concurrently Enrolied Secondary Students* " ' s :
14. Adults Enrolled, State Apportioned™
15. Students 21 Years or Olderand™
Students 18 or Older Not
Continuously Enrolied Since Their
18th Birthday, Participating in
Full-Time Independent Study*
16. TOTAL, CLASSES FOR ADULTS
{sum lines 13 through 15)
17. Adults in Correctional Facilities
18. TOTAL, ADA
{sum lines 10, 12, 16, and 17) 382.81 382.00 392.49 35373 353.00 381.66
SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONAL HQURS
19. ELEMENTARY™
20. HIGH SCHOOL~
21. TOTAL, SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONAL HOURS
(sum lines 19 and 20)
COMMUNITY DAY SCHOOLS - Additional Funds
22. ELEMENTARY
a. 5th & 6th Hour (ADA) - Mandatory Expelled Pupils only
b. 7th & 8th Hour Pupil Hours {Hours)*
23. HIGH SCHOOL
a. 5th & 6th Hour (ADA) - Mandatory Expelled Pupils only
b. 7th & 8th Hour Pupil Hours (Hours)*
CHARTER SCHOGLS
24. Charter ADA Funded Through the Block Grant
a. Charters Sponsored by Unified Districts - Resident
(EC 47660) (applicable only for unified districts with o
Charter Schoal General Purpose Block Grant Offset : I
recorded on line 30 in Form RL)
b. Alt Other Block Grant Funded Charters
25. Charter ADA Funded Through the Revenue Limit
26. TOTAL, CHARTER SCHOOLS ADA
{sum lines 24a, 24b, and 25)
27. SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONAL HOURS*

_000] 0.0 000

*ADA 1s no longer collected as a result of flexibility provisions of SBX3 4 (Chapter 12, Statutes of 2009), as amended by SB 70 (Chapter 7, Statutes of 2011),
currently in effect from 2008-09 through 2014-15,

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: ada-d (Rev 03/23/2012) Page 2 of 2 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:41 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2012-13 July 1 Budget {Single Adoption) 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County General Fund Form RL
Revenue Limit Summary

Principal
Appt.
Software 2011-12 201213

Description Data ID Estimated Actuals Budget
BASE REVENUE LIMIT PER ADA
1. Base Revenue Limit per ADA (prior year) 0025 6,742.71 6,886.71%
2. Inflation Increase 0041 144.00 212.00
3. All Other Adjustments 0042, 0525
4. TOTAL, BASE REVENUE LIMIT PER ADA

(Sum Lines 1 through 3} 0024 6,885.71 7,098.71
REVENUE LIMIT SUBJECT TO DEFICIT
5. Total Base Revenue Limit

a. Base Revenue Limit per ADA (from Line 4) 0024 6,886.71 7,098.71

b. AB 851 Add-on (Meals, BTS, Special Adjustments) 0718 12.73 13.14

c. Revenue Limit ADA 0033 233.85 226.04

d. Total Base Revenue Limit (Lines 5a plus 5b, times 5¢) 0034, 0724 1,613,434.04 1,607,562.57
6. Allowance for Necessary Small School 0489 2,150,638.00 2,099,543.00
7. Gain or Loss from Interdistrict Attendance Agreements 0272 '
8. Meals for Needy Pupils 0090
9. Special Revenue Limit Adjustments 0274
10. One-time Equalization Adjustments 0275
11. Miscellaneous Revenue Limit Adjustments 0278, 0659
12. Less: All Charter District Revenue Limit Adjustment 0217
13. Beginning Teacher Salary Incentive Funding 0552
14. Less: Class Size Penalties Adjustment 0173
15, REVENUE LIMIT SUBJECT TO DEFICIT (Sum Lines

5d through 11, plus Line 13, minus Lines 12 and 14) 0082 3,764,072.04 3,707,105.57
DEFICIT CALCULATION
16. Deficit Factor 0281 0.79398 0.77728
17. TOTAL DEFICITED REVENUE LIMIT

{Line 15 times Line 16} 0284 2,988,597.92 2,881,459.02
OTHER REVENUE LIMIT ITEMS
18. Unemployment Insurance Revenue 0060 44 240.66 29,735.00
19. Less: Longer Day/Year Penalty 0287
20. Less; Excess ROC/P Reserves Adjustment 0288
21. Less: PERS Reduction 0185 15,042.27 10,686.00
22. PERS Safety Adjustment/SFUSD PERS Adjustment 0205, 0654
23. TOTAL, OTHER REVENUE LIMIT ITEMS

(Sum Lines 18 and 22, minus Lines 19 through 21) --- 29198.3% 19,049.00
24. TOTAL REVENUE LIMIT (Sum Lines 17 and 23) 0088 3,017,798.31 2.,900,508.02

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: rl-d (Rev 03/07/2012)

Page 1 of 2 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:44 AM



Sierra-Plumas Jeint Unified
Sierra County

Revenue Limit Summary

2012-13 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
General Fund

46 70177 0000000
Form RL

Principal
Appt.
Software 201112 201213
Description Data iD Estimated Actuals Budget
REVENUE LIMIT - LOCAL SOCURCES :
25. Property Taxes 0587 2,329,280.00 2,218.500.00
26. Miscellaneous Funds 0588
27. Community Redevelopment Funds 0589, 0721
28. Less; Charter Schools In-lieu Taxes 0595
29. TOTAL, REVENUE LIMIT - LOCAL SOURCES
(Sum Lines 25 through 27, minus Line 28) 0126 2,329,280.00 2,218,500.00
30. Charter School General Purpose Block Grant Offset
(Unified Districts Only) 0293
31. STATE AID PORTION OF REVENUE LIMIT
(Sum Line 24, minus Lines 29 and 30.
If negative, then zerop) 0111 588,516.31 682,008.02
OTHER ITEMS
32. Less: County Office Funds Transfer 0458
33. Core Academic Program 2001
34. California High School Exit Exam 9002
35. Pupil Prometicn and Retention Programs
(Retained and Recommended for Retention,
and Low STAR and At Risk of Retention) 8016, 9017
36. Apprenticeship Funding 0570
37. Community Day School Additional Funding 2103, 9007
38. Basic Aid "Choice"/Court Ordered Voluntary
Pupt Transfer 0634, 0629
39. Basic Aid Supplement Charter School Adjustment 9018
40. All Other Adjustments ---
41, TOTAL, OTHER ITEMS3
{Sum Lines 33 through 40, minus Line 32) --- 0.00 0.00
42 TOTAL, STATE AID PORTION OF REVENUE
LIMIT (Sum Lines 31 and 41)
{This amount should agree with Object 8011) - 688,516.31
43. Less: Revenue Limit State Apportionment Receipts --- 573,723.00}
44, NET ACCRUAL TO STATE AID - REVENUE LIMIT _
{Line 42 minus Line 43) --- _ 114,793.311
OTHER NON-REVENUE LIMIT ITEMS
45, Core Academic Program 2001 2,360.00 2,350.00
46, California High School Exit Exam 9002 193.00 193.00
47. Pupil Promotion and Retention Programs
(Retained and Recommended for Retention,
and Low STAR and At Risk of Retention) 9016, 9017 494 00 814.00
48. Apprenticeship Funding 0570
49 Community Day School Additional Funding 3103, 9007

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0

File: rl-d (Rev 03/07/2012)

Page 2 of 2

Printed. 6/6/2012 7:44 AM



2012-13 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}
General Fund
Schoeel District Criteria and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000

«erra-Plumas Joint Unified
Form 01CS

Sierra County

Pr - methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrcliment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear
ce nents (including cost-of-living adjustments).

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the approval of the budget.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance (ADA) has not been overestimated in 1) the first prior fiscal year OR in 2) two or more of the
previous three fiscal years by more than the following percentage levels:

Percentage Level District ADA
3.0% 0 to 300
2.0% 301 to 1,000
1.0% 1,001 and over
District ADA (Form A, Estimated P-2 ADA column, lines 3, 6, and 25} | 354 ‘
District's ADA Standard Percentage Level: ‘ 2.0% L

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Revenue Limit ADA, Original Budget column for the First, Secend, and Third Prior Years; all other data are extracted or calculated.

Revenue Limit (Funded) ADA ADA Variance Level

Originai Budget

Estimated/Unaudited Actuais

(If Budget is greater

Fiscal Year (Use Form RL, Line 5c [5b]) (Form RL, Line 5c¢ [Sb]} than Actuals, else N/A) Status
Third Priar Year (2009-10}) 274.60 274.64 NIA Met
Se * Prior Year (2010-11) 256.77 |- 258.31 N/A Met
F r Year (2011-12) 237.31 233.85 1.5% Met
Buay.c Year (2012-13} (Criterion 4A1, Step 2a) 226.04

1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for the first prior year.

Explanation;
{required if NOT met)

1. STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for two or more of the previous three years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Catifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0

File: cs-a {(Rev 04/02/2012) Printed: 6/6/2012 7:46 AM

Page 1 of 26



2012-13 July 1 Budget {Single Adoption}
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

2. CRITERION: Enroliment

R

STANDARD: Projected enrollment has not been overestimated in 1) the first prior fiscal year OR in 2) two or more of the previous three fiscal years &
by more than the following percentage levels:

Percentage Level District ADA
3.0% 0 te 300
2.0% 301 {0 1,000
1.0% 1,001 and over
District ADA (Form A, Estimated P-2 ADA colump, lines 3, 8, and 25). } 354 ‘
District's Enrollment Standard Percentage Level: 2.0%

2A, Calculating the District's Enrollment Variances

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Enrollment, Budget, column for all fiscal years and in the Enrollment, CBEDS Actual, column for the First Prior Year, all other data are
extracted or caloutated.

Enrollment Variance Level

Enrollment {If Budget is greater
Fiscal Year Budget CBEDS Actual than Actual, eise N/A) Status
Third Pricr Year (2008-10) 465 457 1.7% Met
Second Prior Year {2010-11) 458 424 7.4% Noi Met
First Pricr Year (2011-12) 426 413 3.1% Not Met
Budget Year (2012-13) 386

2B. Comparison of District Enroliment to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

ia. STANDARD NOT MET - Enrollment was estimated above the standard for the first prior year. Provide reasons for the overestimate, a description of the methods and assumptiop-
used in projecting enroliment, and what changes wili be made to improve the accuracy of projections in this area. 7 .J

Explanation: Enrollment decreasing faster than expected as well as having low attendance on CBEDS day.
(required if NOT met)

1b.  STANDARD NOT MET - Enrcliment was estimated above the standard for two or more of the previous three years. Provide reasons for the overestimate, a description of the
methods and assumptions used in projecting enrollment, and what changes will be made to improve the accuracy of projections in this area.

Explanation: Enrallment decreasing faster than expected as well as having low attendance on CBEDS day.
{required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/02/2012) Page 2 of 26 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:46 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enrollment

2012-13 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

School District Criteria and Standards Review

General Fund

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CS

STANDARD: Projected second period {P-2) average daily atiendance (ADA) to enrollment ratio for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal
years has not increased fram the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than one half of one percent (0.5%).

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enrollment Standard

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Fiscal Year

P-2 ADA

Estimated/Unaudited Actuzls
{Form A, Lines 3, 6, and 25)

Enroliment
CBEDS Actual
{Criterion 2, tem 2A)

Histerical Ratic
of ADA to Enroliment

Third Prior Year (2009-10)
Second Prier Year {2010-11)
First Prior Year (2011-12)

423 457 92.6%

394 424 92.9%

383 413 92.7%

Historical Average Ratio: 92.7%

District’s ADA to Enroliment Standard {historical average ratio plus 0.5%): £ 93.2%

3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enrollment

DATA ENTRY: If Farm MYF exists, Estimated P-2 ADA for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter Estimated P-2 ADA data in the first column.

Enter data in the Enrollment column for the two subsequent years. All other data are extracted or calculated.

Estimated P-2 ADA
Budget

{Form A, Lines 3, §, and 25)

Enrclimant
Budget/Projected

Fiscal Year {Form MYP, Line F2} (Criterion 2, [tem 2A) Ratio of ADA to Enreliment Status
Budget Year (2012-13) 354 386 91.7% Meat
1st Subsequent Year (2013-14) 342 373 91.7% Met
2nd Subseguent Year (2014-15) 334 365 91.5% Met

3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enrollment Ratio to the Standard

L .NTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enroliment ratic has not exceeded the standard for the budget and iwo subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:

{required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0

File: cs-a {Rev 04/02/2012)

Page 3 of 26

Printed: §/6/2012 7:46 AM



Slerra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

2012-13 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption) -
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CS

4. CRITERION: Revenue Limit

|
L -

STANDARD: Projected revenue limit for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the prior fiscal year by more
than the change in popuiation and the funded cost-of-living adjustment {COLA) plus or minus one percent.

For basic aid districts, projected revenue limit has not changed from the prior fiscal year by more than the percent change in property tax revenues

plus or minus cne percent,

For districts funded by necessary smail schoo! formulas, projected revenue limit has not changed from the prior fiscal year by mare than the funded

cost-of-living adjustment plus or minus one percent.

4A1. Calculating the District's Revenue Limit Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, the 1st and 2nd Subseguent Year columns for Step 1a and Step 2a will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years.
In addition, the deficit factor, Step 1b, for the two subsequent years will be extracted from Form MYP if it exists; if not, it will link fram the Budget Year columan, but may be overwritten. All

other data are extracted or calculated.

Projected Revenue Limit

Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step 1 - Funded COLA {2011-12) (2012-13) (2013-14} {2014-15)
a.  Base Revenue Limit (BRL) per ADA
{Form RL, Line 4) (Form MYP,
tnrestricted, Line Ala) 6,886.71 7,088.71 7,260.71 7,446.71
b Deficit Factor
{Form RL, Line 18) {(Form MYP,
Unrestricted, Line Alg) 0.79398 0.77728 077728 0.77728
c Funded BRL per ADA
{Step 1a times Step 1b) 5,467.91 5,517.69 5,643.60 5,788.18
d.  Prior Year Funded BRL
per ADA 5,467.91 5,517.68 5,643.60
e. Difference
(Step 1c minus Step 1d) 49.78 125.91 144.58
f. Percent Change Due to COLA
(Step 1e divided by Step 1d) 0.91% 2.28% 2.56%
Step 2 - Change in Population
a.  Revenue Limit {(Funded) ADA
(Form RL, Line 5¢) {Form MYP,
Unrestricted, Line Alc) 233.85 226.04 206.39 230.08
k. Prior Year Revenue
timit {Funded) ADA 233.85 226.04 206.39
c.  Difference
{Step 2a minus Step 2b) {7.81) (18.685) 23.69
d.  Percent Change Due to Population
{Step 2c divided by Step 2b} -3.34% -8.65% 11.48%
Step 3 - Total Change in Funded COLA and Populaticn
{Step 1f plus Step 2d) -2.43% -5.41% 14.04%
Revenue Limit Standard
{Step 3, plus/minus 1%): -3.43% to -1.43% -7.41% to -5.41% 13.04% to 15.04%

A4A2. Alternate Revenue Limit Standard - Basic Aid

DATA ENTRY: If applicable to your district, input data in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year columns for projected focal property taxes; all other data are extracted or calculated.

Basic Aid District Projected Revenue Limit {applicable if Form RL, Budget column, line 31, is zero}

Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2011-12) (2012-13) {2013-14) (2014-15)
Projected Locat Property Taxes
{Form RL, Lines 25 thru 27) 2,329,280.00 2,218,500.00 2,218,500.00 2,218,500.00
Percent Change from Previous Year NIA NIA N/A,
Basic Aid Standard
{percent change from
previous year, plus/minus 1%): NiA NIA N/A
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Scftware - 2012.1.0
File: ¢s-a (Rev 04/02/2012) Page 4 of 26 Printed: &/6/2012 7:46 AM



2012-13 July 1 Budgel (Single Adoptian)
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Farm 01CS

4A3. Alternate Revenue Limit Standard - Necessary Small School

D/ 'TRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Necessary Small School District Projected Revenue Limit (applicable if Form RL, Budget column, line 8, is greater than zero, and line 5¢, RL ADA, is zero)

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2012-13) {2013-14) {2014-15)
Necessary Small School Standard
{(Funded GOLA change - Step 1f, plus/minus 1%): N/A N/A N/A

4B. Calculating the District's Projected Change in Revenue Limit

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the st and 2nd Subsequent Year columns for Revenue Limit; all other data are extracted or caiculated.

Priar Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2011-12) (2012-13) (2013-14) (2014-15)
Revenue Limit .
(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8020-8089) 3,017,796.80 2,900,508.00 2,717.165.00 2,703,333.00
District's Projected Change In Revenue Limit: -3.89% -5.32% -0.51%
Revenue Limit Standard: -3.43% to -1.43% -7.41% to -6.41% 13.04% to 15.04%
Status: Net Met Met Net Met

4C. Comparison of District Revenue Limit to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a.  STANDARD NOT MET - Projected change in revenue limit is outside the standard in one ar more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the
projection(s) exceed the standard{s) and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting revenue limit.

Explanation: Due to declining enrollment one or both of our NSS high scheols will drop a band.
{required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0

File: cs-a (Rev 04/02/2012) Page 5 of 26 Printed: 8/6/2012 7:48 AM



2012-13 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption) .
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified ’ General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Schoot District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

é 5.  CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits . .

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the budget year or wo -
subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three percent or
the district’s required reserves percentage.

5A. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratig of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Estimated/Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted

(Resources 0000-1999) Ratio
Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits
Fiscal Year {Form 01, Objects 1000-3999) {(Form 01, Objects 1000-7498)  to Toetal Unrestrictsd Expenditures
Third Prior Year {2008-10) 3.688,090.99 4,683,775.56 80.7%
Second Prior Year {2010-11) 3,481,640.18 4,409,974.42 78.9%
First Prior Year {2011-12) 3,368,376.63 4,376,559.78 77.0%
’ Historical Average Ratio: 78.9%
Budget Year st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2012-13) {2013-14) {2014-15)

District's Reserve Standard Percentage

(Criterion 10B, Line 4} 4.0% 4.0% 4.0%

District's Salaries and Benefits Standard

{historical average ratio, plus/minus the greater

of 3% or the district’s reserve standard percentage): 74.9% to B2.9% 74.9% to 82.9% 74.9% to 82.9%

5B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits, and Total Unrestricted Expenditures data for the 1st and 2nd Subseguent Years will be extracted; if not,
enter data for the two subsequent years. All other data are extracted or calculated.

Budget - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1989)

Salaries and Berefits Total Expenditures Ratic
(Form 01, Objects 1000-3998} (Form 01, Objects 1000-7499)  of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits
Fiscal Year (Form MYP, Lines B1-B3) (Form MYP, Lines B4-B8, B10)  to Total Unrestricted Expenditures Status
Budget Year (2012-13) 3,486,854.00 4,498,725.00 77.5% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2013-14) 3,751,903,00 4.585,128.00 81.8% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2014-15) 3.792,435.00 4,625,664.00 82.0% Met

5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted expenditures has met the standard for the budget and two subsaquent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/02/2012) Page 6 of 26 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:46 AM



2012-13 July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 000000C
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Ferm 01CS

6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues {inciuding federal, other state, and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies,

and services and other operating), for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed from the pricr fiscal year amount by
more than the percentage change in population and the funded cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) plus or mirus ten percent.

For each major object category, changes that exceed the percentage change in population and the funded COLA plus or minus five percent must be
explained.

6A. Calculating the District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Ranges

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2012-13) {2013-14) (2014-15)
1. District's Change in Population and Funded COLA
{Criterion 4A1, Step 3): -2.43% £.41% 14.04%
2. District's Other Revenues and Expenditures

Standard Percentage Range (Line 1, plus/iminus 10%): -12,43% to 7.57% -16.41% to 3.59% 4.04% to 24.04%

3. District's Other Revenues and Expenditures
Explanation Percentage Range (Line 1, plus/minus 5%): -7.43% 1o 2.57% -11.41% to -1.41% 9.04% to 19.04%

6B. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range (Section 6A, Line 3)

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for each revenue and expenditure section will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent
years. Al other data are extracted or calculated.

Explanations must be entered for each categery if the percent change for any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range.

Percent Change Change Is Outside
Object Range / Fiscal Year Amount Over Previous Year Explanation Range
Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8259) (Form MYP, Line A2)
First Prior Year (2011-12} 766,091.41
Budget Year (2012-13) 146,602.00 -80.86% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2013-14) 132,602.00 -9.55% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2014-15) 132,602.00 0.00% Yes
Explanation: {2011-2012) Forest Receipt Revenue has not yet been reavthorized, therefore revenue has been eliminated from the budget. {2014-2015) Expect
(required if Yes) same pregram as prior year, 13-2014.
QOther State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYP, Line A3)
First Prior Year {(2011-12) 954,482.10
Budget Year (2012-13) 1,067,055.00 6.30% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2013-14) 576,539.00 -45.46% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2014-15) 568,207.00 -1.45% Yes
Explanation: Eliminated transportation from the budget. Current year revenue has not all been accrued.
{required if Yes)
Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYP, Line A4}
First Prior Year (2011-12) 171,718.61
Budget Year (2012-13) 187,650.0 9.28% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2013-14) 189,609.00 1.04% . Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2014-15) 187,855.00 -0.93% Yas
Explanation: Current year révenue has not all been accrued and expect the district is expecting to continue to run a few programs for SCOE.
{required if Yes)
Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999} {Form MYP, Line B4)
First Prior Year (2011-12) 189,799.72
Budget Year (2012-13) 102,683.00 -45.90% Yes
1st Subseguent Year (2013-14) 101,500.2¢ -1.15% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year {2014-15) 101,500.00 0.00% Yes
Explanation: Will not have money to spend on M&S,

(required if Yes)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0

File: cs-a (Rev 04/02/2012) Page 7 of 26 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:46 AM



2012-13 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 48 70177 0000000
Sierra Ceunty Schoaol District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYP, Line BS)

First Prior Year (2011-12) 1,473,908.14 {

Budget Year (2012-13) 1,387,478.00 -5.18% No

1st Subsequent Year {2013-14) 1,452,126.00 3.91% Yes

2nd Subsequent Year {2014-15) 1,404,363.00 -3.29% Yes
Explanation: Restricted program carryover budgeted.

(required if Yes)

6C. Calculating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures (Section 6A, Line 2}

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Percent Change
Object Range / Fiscal Year Amaunt Over Previcus Year Status

Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue {Criterion 6B)

First Prior Year {2011-12) ) 1,832,293 12

Budget Year (2012-13) 1,391,337.00 -28.00% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2013-14) 898,750.00 -35.40% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year {2014-15) . . §858,664.00 -1.12% Not Met

Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Criterion 6B}

First Prior Year (2011-12) 1,663,707.86

Budget Year (2012-13) 1,500,161.00 -9.83% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2013-14) 1,563,626.2¢ 3.56% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2014-15) 1,505,863.00 -3.07% - Not Met

6D. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 6B if the status in Section 8C is not met; no entry is allowed helow.

1a.  STANDARD NOT MET - Projected total operating revenues have changed by more than the standard in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for
projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the projected operating revenues within 4.
standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation: (2011-2012) Forest Receipt Revenue has not yet been reauthorized, therefore revenue has been eliminated from the budget. (2014-2015) Expect
Fedaral Revenus same program as prior year, 13-2014.
(linked from 68

if NOT met)

Explanation: Eliminated transportation from the budget. Current year revenue has not all been accrued.
Other State Revenue
{linked from 6B
if NOT met)

Explanation: Current year revenus has not all been accrued and expect the district is expecting to continue to run a few programs for SCOE.
Other Local Revenue
{linked from 8B
if NOT met)

1b.  STANDARD NOT MET - Projected total operating expenditures have changed by more than the standard in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for
the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the projected operating expenditures
within the standard musi be entered in Section 6A abeve and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation: Will not have money to spend on M&S.
Books and Supplies
{linked from 6B
if NOT met)

Explanation: Restricted program carryover budgeted.
Services and Other Exps
(linked from 68
it NOT met)

Califernia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/02/2012) Page 8 of 26 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:46 AM



2012-13 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 48 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

7. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

STANDARD: Confirm that the annual contribution for facilities maintenance funding is not less than the amounts required pursuant to Education Code
sections 17584 (Deferred Maintenance) and 17070.75 {Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account), if applicable.

7A. Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17584 - Deferred Maintenance

NOTE: SBX3 4 (Chapter 12, Statutes of 2009), as amended by S8 70 (Chapter 7, Statutes of 2011), eliminates the local match requirement for Deferrad Maintenance from 2008-09
through 2G14-15. Therefore, this section has been inactivated for that period.

7B. Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 as modified by Section 17070.766 and amended by SB 70
{Chapter 7, Statutes of 2011}, effective 2008-G9 through 2014-15 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: SB 70 (Chapter 7, Statutes of 2011} extends EC Section 17070.786 from 2008-09 through 2014-15. EC Section 17070.766 reduced the contributions required by EC Secticn
1707075 from 3 percent to 1 percent. Therefore, the calculation in this section has been revised accordingly for that period.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for special education local pfan area {SELPA) administrative units (AUs); all other data are extracted or calculated. If standard is not
met, enter an X in the appropriate box and enter an explanation, if applicable.

1. a. For districts that are the AU of a SELPA, do you choose te exclude revenue that are passed through to participating members of
the SELPA frem the OMMA/RMA required minimum centribution calculation? Yes

b. Pass-through revenues and apportionments that may be excluded from the OMMA/RMA caleulation per EC Section 17070.75(b)(2){C)
(Fund 10, objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223 with resources 3300-3499 and §500-6540) G.00

2. Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account

a. Budgeted Expenditures

and QOther Financing Uses

{Form 01, objects 1000-7999) 5,507,956.00
b. Plus: Pass-through Revenues 1% Required Budgeted Centribution

znd Apportionments Minimum Contribution to the Ongoing and Major

{Line 1b, if line 1a is No) (Ling 2¢ times 1%) Maintenance Account Status
c. Net Budgeted Expenditures

and Other Financing Uses 5,507,956.00 55,0749.56 .00 Not Met

1 Fund 01, Resource 8150, Objects 8900-8999

If standard is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:

Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F. Green School Facilities Act of 1998)
X Exempt (due to district's small size [EC Section 17070.75 (b){(2XD}])
Other (explanation must be provided)

Explanation:
(required if NOT met
and Other is marked)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
Fite: cs-a (Rev 04/02/2012) Page 9 of 26 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:46 AM



2012-13 July 1 Budget {Single Adeption)
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 48 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than tota! unrestricted revenues and
other financing scurces) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's
available reserves® as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses? in twao out of three prior fiscal years,

8A, Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are exiracted or calculated.
Third Prior Year Second Prior Year First Prior Year
(2009-10) {2010-11) (201

1. District's Available Reserve Amounts {resources 0000-1999)
a. Designated for Economic Uncertainties ‘ .
{Funds 01 and 17 . Object $770) 634,731.00 1,264,730.00 |
b. Undesignated Amounts
(Funds 01 and 17, Object $790)
¢. Reserve for Econamic Uncertainties

o 2.045,710.46

(Funds 01 and 17, Object 9789) 536,112.00
d. Unassigned/Unappropriated

(Funds 01 and 17, Object §790) 2,275,054.10
e. Negative General Fund Ending Balances in Restricted

Resources (Fund 01, Object 9792, if negative, for each of

resources 2000-9999) 0.00 0.00 0.00
f. Available Reserves (Lines 1a through 1¢) 2,357,306.40 3,340,440.45 2,811,1886.10

2. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

a. District’s Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
{Fund 01, ohjects 1000-7958) 6,336,951.57 5,605,875.85

h. Less: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Fund 01, rescurces
3300-3489 and 6500-6540, objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223}

c. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Fund 10, resources
3300-3499 and 6500-8540, objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223)

d. Net Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Line 2a minus Line 2b, or Line 2a plus Line 2¢) 6,336 851.57 5,605,876.85 5,516,949.09
3. District's Available Reserve Percentage
{Line 1f divided by Line 2d) 37.2% 50.7% 51.0%

District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels ) !
{Line 3 times 1/3): 12.4% 20.2% 17.0%

"Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
and the Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and the Special Reserve
Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative
ending balances in restricled resources in the General Fund.

2A school district that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area {SELPA)
may exclude from its expeditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

8B. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Net Change in Total Unrestricted Expenditures Deficit Spending Level
Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses {If Net Change in Unrastricted Fund
Fiscal Year {Form 01, Section E) (Form 01, Objects 1000-7899) Balance is negative, else N/A) Status
Third Pricr Year (2009-10) (16,153.80) 4,932,263.29 0.3% Met
Second Pricr Year {2010-11) 876,769.69 4,468,551.98 NIA Met
First Prior Year (2011-12) {513,784.92) 4,532,383.91 11.3% Met
Budget Year (2012-13) {Information only} (1,213,173.00) 4,577,006.00

8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanaticn if the standard is not met.

1a.  STANDARD MET - Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard percentage leve! in two or more of the three prior years.

Exptanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reperling Software - 2012,1.0
Fite: cs-a (Rev 04/02/2012) Page 10 of 26 Printed: &/6/2012 7:46 AM



2012-13 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Sierra-Flumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000006
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01C5

9. CRITERION: Fund Balance

STANDARD: Budgeted beginning unrestricted general fund balance has not been overestimated for two out of three prior fiscal years by more than
the following percentage levels;

Percentage Level * District ADA
1.7% 0 to 300
1.3% 301 to 1,000
1.0% 1,601 to 30,000
0.7% 30,001 to 400,000
0.3% 400,001 and aver

' Percentage levels equate to a rate of deficit spending which would eliminate recemmended reserves for
economic uncertainties over a three year period.

District ADA (Form A, Estimated P-2 ADA column, fines 3, 8, and 25): | 354 |

District's Fund Balance Standard Percentage Level: 1.3% !

8A. Calculating the District's Unrestricted General Fund Beginning Balance Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Original Budget column for the First, Second, and Third Prior Years; all other data are extracted or calculated.

Unrestricted General Fund Beginning Balance 2 ' Beginning Fund Balance
(Form 01, Line Fle, Unrestricted Column} Variance Ltevel
Fiscal Year Qriginal Budget Estimated/Unaudited Actuals (If overestimated, slse N/A) Status
Third Prior Year (2009-10) 2,377.326.00 2,857.631.57 MN/A et
Second Prior Year (2010-11) 2 377.326.00 2.841.477.77 N/A Met
First Prior Year (2011-12) 3,412 653.00 3,718,247 .48 NIA Met
Budget Year (2012-13) {Information only) 3,204 462 .54

? Adjusted beginning balance, including audit adjustrnents and other restatements (objects 9791-9795)

9B. Comparison of District Unrestricted Beginning Fund Balance to the Standard

L :NTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a.  STANDARD MET - Unrestricted general fund beginning fund balance has not been overeslimated by more than the standard percentage level for two or more of the previous three
years.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0

File: cs-a {Rev 04/02/2012) Page 11 of 26 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:46 AM



2012-13.July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CS

10. CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARD: Available reserves’ for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal y=ars are not less than the following percentages or amounis? L
applied to total expenditures and other finanging uses®

Percentage Level Cristrict ADA
5% or $62,000 (greater of) o to 300
4% or $62,000 (greater of) 301 to 1,000
3% 1,001 to 30,000
2% 30,001 to 400,000
1% 400,001 and over

* Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Reserve for Economic Uncertainties and the
Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than
Capital Qutlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted
rescurces in the General Fund.

? Doflar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cest-of-living adjustment {Education
Code Section 42238), rounded to the nearest thousand.

* A scheol district that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education L.ocal Plan Area (SELPA)
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its parlicipating members.

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2012-13) (2013-14) (2014-15)
District Estimated P-2 ADA (Criterion 3, ltem 3B): ! 354 | 34z [ 334 |
District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level 4% 4% 4%

10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions {only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYP exists, all data wilt be extracted including the Yes/Ne button selection. If not, click the apprepriate Yes or No button
for itern 1 and, if Yes, enter data for item 2a and for the two subsequent years In item 2b; Budget Year data are extracied.

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYP, Lines Fia, Fib1, and F1b2):

1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve caleulation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? No
2. K you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:
a. Enter the pame(s) of the SELPA(s).

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2012-13) (2013-14) (2014-15)
b. Special Education Pass-through Funds
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00

10B. Calculating the District’s Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for lines 1 and 2 will be extractad; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years.
All cther data are extracted or calculated.

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2012-13) {2013-14) {2014-15)

1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Furd 04, objects 1000-7999} (Form MYP, Line B11) 5,507,956.00 5,659,325 29 5,668,121.00
2. Plus: Special Education Pass-threugh

(Criterion 104, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No) 0.00
3.  Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

{Line B1 plus Line B2) 5,507.,956.00 5,669,328.29 5,668,121.00
4. Reserve Standard Percentage Level 4% 4% 4%
5.  Reserve Standard - by Percent

{Line B3 times Line B4) 220,318.24 226,373.13 226,724.84
6. Reserve Standard - by Amount

{$62,000 for districts with 0 to 1,000 ADA, else Q) §2,000.00 62,000.00 §2,000.00
7.  District’s Reserve Standard

(Greater of Line B5 or Line BB} 220,318.24 226,373.13 226,724.84

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reparting Software - 2012.1.0
Fite: ¢s-a (Rev 04/02/2012)

Page 12 of 26

Printed: 6/6/2012 7:46 AM




2012-13 July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Sierra County

General Fund
Schoo! District Criteria and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CS

Jac

Bs.

Calculating the District's Budgeted Reserve Amount

=NTRY: If Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for lines 1 through 7 will be extracted; if not,
All other data are extracted or calculated.

Reserve Amounts

Budget Year

. enter data for the two subsequent years.

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

{Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4): (2012-13) (2013-14) {2014-15)
1. Generzal Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
{Fund 01, Object $750) {Form MYP, Line E1a)} 0.00
2. General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
{Fund 01, Object 9789} (Form MYP, Line E1b} 550,795.00
3. General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
{Fund 01, Object 9790} {(Form MYP, Line E1c) 1,181,470.54 (4.919.75) (2.081,043.38)
4. General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources
{Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for each of rescurces 2000-9999)
(Form MYP, Line E1d) 0.00 Q.00 0.00
5, Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 17, Object 975Q) (Form MYP, Line E2a) 0.00
6.  Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 17, Object 978%9) (Form MYP, Line E2b} 0.00
7. Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 17, Object 9790) {Form MYP, Line E2c) 0.00
8.  District's Budgeted Reserve Amount
(Lines C1 thru C7) 1,732,265.54 4,919.75) (2,081,043.38)
9.  District's Budgeted Reserve Percentage (Inrformation only)
(Line § divided by Section 108, Line 3) 31.45% -0.09% -36.71%
District's Reserve Standard
[Section 10B, Line 7): 220,318.24 226,373.13 226,724.84
Status: Met Not Met Not Met
10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard
r 'NTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.
1a.  STANDARD NOT MET - Projected available reserves are below the standard in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons for reserves falling

below the standard and what plans and actions are anticipated to be taken to increase reserves to, or abave, the standard.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: cs-a {Rev 04/02/2012)

Page 13 of 26

Reduction of revenue due to the high deficit facior implemented by the State and not know if Secure Rural Schools Community Act will be
reauthroized revenue is not budgeted. At this time we have not sclved the qualified status, however the District is pursuing ways that may offset
some of the deficit spending. The Governing Board appeinted a Scheo! Advisory Committee. The committee discussion so far is to possible to close
the Loyalton Middle School and move the students across the field to Loyalten High School for 2013-14 school year. In addition, an art room and
library that was housed in two portables on Loyalten Elementary Schogl campus was just moved into LES school, The plan is to move the

Printed: 6/6/2012 7:46 AM



2012-13 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}
Sierra-Plurnas Joint Unified General Fund
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CS

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.

S1. Contingent Liabilities

1a. Does your district have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g.. financial or program audits, litigation,
state compliance reviews) that may impact the budget?

1b.  If Yes, identify the liahilities and how they may impact the budget:

Na

52. Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

1a.  Does your district have ongeing general fund expenditures in the budget in excess of one percent of
the total general fund expenditures that are funded with cne-time resources?

Ne

ib.  If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expendilures in the following fiscal years:

S3. Use of Ongoing Revenues for One-time Expenditures

1a.  Does your district have large non-recurring general fund expenditures that are funded with ongoing
general fund revenues?

1b.  if Yes, identify the expenditures:

S4. Contingent Revenues

1a.  Does your district have projected revenues for the budget year cor sither of the two subsequent fiscal years
contingent on reauthorization by the local gavernment, special legisfation, or cther definitive act
(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)?

Yes

1b.  If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

NO Secure Rural Schools Forest Revenue has been eliminated.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/02/2012) Page 14 of 26

Printed: 6/6/2012 7:46 AM



Sierra-Piumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

S5 Contributions

2012-13 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}

General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000
Ferm 01CS

Identify projected contributions from unrestricted rescurces in the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the budget year and two subsequent fiscal years,
Pravide an exptanation if contributions have changed from the pricr fiscal year amounts by more than $20,000 and more than ten percent. Explanation should include whether

contributions are engoing or one-time in nature.

Identify prejected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits in either the general fund cr any other fund for the budget year and two subsequent fiscat years.
Provide an explanation if iransfers have changed from the prior fiscal year amounts by more than $20,000 and more than ten percent. Explanation should inciude whether transfers

are ongaing or cne-time in nature.

Estimate the impact of any capital projects on the general fund operational budget.

District’'s Contributions and Transfers Standard:

-18.0% to +10.0%
or -520,000 to +$20,000

S5A. Identification of the District’s Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Projection column for contribulions, transfers in, and transfers out for all fiscal years, except the First Prior Year and Budget Year for Coniributions, which
wili be extracted, and click the appropriate button for item 1d; all other data are extractad or calculated,

Description / Fiscal Year Projection Amount of Change Percent Change Status
ta.  Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund (Fund 01, Resources 0000-1958, Object 83980)
First Prior Year (2011-12) . 1188,861.29)
Budget Year (2012-13} (269,277.00) 80,415.71 42.6% Mot Met
1st Bubssquent Year (2013-14) (767,925.00) 498,648.00 185.2% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2014-185) (783,019.00) 15,094.00 2.0% Met
1b.  Transfers In, General Fund *
First Prior Year (2011-12) 0.00
Budget Year (2012-13) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met
1st Subsequent Year {2013-14) 0.00 Q.00 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2014-15) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met
je.  Transfers Qut, General Fund *
First Prior Year (2011-12) 155,824.00
B’ Year (2012-13) 78,281.00 (77.,543.00) -49.8% Not Met
1 sequent Year (2013-14) 79,762.00 1,481.00 1.8% Met
21 .nsequent Year {2014-15) 80,345.00 583.00 0.7% Met
1d. Impact of Capital Projects
Ne

Do you have any capitai projects that may impact the general fund operational budget?

* Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund.

35B. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for item 1d.

1a. NOT MET - The projecied contributions from the unrestricted general fund to restricted general fund programs have changed by more than the standard for one or more of the
budget or subsequent two fiscal years, |dentify restricted programs and amount of contribution for each program and whether contributions are ongoing or one-time in nature.
Explain the district's pfan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the contribution.

Explanation; Funds to be transferred for transpertation cost. 2012-2013 budget is the only year that includes transportation revenue.

(required if NOT met)

b, MET - Projected transfers in have not changed by mare than the standard for the budget and twe subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation: Current year transfer out was due to cost contributed 1o LHS Roof deteriation.

(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0

File: cs-a {Rev 04/02/2012)

Page 15 of 26

Printed: B/6/2012 7:46 AM



2012-13 July 1 Budgst (Single Adeption)
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 48 70177 0000000
Sierra County Schoot District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS
1c.  NOT MET - The projected transfers cut of the general fund have changed by mare than the standard for one or mare of the budget or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify the i
amount{s) transferred, by fund, and whether Iransfers are ongoing or one-time In nature. If ongeing, explain the district's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the 4
transfers, oo
Explanation: Funds have been transfer to the Capital Facility Fund for work at Loyalton High Schoaol. Loyalten High School roof hadly needs replacing. The district

{required if NOT met) has subrnitted a facility and a financial hardship application with OPSC.

1d.  NO - There are no capital projects that may impact the general fund operaticnal budget,

Project Information:
{required if YES)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/02/2012) Page 16 of 26 Printed: 8/6/2012 7:48 AM



Sierra-Plumas Jeint Unified

2012-13 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

General Fund

46 70177 000000

Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS
$6. Long-term Cominitments
dentify all existing and new multiyear commitments® and their annual required payments for the budget year and two subsequent fiscal years.
Explain how any increase in annual payments will be funded. Also explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.
* Include multiyear commitments, multivear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations.
S6A. Identification of the District's Long-term Commitments
DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate buiton in item 1 and enter data in all columns of item 2 for applicable long-term commitments; there are no extractions in this section.
1. Does your district have long-term {multiyear) commitments?
{If No, skip item 2 and Sections S6B and S6C)
2. IfYestoitem 1, list all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commmitments for postempleyment benefits

other than pensicns (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in item S7A.

# of Years
Type of Commitmeant Remaining

Funding Sources (Revenues)

SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For:

Debt Service (Expenditures)

Principal Balance
as of July 1, 2012

Capital Leases

Certificates of Participation

General Obligation Bonds

Supp Early Retirement Program

State School Building Loans

Compensated Absences

Other Long-term Cemmitments (do not include CPEB):

Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2011-12) (2012-13) {2013-14) (2014-15)
Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment
Tyee of Commitment {continued) (P& (P&l P&l (P&
Capital Leases
Certificates of Participation
General Chligation Bonds
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences 22,000 32,000 Q
Other Long-term Commitments {continued);
Total Annual Payments: 22,000 32,000 0
Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2011.12)7? Yes No No

California Dept of Education
SACS Financiai Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/02/2012)

Page 17 of 26

Printed: 6/6/2012 7:46 AM



2012-13 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Sierra-Plurmas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Schoaol District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

S68. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explapation if Yes.

1a. Yes - Annual payments for long-term commitments have increased in cne or mere of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years. Explain how the increase in annual payments wil
be funded.

Explanation: . |Increase of vacation time earned by employees is greater than prior year as well as scme employees rate of pay,
{required if Yes
to increase in total
annual payments)

S6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in item 1: if Yes, an explanation Ts required in item 2.

1. Will funding sources used o pay long-term commitments decrease or expire pricr to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?

No

No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and cne-time funds are not being used for long-term commitment annual payments.

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/02/2012) Page 18 of 26 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:46 AM



2012-13 July
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

1 Budget {Singie Adoption)
General Fund

Sierra County Schoal District Criteria and Standards Review

87 Unfunded Liabilities

48 70177 0000000
Form 01C8

“slimate the unfunded fiability for postemployment benefits other than pensions {OPEB) based on an actuarial valuation, if required, or other method; identify or estimate the
annual required contribution; and indicate how the obligation is funded (pay-as-you-go, amortized over a specific period, etc.).

Estimate the unfunded liability for sell-insurance programs such as workers' compensation based on an actuarial valuation, if required, or other method; identify or estimate the

required contribution; and indicate how the obligation is funded (level of risk retai

ned, funding appreach, etc.).

S7A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liahility for Postemiployment Benegfits Other than Pensions {(OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all other applicable items; there are no extraclions in this section except the budget year data on line 5b.

1. Does your district provide postemployment benefits other
than pensions {OPEB)? (If No, skip items 2-5)

Yes

2. Forthe district's OPES:
a. Are they lifetime benefits?

o |

b. Do benefits continue past age 657 .

No I

c. Describe any other characteristics of the district's OPER program including eligibitity eriterla and amounts, if any, that retirees are required to contribute toward

their own benefits:

3. a. Are OPEB financed on a pay-as-you-go, actuarial cost, or other method?

2. Indicate any accumiilated amounts earmarked for QPEB in a seff-insurance or
governmental fund

4.  OPER Liabilities
a. OPEB actuarial accrued liability (AAL)
b. OPEB unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL)
c. Are AAL and UAAL based con the district's estimate or an

Pay-as-you-go

Self-Insurance Fund

Gavernmental Fund

0]

178,635

1,175,680.00

1.175,680.00

Data must be enterad.

actuarial valuation? Actuarial
d. if based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the date of the OPEBR vaiuation Jul 01, 2011
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
5. OPEB Contributions (2012-13) (2013-14) {2014-15)
a. QOPES annual required centribution {ARC) per
actuarial valuation or Alternative Measurament
Method 121,060.00 121,060.00 121,060.00
b. QPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums
paid to a self-insurance fund) {funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752) 121,060.00
c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-gc” amount}) 40,671.00 82,192.00 55,360.00
d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB bensfits 3 6 4
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/02/2012) Page 18 of 26 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:46 AM



2012-13 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund

Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review

46 70177 0002000
Farm 01CS

S7B. ldentification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-Insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in afl other applicable items; there are no extractions In this section.

1. Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as werkers' compensation,
employee heslth and welfare, or property and lfiability? (Do net include OPEB, which is
covered in Section S7A) (If No, skip items 2-4)

Yes

2. Describe each self-insurance pregram operated by the district, including details for gach such as level of risk retained, funding approach, basis for valuation (district's estimate or

actuarial), and date of the valuation:

Northeastern JPA Self-Insurance, 80% confidence level. Tri-County Schools JPA for Health & Welfare.

3. Self-Insurance Liabilities

a. Accrued liahility for self-insurance programs !

b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs 1 389,000.00 |
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
4. Seff-lnsurance Contributions . (2012-13) {2014-15)
&. Required contribution (funding) for seif-insurance programs { 139.178.00 | 142,287.00 |
b. Amount contributed {funded} for self-insurance programs | 139,178.00 | 142,287.00 |

Califernia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: cs-a {Rev 04/02/2012) Page 20 of 26

Printed: 6/6/2012 7:46 AM



2012-13 July 1 Budget (Singie Adoption)}
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund

Sterra County Scheal District Criteria and Standards Review

38. Status of Labor Agreements

48 70177 0000000
Form ¢1C8

Analyze the status of employee labor agreements, Identify new labor agreements, as well as new commitments provided as part of previously ratified multiyear agreements, and
nelude all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the date of the required board meeting. Compare the

increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing revenues, and explain how these commitments will be funded in future fiscal years,

If salary and henefit negotiations are not finalized at budget adoption, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:

The school district must determing the cost of the setfiement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change cosls, and provide

the county office of education (COE} with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.

The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards, and may provide written comments to the president of the

district governing board and superintendent.

S8A. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Enter alt applicable data items; there are ne extractions in this section.

Prior Year {2nd Interim) Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year

(2011-12) (2012-13) (2013-14)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2014-15)

Number of certificated {(non-management)
full-time-equivalent (FTE)} positions 26.1 25.1

25.0

25.0

Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations
1. Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget year? Yes

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents
have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents
have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If Mo, identify the unsettled negotiations Including any priar year unsettled negotiations and then complete questions 6 and 7.

N dons Settled
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a}, date of public disclosure board mzeting: [ Jun 14, 2012 |

2b.  Per Government Code Section 3547.5(k), was the agreement certified
by the district superintendent and chief business official? No
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:

3.  Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was & budget reviston adepted
t0 meet the costs of the agreement? No
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

4.  Pericd covered by the agreement: Begin Date: Jul 01, 2012 I End Date: I
5. Salary settlement: Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2012-13) (2013-14) (2014-15)
Is the cost of salary settlement included in the budget and multiyear
projections (MYPs)? Yes Yes Yes
One Year Agreement
Totai cost of salary setfliement 1]
% change in salary schedule from prior year 0.0%
or

Multiyear Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
{may enter text, such as "Reopener”)

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

California Dept of Education
BACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/02/2012) Page 21 of 26

Printed: B6/6/2012 7:46 AM



2012-13 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Schoal District Criteria and Standards Review Farm 01CS
Negotiations Not Settled
6.  Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statulory benefits .
! . i
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year b
{2012-13) (261314} (2014-15)
7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Certificated {(Non-management) Health and Welfare {(H&W) Benefits (2012-13) (2013-14) {2014-15)
1. Are costs of H&W henefit changes included in the budget and MYPs?
2. Total cost of H&W benefits
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year
Certificated {Non-management) Prior Year Settlements
Are: any new costs fram prior year settlements included in the budget?
if Yes, amount of new costs included in the budget and MYPs
if Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2012-13) {2013-14) (2014-15)
1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs?
2. Costof step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Certificated {(Non-tmanagement) Attrition (fayoffs and retirements) {2012-13) (201314} (2014-15) :
1. Are savings from attrition included in the budget and MYPs?
2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the budget and MYPs?

Certificated {Non-management) - Other
List other significant contract changes and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.).

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0

File: cs-a {(Rev 04/02/2012) Page 22 of 26 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:46 AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund

Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review

2012-13 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CS

S$8B. Cost Analysis of District's Eabor Agreements - Classified {Non-management) Employees

£ NTRY: Enter all applicable dala itemns; there are no extractions in this section.
Prier Year (2nd interim) Budget Year 1sl Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2011-12) (2012-13) (2013-14) (2014-15)

Number of classified (non-managment)
FTE positions 24.1 18.7

i8.7

18.7

Classified {Non-management} Salary and Benefit Negotiations
1. Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget year? Yes

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents
have been filed with the COE, compiete questions 2 and 3.

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents
have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If No, identify the unsettled negotiations including any prior year unsettled negotiations and then complete questions 6 and 7.

Negotiations Settled

2a.  Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclesure
board meeting:

2h.  Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the agreement certified
by the district superintendent and chief business official? No

If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:

Per Government Code Secticn 3547.5{c}, was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the agreement? No

if Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

4.  Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: Jul 01, 2012 1 End Date: |
5. Balary settlement: Budgel Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2012-13) {2013-14) (2014-15)
Is the cost of salary setflernent included in the budget and multiyear
projections (MYPs)? Yes Yes Yes
One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement Q
% change in salary schedule from prior y=ar 0.0%
or
Multivear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement
% change in salary schedule from prior year
{may enter text, such as "Reopener”)
Identify the source of funding that will be used to support muttivear salary commitments:
MNegetiations Mot Settled
8.  Costof a ong percent increase in salary and statutory benefits |
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2012-13) {2013-14) {2014-15)
Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012,1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/02/2012) Page 23 of 26 Printed: ©/6/2012 7:46 AM



2012-13 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS
Budget Year . 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subseqguent Year
Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare {H&W) Benefits {2012-13) (2013-14) {2014-15)
i )
1. Are costs of H&VY benefit changes inciuded in the budget and MYPs?
2. Total cost of H&W benefits
3. Perceni of H&W cost paid by employer .
4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prier year
Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements
Are any new costs from prior year settlements inctuded in the budget?
if Yes, amount of new costs included in the budget and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:
Budgel Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2012-13) (2013-14) (2014-15)
1.  Are step & column adjustments included in the budgst and MYPs?
2. Costof step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year
Budgset Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-managemeant) Attrition {layoffs and retirements) (2012-13) {2013-14) (2014-15)
1. Are savings from attrition includéd in the budget and MYPs?
2. Are additional H&W benefits for those latd-off or retired
employees included in the budget and MYPs?

Classified {Non-management) - Gther ST
List other significant contract changes and the cost impact of each change (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.): :

California Dept of Education
BACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0

File: ¢s-a (Rev 04/02/2012) Page 24 of 26 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:46 AM



2012-13 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

S8C. Cost Analysis of District’s Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees

D ITRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section.
Prior Year {(2nd Interim) Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2011-12) (2012-13) {2013-14}) {2014-18)

Number of management, supervisor, and

confidential FTE positions 9.1 8.1 9.1 9.1

Management/Supervisor/Confidential
Satary and Benefit Negotiations
1. Are salary and benefit negotiations settied for the budget year? Yes

If Yes, complete guestion 2.

If No, identify the unsettled negotiations including any prior year unsettled negotiations and then complete questions 3 and 4.

If nfa, skip the remainder of Section S8C,
Negotiations Settled

2. Salary settlement: Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2012-13) (2013-14) (2014-15)
Is the cost of salary seitlement included in the budget and multiyear
projections (MYPs)? Yes Yes Yes
Totat cost of salary settlement Q
% change in salary schedule from prior year
{may enter text, such as "Reopener”) 0.0%
Negotiations Not Settled
3. Cost of & one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits [ I
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2012-13) (2013-14) (2014-15}
4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Health and Welfare (H&W)} Benefits {2012-13) (2013-14) {2014-15)
1. Are costs of H&W henefit changes included in the budget and MYPs?
2. Tolal cost of H&W benefits
3 Percent of HEW cost paid by employer
4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over pricr year
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step and Column Adjustments (2012-13) {2013-14) (2014-15)

1. Are slep & colurnn adjusternents ncluded n the budget and MYPs?
2. Cost of step and column adjustments
3.  Percent change in step & column over prior year

Management/Supervisor/Confidential Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.) (2012-13) (2013-14) {2014-15)

1. Are costs of other benefits included in the budget and MYPs?
2. Total cost of other benefits
3. Percent change in cost of other henefits over prior year

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012,1.0

File: ¢s-a (Rev 04/02/2012) Page 25 of 26 Printed: B/6/2012 7:46 AM



2012-13 July 1 Budget {Single Adopiion)
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 456 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

. [
The following fiscal indicators are designed fo provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for cancern, bu. -
may afert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review,

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A1 through A9 except item A3, which is automatically completed based on data in Criterion 2.

A1.  Oo cash flow projections show that the district will end the hudget year with a
negative cash balance in the general fund? No
A2. s the system of personnel position contro!l independent from the payroll system?
Yes
A3, Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior fiscal year and budget year? {Data from the
enrollment budget column of Criterion 2A are used to determine Yes or No) Yes
Ad. Are new charter schools operating in district boundarfes that impact the district’s ‘
enroliment, either in the prior fiscal year or budget year? No
AS.  Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the budget l
cr subsequent years of the agreement would result in salary increases that No
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment?
A6, Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or
retired employees? No
A7. s the district's financial system independent of the county office system? ) !
Yes
A8. Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education
Code Section 42127 .6(2)? {If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education) No
A%, Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business -
cfficial positions within the last 12 months? Ne

When providing comments for additicnal fiscal indicaters, please include the item number applicable to each comment.

Comments:
(cptional)

End of School District Budget Criteria and Standards Review

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.1.0
File: cs-a {(Rev 04/02/2012) Page 26 of 26 Printed: 6/6/2012 7:46 AM



" Impact Construction & Excavating

. Y > Engineering Contractor Lic. 869774
Proposal Exeris Cormcr
Susanville Ca. 96130
Numbd Office {530) 257-5787
Date: Ma Cell {536} 310-1006

Fax: (530) 257-5362

To: \ s aty Project Overview: As. zdditional work to proposal 1657
CRM Group Foﬂ,—, %tm Plumiss Impact Construction will retove and replace landings at
Kevin.Nolan ot U ROl top of the ramp on the east side of the bath room and rear
710-400 Sunyside Rd P;W of the gym, Project includes removal and replacement of
Janesville CA 96114 existing hand rail once concrete is complete.
kcon@frontiernet.net

Loyalton Middie School Alternate 1

QTY. DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL

1 Removal and replacemant of hand Rall 1,240.00 1,240.0(;_

1 Removat and replacement of soncrete per overview 3,742.00 3,742.00

0.00

0.00

Q.00

0.00

£.00
SUB TOTAL 498200 |

Tax
TOTAL DUE $4,982.00

THANK YOU FOR THE OPPORTUNITY !

All material are guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in 2 workmanlike manner according to standard
praclices. Any alterations or deviation from above specifications Involving extra costs will be executed only upon written
orders and wili incur an extra charge over and above the estimate. All agreements cantingent upon delays beyond our

control. This estimate is good for thirty days.
Acceptance of Proposal: The above prices, specification and conditions ore satisfactory and
hereby accepted. You are authorized ro do the work as specified. Payment will be as outlined above.

Signed_ Date Signed RUAn R.. Pottey  Date 3-22-2012




Impact Ganstruction & Excavating

P . Engineering Contractor Lic, 868774

r o s a : 695-375 State Route 36
Susanville Ca. 36130

Num Office {530).257-5787

Date: Cell (§30) 3101006

Fax: (530) 257-5362

To: ‘ L Project Overview: Per your request we are providing-a
CRM Group ? . élm" M"' proposal to remove a section of the.side walk west of the
Kevin Nolan )olcf e 182 Gziorl- | modular bath room, two sections of the ramp on the east
710-400 Sunyskie Rd 5T side of the bath reom and-the entire ramp behind ¥he gym.
Janosville CA 96114 ? LA’ Project includes replacement of existing hand rail once
keon@frontiernet.net concrete is complete.
*Under an additionat proposal lmpact Construction will
replace fandings at both Gym and Bathroom"
Loyalton Middle Schoot

Qry. DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL

1 Removat and replacement of hand Rail 1,580.00 1,580.00
+ Removal and repfacement of concrete per overview 4,470.00 4,470.00
1 Replacement of asphalt damage during construction 425.00 42500
0.00

0.0D

0.00

0.0

SUB TOTAL 6,475.00

Tax
TOTAL DUE $6,475.00

THANK YOU FOR THE OPPORTUNITY !

All matesial are guaranteed io be as specified. All work to be compleled in a workmanlike manner acoording to standard
practices. Any allerations or deviation from above specifications invalving extra costs will be executed only upon written
orders and will incur an exira charge over and above the estimate. Ali agreements contingent upon delays beyond our

control. This estimate is good for thirly days. :
Acceptance of Proposal: The above prices, specification and conditions ore satisfactory and
hereby accepted. You are authorized ro do the work as specified. Payment will be as outlined above.

Signed Date Signed Ry . Pottey  Date 3-22-2012



@ Sae) ¥ T F G
—S g2 w3 SWwT oRA\ ¥ WST2 F \N\
- Taoiesn ()

)

] |

N

L0




x 80 TR [

1%,
4

] ‘-4‘ 491

hw:nm
4 q,f

<" N - . . -
Peosy . v . : ;

Amcesamzﬁw TR MAX SLOPE o ] =
Q- . .

LS ZamP LERLIE.



ra
ra ]
d
§ Dehe
4
Y

e\

LA\

T

<
|
i

sy
12 MY SLOPE
- DOWN
<
, S

4 behb

- ?ao?ﬂ‘i:llbl

=

=

f

9

v

i

Vi

BLAE ¥Z' = 1

. v/’

1
r
M

P

[r—_ T

v

<

Av ’
3

<

T

&0

4

v [i]
e [3]




	1SPJUSD_AGENDA_6_12.pdf
	2Sierra Plumas DGS.pdf
	3Sierra Plumas DGS PVT review.pdf
	4SPJUSD Sup Rpt(1).pdf
	5SPJUSD Sup Rpt(3).pdf
	6SPJUSDMAY12REP.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	









	7May 8, 2012 SPJUSD Minutes.pdf
	8SPJUSDMAY12CHKS.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	



	9-2012-13 Extra Duty Assign w_names(1).pdf
	10Tech.pdf
	11Admin Sal Schedule.pdf
	12 _11-022 Retiree Board health benefits.pdf
	13SS.pdf
	14RG.pdf
	15Surveying.pdf
	16Notice of Public Hearing BUDGET.pdf
	17SPJUSD Budget 2012-13.pdf
	18Impact.pdf

